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The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the 
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on 
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00pm. 
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Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer 
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week).  

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand 
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of 
publication. 

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available 
issue, unless otherwise specified. 

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates 
and proper names should be shown clearly. 

A covering instruction setting out requirements should 
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette 
reserves the right to apply its in-house style. 

Notices for publication and related correspondence should 
be addressed to 

New Zealand Gazette  
Department of Internal Affairs 
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Wellington 6140 
Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931 
Facsimile: (04) 470 2932 
Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Copyright 
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Bankruptcy Notices 

 

Bankruptcies 
The official assignee advises the following bankruptcies: 

Alabaster, Megan Jane, 17 Thornlea Drive, Welcome Bay, 
Tauranga – 30 March 2009. 
Amos, Lawrence Stephen, 20 Rata Street, Oneroa, 
Waiheke Island – 2 April 2009. 
Bell, Darryn Rex, 563 Oaia Road, RD 1, Waimauku –  
31 March 2009. 
Bennett, Graeme John, 205 Stringers Road, Waotu, 
Putaruru – 1 April 2009. 
Collings, Philip Geoffrey, 4 Maybury Way, Island Bay, 
Wellington – 1 April 2009. 
Collins, Robert Roy, 41 Smith Street, Waverley –  
30 March 2009. 
Cunningham, Tristen Ross, 17 Thornlea Drive, Welcome 
Bay, Tauranga – 30 March 2009. 
Daly, Shane Joseph, 99 Main Road, Clive – 26 March 
2009. 
Doidge, Jennifer Faye, 362 Whangarei Heads Road, RD 4, 
Whangarei – 31 March 2009. 
Drury, Neil Frederick, 204C Marine Parade, Mt Maunganui 
– 30 March 2009. 
Faiaoga, Folole, 40 Tennyson Road, Enderley, Hamilton – 
30 March 2009. 
Follas, Reginald Allan, 2602 Old Taupo Road, RD 1, 
Tokoroa – 2 April 2009. 
Fyfe, Robert William – 30 March 2009. 
Garnett, Karen Diane, 54 Gumtown Road, RD 4, Turua, 
Thames – 30 March 2009. 
Greeks, Mandy Lee, 26 Harris Street, Marton – 2 April 
2009. 
Greeks, Patrick Wayne, 26 Harris Street, Marton – 2 April 
2009. 
Haack, Gavin John, Tin Line Road, Rye Valley, 
Marlborough – 1 April 2009. 
Harataki, Matthew Dennis Manihera, 34 Dalton Crescent, 
Dinsdale, Hamilton – 30 March 2009. 
Hartfield, Stephen, 12 David Street, Brookfield, Tauranga 
– 31 March 2009. 

Hunt, Alan Richard, 44 Rosewarne Street, Spreydon, 
Christchurch – 31 March 2009. 
Kim, Alex Sunghoon, 123 Great North Road, Kamo, 
Whangarei – 30 March 2009. 
Learmonth, Kylie June, 9 Pelorus Street, Welcome Bay, 
Tauranga – 23 March 2009. 
Lee, Sarah Jacqueline (also known as Stehbens, Sarah 
Jacqueline), 113 Dill Road, Kaipara Flats, Auckland –  
31 March 2009. 
Lethbridge, John Munro, 53 Chartwell Avenue, Glenfield, 
Auckland – 2 April 2009. 
MacLaren, Simon Myers, 19 Goodall Street, Caversham, 
Dunedin – 2 April 2009. 
McCartain, Carol Angela, 54B Greerton Road, Gate Pa, 
Tauranga – 31 March 2009. 
McCartain, Maurice Francis, 54B Greerton Road, Gate 
Pa, Tauranga – 31 March 2009. 
McDonald, James Andrew, 17 Stephenson Street, Blenheim 
– 31 March 2009. 
McGirr, Jason Christopher, 841 Main North Road, Belfast, 
Christchurch – 1 April 2009. 
McGirr, Jennifer Sonja (also known as Vince, Jennifer 
Sonja), 841 Main North Road, Belfast, Christchurch –  
1 April 2009. 
Mehlhopt, Raymond Bruce, 14 Graham Street, Hamilton – 
30 March 2009. 
Moss, Sarah Elizabeth, 36 Browning Street, Sydenham, 
Christchurch – 2 April 2009. 
Osuagwu, Sunday Onwukwe, 14 Cardiff Avenue, 
Somerfield, Christchurch – 30 March 2009. 
Pahau, William Kingi Te Arapo (also known as Pahau, 
Wiremu), 1 Fair Place, Hoon Hay, Christchurch – 27 March 
2009. 
Pai, Faaao (also known as Tila, Faaao), 22 Wordsworth 
Crescent, Enderley, Hamilton – 2 April 2009. 
Purchase, Jennifer, 744 Coatesville Riverhead Highway, 
Coatesville, Auckland – 31 March 2009. 
Ravuduadua, Asivorosi, 18A Enfield Street, Nawton, 
Hamilton – 30 March 2009. 
Rickard, Martyn Craig, 4 Tawai Dell, Pyes Pa, Tauranga – 
2 April 2009. 
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Rickard, Tania Patricia, 4 Tawai Dell, Pyes Pa, Tauranga 
– 2 April 2009. 
Robertson, Michelle Jane, 138A Peel Street, Westport –  
27 March 2009. 
Rozier, Craig Steven, 1B Dyson Street, Temuka – 1 April 
2009. 
Rutland, Robert Clive, 469A Wairakei Road, Burnside, 
Christchurch – 2 April 2009. 
Sands, Robert James, 70 Momona Road, RD 1, Tirau –  
30 March 2009. 
Siavalua, Alice Elizabeth, 30/105 Oldfield Road, Sinnamon 
Park, Brisbane, Queensland, Australia – 30 March 2009. 
Simpson, Craig John, 42 Chadwick Road, Greerton, 
Tauranga – 30 March 2009. 
Smith, Les, 100 Ashworth Street, Alexandra – 30 March 
2009. 
Stevens, Carolyn Valda, 1A Hawkins Place, Southbrook, 
Rangiora – 2 April 2009. 
Sutherland, Elizabeth Ruth, 12 Somerton Rise, 
Westmorland, Christchurch – 2 April 2009. 
Tonnon, Paul Rene, 105A Puketaha Road, RD 1, Hamilton 
– 31 March 2009. 
Vella, Blake Jonathan, 4 Cornwall Park Avenue, Epsom, 
Auckland – 31 March 2009. 
Wakelin, Shane David, 5/15 Dawson Street, Hamilton –  
2 April 2009. 
Walker, Sandra, 43A Santa Clara Crescent, Clarkson, 
Perth, WA, Australia – 1 April 2009. 
Whitford, Stephen Gordon, 309 First Water Hole Road, 
RD 1, Whitianga – 30 March 2009. 
Winikerei, Lorita Seia, 46 Clyde Street, Tokoroa –  
27 March 2009. 
Winikerei, Samuel Haami, 46 Clyde Street, Tokoroa –  
27 March 2009. 
Wright, Jeffrey William, 2 Stella Place, Chartwell, 
Hamilton – 2 April 2009. 
Xin, Guodong (also known as Xin, Donny), 43A Woodward 
Road, Mt Albert, Auckland – 27 March 2009. 

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Private Bag 4714, Christchurch Mail Centre, 
Christchurch 8140. Freephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba3087 

No Asset Procedures 
The official assignee advises the following no asset 
procedures: 

Ausage, Julieanne Edeline, 41 Rowley Avenue, Hoon Hay, 
Christchurch – 1 April 2009. 
Berkelmans, Luke Christiaan, 254 Horndon Street, Darfield 
– 27 March 2009. 
Cable, Hayley Joy, 6 Argyle Street, Hawera – 1 April 2009. 
Cameron, Leeanne Mary Lucy, 2 Shorwell Street, 
Sandringham, Auckland – 31 March 2009. 
Chaney, Lisa Jane, 4 Drivers Rest, Clyde, Central Otago – 
31 March 2009. 
Christie, David George Smith, 7/8 Banff Avenue, Epsom, 
Auckland – 27 March 2009. 
Clarke, Peter Tana (also known as Nelson, Peter Tana 
and Clark, Peter Tana), 1605 Main South Road, Parnassus 
– 30 March 2009. 
Colegrove, Margaret Joan, 35 Willerton Avenue, New 
Lynn, Auckland – 31 March 2009. 

De Winter, Jeanette Maria, 66 Bronte Street East, RD 1, 
Lower Moutere, Nelson – 2 April 2009. 
Drake, Graham Francis, 2/357 Bower Avenue, North New 
Brighton, Christchurch – 31 March 2009. 
Ferris, Tai-Rawhiti Manu, 8 Hinau Street, New Lynn, 
Waitakere – 30 March 2009. 
Fester, Odette Maria, 399 Beach Road, Mairangi Bay, 
Auckland – 31 March 2009. 
Garner, Natalie Rose, 14C Wesley Street, Dunedin –  
1 April 2009. 
Hansen, Mihi Tiraweherua Matilda (also known as Howe, 
Mihi Tiraweherua Matilda), 600 Brook Street, Nelson –  
2 April 2009. 
Hayes, Noel Charles, 23/44 Symonds Street, Grafton, 
Auckland – 31 March 2009. 
Herewini, Lacey Kay Tauhe, 68 Awatapu Drive, Whakatane 
– 31 March 2009. 
Hill, Karen Leigh, 53 Revans Street, Featherston – 2 April 
2009. 
Hoffmann, Andrew Duff, 2/555 Hereford Street, Linwood, 
Christchurch – 2 April 2009. 
Hopwood, Rachael Leah, 2/29-31 Poulson Street, 
Addington, Christchurch – 2 April 2009. 
Houghton, Nicola Elizabeth, 6A Clifford Road, 
Johnsonville, Wellington – 27 March 2009. 
Johnston, Carli, 164 Tapu-Coroglen Road, Tapu, Thames – 
1 April 2009. 
Kemp-Upton, Martine Nicole, 41B Glengarry Road, Glen 
Eden, Waitakere – 30 March 2009. 
Kremmer Clunie, Annette Lynne (also known as 
Kremmer, Annette Lynne), 113A Arthur Crescent, Hilltop, 
Taupo – 30 March 2009. 
Maguire, Khan Joseph (also known as Tibby, Khan 
Joseph), 215B Papamoa Beach Road, Papamoa Beach, 
Tauranga – 30 March 2009. 
Maynard, Amber Marie (also known as Ivil, Amber 
Marie), 6 Pacific View Road, Papamoa Beach, Papamoa – 
27 March 2009. 
McAuley, Angela Gaye, 1/8 Somerfield Street, Ellerslie, 
Auckland – 2 April 2009. 
Paisley, Richard Lee, 56 MacDonald Street, Marchwiel, 
Timaru – 1 April 2009. 
Parker, Kelly Dawn, 7A Salem Court, Churton Park, 
Wellington – 27 March 2009. 
Poulsen, Thomas Wesley, 328 Cove Road, Waipu – 1 April 
2009. 
Prouse, Scott Richard, 11 Pin Oak Drive, Albany, Auckland 
– 2 April 2009. 
Purcell, Warren Brent, 441 Prestons Road, Marshland, 
Christchurch – 31 March 2009. 
Rutland, Yuwadee (also known as Nongna, Yuwadee), 
469A Wairakei Road, Burnside, Christchurch – 2 April 
2009. 
Schuster, Corrie, 17 Roband Avenue, Glenfield, North 
Shore City – 27 March 2009. 
Smith, Tina Victoria (also known as Robinson, Tina 
Victoria; Tainui, Tina Victoria; Rae, Tina Victoria and 
Simpson, Anessia), 57A Toi Toi Street, Toi Toi, Nelson – 
30 March 2009. 
Tennent, Corey, 13 Centre Street, Strathern, Invercargill – 
27 March 2009. 
Toumohuni, Ana Siale, 49 Andrew Avenue, Roslyn, 
Palmerston North – 2 April 2009. 
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Trounson, George Charles, Balclutha – 27 March 2009. 
Williams, Tina Marie, 28 Dee Street, Seaview, Timaru –  
1 April 2009. 
Young, Sarah Lee (also known as Hellyer, Sarah Lee), 
130 Hellyer Road, Kaukapakapa, Auckland – 2 April 2009. 

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Private Bag 4714, Christchurch Mail Centre, 
Christchurch 8140. Freephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz. 
ba3088. 

 

Company Notices 
 

 

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS 
 

HOME & LEISURE (NZ) LIMITED  
(in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 

Pursuant to Section 8 of the Receiverships Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that on 1 April 2009, Kerryn Mark 
Downey and William Guy Black, chartered accountants of 
Auckland, were appointed as receivers and managers  
of the property of HOME & LEISURE (NZ) LIMITED  
(in receivership) under the powers contained in a general 
security deed dated the 30th day of August 2004. 
The receivers and managers have been appointed in respect 
of all the property and assets charged by the general security 
deed. 
The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are at: McGrath 

Nicol + Partners (NZ) Limited, Level 2, 18 Viaduct 
Harbour Avenue, Auckland. 

Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
KERRYN M. DOWNEY, Joint Receiver and Manager. 
ar3025 

JUST A SECOND LIMITED (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 

Pursuant to Section 8 of the Receiverships Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that on 1 April 2009, Kerryn Mark 
Downey and William Guy Black, chartered accountants of 
Auckland, were appointed as receivers and managers of the 
property of JUST A SECOND LIMITED (in receivership) 
under the powers contained in a general security deed dated 
the 23rd day of December 2008. 
The receivers and managers have been appointed in respect 
of all the property and assets charged by the general security 
deed. 
The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are at: McGrath 

Nicol + Partners (NZ) Limited, Level 2, 18 Viaduct 
Harbour Avenue, Auckland. 

Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
KERRYN M. DOWNEY, Joint Receiver and Manager. 
ar3026 

SOUTHERN WATER CARTAGE LIMITED  
(in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 

Pursuant to Section 8(1)(b) of the Receiverships Act 1993 

We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, 
hereby give notice that on 1 April 2009, we were appointed 
joint and several receivers and managers of the assets  
and undertakings of SOUTHERN WATER CARTAGE 
LIMITED pursuant to a general security agreement dated 
the 21st day of January 2005. 

Short Description of Property Charged Under the General 
Security Agreement: All assets and undertakings of the 
company. 

The Office of the Receivers and Managers is at: 
KordaMentha, Level 16, Tower Centre, 45 Queen 
Street, Auckland. 

G. R. GRAHAM and B. J. GIBSON, Joint Receivers and 
Managers. 
Enquiries to: Rebecca Robinson.  
Note: If any creditor claims a security interest over any 
assets of the above-named company, please provide details 
to the receivers and managers forthwith. 
ar3112 

NORTHLAND LAND CORP LIMITED  
(in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 
Pursuant to Section 8 of the Receiverships Act 1993 

We advise that on 2 April 2009, Peri Micaela Finnigan and 
Boris van Delden, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were 
appointed jointly and severally as receivers and managers of 
the above-named company under the powers contained in  
a general security agreement dated the 18th day of August 
2006, which property consists of all present and after 
acquired personal property. 
Office of the Receivers and Managers is: C/o McDonald 

Vague, Level 4, 143 Nelson Street, Auckland 1010. 
Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. 
Website: www.mvp.co.nz 

Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
BORIS VAN DELDEN, Receiver and Manager. 
ar3038 

WHITTAKER SAWMILLING LIMITED  
(in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to a general security 
agreement dated the 11th day of May 2009 given by 
WHITTAKER SAWMILLING LIMITED, Beverly Margaret 
Whittaker and Graeme Stephen Whittaker have appointed 
John Francis Managh, insolvency specialist of Napier, as 
receiver and manager of the company.  
This appointment commenced on 2 April 2009. 
The property in respect of which the receiver and manager 
has been appointed is all of the company’s undertaking, 
property and assets, wherever situated, both present and 
future. 
The Offices of the Receiver and Manager Are: Gladstone 

Chambers, 50 Tennyson Street (PO Box 1022), 
Napier. Telephone/facsimile: (06) 835 6280. Email: 
jmanagh@xtra.co.nz 
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Dated this 6th day of April 2009. 
JOHN MANAGH, Receiver and Manager. 
ar3132 

KARAKA GROUP LIMITED and STONEY 
BRIDGE THOROUGHBRED LIMITED  
(receivers appointed over specific assets)  
(“the company”) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers 

Pursuant to Section 8(1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 

Company Nos.: 1062741, 845335 
Colin Thomas McCloy and Maurice George Noone, 
chartered accountants of Auckland, were appointed as  
joint and several receivers of specified property of the 
above-named companies on 25 March 2009 under the terms 
of security agreements. 
The Property in Receivership is Certain of: The companies’ 

livestock, progeny and proceeds, both present and future. 
The Receivers’ Office Address is and Enquiries May  

be Directed to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, 188 Quay  
Street (Private Bag 92162), Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 355 8000. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 

Dated this 26th day of March 2009. 
COLIN THOMAS MCCLOY, Receiver. 
ar3014 

STONEY BRIDGE THOROUGHBRED LIMITED 
(receivers appointed over specific assets)  
(“the company”) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers 

Pursuant to Section 8(1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 

Company No.: 845335 
Colin Thomas McCloy and Maurice George Noone, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, were appointed as joint and 
several receivers of specified property of STONEY 
BRIDGE THOROUGHBRED LIMITED on 25 March  
2009 under the terms of a security agreement dated the  
22nd day of September 2008. 
The Receivers Have Been Appointed in Respect of:  

The future right, title and interest in certain of the 
company’s yearling bloodstock, progeny and proceeds, 
both present and future. 

The Receivers’ Office Address is and Enquiries May  
be Directed to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, 188 Quay  
Street (Private Bag 92162), Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 355 8808. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 

Dated this 26th day of March 2009. 
COLIN THOMAS MCCLOY, Receiver. 
ar3013 

TOLOLI SERVICES TRUST (in receivership)  
(“the trust”) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers 

Pursuant to Section 8(1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 

Colin Thomas McCloy and Maurice George Noone, 
chartered accountants of Auckland, were appointed as  
joint and several receivers of the assets of Michael Tololi 
and Nominee and Trustees (No 1) Limited in their capacity 
as trustees of the TOLOLI SERVICES TRUST under the 
terms of a security agreement given on or about the 1st day 
of August 2008. 
The Property in Receivership is: All of the trust’s present 

and future undertaking, property and assets. 

The Receivers’ Office Address is and Enquiries May  
be Directed to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, 188 Quay  
Street (Private Bag 92162), Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 355 8808. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 

Dated this 26th day of March 2009. 
COLIN THOMAS MCCLOY, Receiver. 
ar3015 

BORIS MALDONADO SEPULVEDA 
Notice of Appointment of Receiver of Income 
Pursuant to Section 8(1)(b) of the Receiverships Act 1993 

ANZ National Bank Limited (“the mortgagee”) is the 
mortgagee under memorandum of mortgages 7225230.4  
and 7225230.7 (North Auckland Land Registry) registered  
on 9 February 2007 (“the mortgages”) given by BORIS 
MALDONADO SEPULVEDA (“the mortgagor”) in favour 
of the mortgagee and affecting Computer Freehold Registers 
139831 and 139834, being the properties known as 7 and 22 
Bootmaker Avenue, Waipu (“the land”). 
The mortgagor is in default under the mortgages and the 
mortgagee is entitled to appoint a receiver of the income 
from the land or any part of it, upon such default. 
The mortgagee appointed Ian Gerrard McLauchlan, solicitor 
of Lower Hutt, on 1 April 2009, to be the receiver of the 
income of the land with all the powers conferred upon  
the receiver of the income in terms of the mortgage and  
by the law. 
The receiver of the income shall at all times be the agent  
of the mortgagor and not of the mortgagee. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
This advertisement is inserted by: 
IAN GERRARD MCLAUCHLAN, Solicitor for ANZ 
National Bank Limited. 
Address for Service: C/o Gibson Sheat, Level 3, Gibson 
Sheat Centre, 1 Margaret Street, Lower Hutt. 
ar3079 

POUNAMU TRUSTEES TWO LIMITED 
Notice of Appointment of Receiver of Income 
Pursuant to Section 8(1)(b) of the Receiverships Act 1993 

ANZ National Bank Limited (“the mortgagee”) is the 
mortgagee under mortgage 7513628.2 (Otago Land 
Registry) registered on 27 August 2007 (“the mortgage”)  
given by POUNAMU TRUSTEES TWO LIMITED  
(“the mortgagor”) in favour of the mortgagee and affecting 
Computer Freehold Registers 238475, 238479 and 238483, 
being the properties known as Units 8, 12 and 16 Pounamu,  
96 Frankton Road, Queenstown (“the land”). 
The mortgagor is in default under the mortgages and the 
mortgagee is entitled to appoint a receiver of the income 
from the land or any part of it, upon such default. 
The mortgagee appointed Ian Gerrard McLauchlan, solicitor 
of Lower Hutt, on 2 April 2009, to be the receiver of the 
income of the land with all the powers conferred upon  
the receiver of the income in terms of the mortgage and  
by the law. 
The receiver of the income shall at all times be the agent  
of the mortgagor and not of the mortgagee. 
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
This advertisement is inserted by: 
IAN GERRARD MCLAUCHLAN, Solicitor for ANZ 
National Bank Limited. 
Address for Service: C/o Gibson Sheat, Level 3, Gibson 
Sheat Centre, 1 Margaret Street, Lower Hutt. 
ar3081 
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APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS 
 

Appointment of Liquidator 

The official assignee advises the following liquidations: 

23 March 2009 

CIVIL LIMITED. 
NANDOS 2007 LIMITED. 

27 March 2009 

4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.41) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.42) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.43) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.44) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.45) LIMITED. 

4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.46) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.47) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.48) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.49) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.50) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.51) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.52) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.53) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.54) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.55) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.56) LIMITED. 

HARKONNEN LIMITED. 

30 March 2009 

CONFERENCE OF SAMOAN ADVENTIST CHURCH 
LIMITED. 

URBANE FLOWERS 2007 LIMITED. 

1 April 2009 

4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.1) LIMITED. 

4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.10) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.11) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.12) LIMITED. 

4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.13) LIMITED. 

4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.14) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.15) LIMITED. 

4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.16) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.2) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.3) LIMITED. 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.4) LIMITED. 

4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.5) LIMITED. 

4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.6) LIMITED. 

4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.7) LIMITED. 

4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.8) LIMITED. 

4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.9) LIMITED. 
COHESIVE INTEGRATION (NZ) LIMITED. 
HARBOUR SIDE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 

Private Bag 4714, Christchurch Mail Centre, 
Christchurch 8140. Freephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
al3089 

NEW ZEALAND LEISURE TIME LIMITED 
(formerly SOLSTONE ESTATE WINERY 
LIMITED) and FLOORINSTALL LIMITED  
(both in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993 

David Vance and Barry Jordan, chartered accountants, were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally of the companies 
by the High Court at Palmerston North on the date and times 
below: 
23 March 2009  
NEW ZEALAND LEISURE TIME LIMITED  

(in liquidation) at 11.30am. 
FLOORINSTALL LIMITED (in liquidation) at 11.12am. 
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed 4 May 2009, as the last day for 
creditors to make their claims and establish any priority their 
claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to 
that distribution. 
DAVID VANCE, Liquidator. 
Enquiries for information relating to the liquidations may be 
made to Louise Craig at Deloitte, Levels 11–16, Deloitte 
House, 10 Brandon Street, Wellington 6011. Postal 
Address: PO Box 1990, Wellington 6140. Telephone: 
(04) 472 1677. Facsimile: (04) 472 8023. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named companies should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al3047 

BUSHPARK PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT 
LIMITED and RAWHITI HOME FOR  
THE ELDERLY LIMITED (in receivership)  
(both in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Pursuant to Section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993 

Vivien Judith Madsen-Ries, insolvency specialist, and 
David Stuart Vance, chartered accountant, were appointed 
liquidators jointly and severally of the companies by the 
High Court at Auckland on the date and times below: 

27 March 2009 
BUSHPARK PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED 

(in liquidation) at 10.14am. 
RAWHITI HOME FOR THE ELDERLY LIMITED  

(in receivership and in liquidation) at 11.50am. 

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed 1 May 2009, as the last day for 
creditors to make their claims and establish any priority their 
claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to 
that distribution. 
Enquiries for information relating to the liquidations may  
be made to Deloitte, Level 8, Deloitte House, 8 Nelson 
Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 33, 
Shortland Street, Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09) 309 4944. 
Facsimile: (09) 309 4947. 
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VIVIEN JUDITH MADSEN-RIES, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named companies should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al2896 

H & N HOLDINGS LIMITED and DR ROC 
STONEMASONS NORTHLAND LIMITED  
(both in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Pursuant to Section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993 

Vivien Judith Madsen-Ries, insolvency specialist, and 
David Stuart Vance, chartered accountant, were appointed 
liquidators jointly and severally of the companies by the 
High Court at Whangarei on the date and times below: 

30 March 2009  
H & N HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation) at 10.30am. 
DR ROC STONEMASONS NORTHLAND LIMITED 

(in liquidation) at 10.37am. 

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed 4 May 2009, as the last day for 
creditors to make their claims and establish any priority their 
claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to 
that distribution. 
Enquiries for information relating to the liquidations may be 
made to Deloitte, Level 8, Deloitte House, 8 Nelson Street, 
Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 33, Shortland 
Street, Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09) 309 4944. 
Facsimile: (09) 309 4947. 
VIVIEN JUDITH MADSEN-RIES, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named companies should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al3030 

MANAGEMENT FOCUS LIMITED (in liquidation) 

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993 

Vivien Judith Madsen-Ries, insolvency specialist, and 
David Stuart Vance, chartered accountant, were appointed 
liquidators jointly and severally of the company by the High 
Court at Auckland on the date and time below: 

1 April 2009  
MANAGEMENT FOCUS LIMITED (in liquidation) at 

10.10am. 

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed 6 May 2009, as the last day for 
creditors to make their claims and establish any priority their 
claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to 
that distribution. 
Enquiries for information relating to the liquidation may 
be made to Georgie McHardy at Deloitte, Level 8, Deloitte 
House, 8 Nelson Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: 
PO Box 33, Shortland Street, Auckland 1140. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0711. Facsimile: (09) 309 4947. 
VIVIEN JUDITH MADSEN-RIES, Liquidator. 

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named company should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al3031 

FISH FACE LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993 

David Stuart Vance and Barry Phillip Jordan, chartered 
accountants, were appointed liquidators jointly and severally 
of the company by the High Court at Napier on the date and 
time below: 
26 March 2009  
FISH FACE LIMITED (in liquidation) at 11.09am. 
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed 30 April 2009, as the last day for 
creditors to make their claims and establish any priority their 
claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to 
that distribution. 
Enquiries for information relating to the liquidation may be 
made to Logan Nicholls at Deloitte, Levels 11–16, Deloitte 
House, 10 Brandon Street, Wellington 6011. Postal 
Address: PO Box 1990, Wellington 6140. Telephone: 
(04) 472 1677. Facsimile: (04) 472 8023. 
DAVID VANCE, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named company should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al2948 

DELFA LIMITED, TIM HOLDINGS LIMITED 
and TEPAKI GROUP LIMITED (all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993 

David Stuart Vance and Barry Phillip Jordan, chartered 
accountants, were appointed liquidators jointly and severally 
of the companies by the High Court at Wellington on the 
date and times below: 
30 March 2009  
DELFA LIMITED (in liquidation) at 10.54am. 
TIM HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation) at 11.28am. 
TEPAKI GROUP LIMITED (in liquidation) at 11.30am. 
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed 4 May 2009, as the last day for 
creditors to make their claims and establish any priority their 
claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to 
that distribution. 
Enquiries for information relating to the liquidation may be 
made to Logan Nicholls at Deloitte, Levels 11–16, Deloitte 
House, 10 Brandon Street, Wellington 6011. Postal 
Address: PO Box 1990, Wellington 6140. Telephone: 
(04) 472 1677. Facsimile: (04) 472 8023. 
DAVID VANCE, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named companies should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al2947 
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MERRICK MCDOWALL  
MORTGAGES LIMITED 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of the company on 
the date and time below: 
30 March 2009 
MERRICK MCDOWALL MORTGAGES LIMITED at 

9.46am. 
KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, 
PO Box 15660, Tauranga 3144. Telephone: (07) 571 6280. 
Website: www.rhb.co.nz 
al2892 

PAULTRACY LIMITED (formerly trading as 
Slimtone Hair and Beauty) and LEVIN JOINERY 
CO LIMITED (both in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the 
companies pursuant to a special resolution of directors 
entered into each company’s minute book, under section 
241(2)(b) of the Companies Act 1993, on the dates and 
times below: 
30 March 2009 
PAULTRACY LIMITED (in liquidation) at 12.15pm.  
31 March 2009 
LEVIN JOINERY CO LIMITED (in liquidation) at 9.00am. 
Dated at Wellington this 31st day of March 2009. 
CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level 2, 
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748. 
Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
PO Box 11793, Wellington. 
For Enquiries Contact: Jessica Redican. 
al2958 

SEASIDE EARTHMOVERS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the 
company pursuant to a special resolution of shareholders 
entered into the company’s minute book, under section 
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, on the date and time 
below: 
1 April 2009 
SEASIDE EARTHMOVERS LIMITED (in liquidation) 

at 10.30am. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
IAIN SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level 2, 
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748. 
Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
PO Box 11793, Wellington. 
For Enquiries Contact: Richard O’Hara. 
al2985 

BELLA VISTA 2006 LIMITED, TIDAL 
HOLDINGS LIMITED, NANDINA 
DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED,  
ANDROMEDA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED,  
LNG MANAGEMENT LIMITED and EAST 
TAMAKI RETAIL HOLDINGS LIMITED  
(all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Damien Grant and Steven Khov, insolvency practitioners, 
were appointed joint and several liquidators of the companies, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, on 
the date and times below: 

2 April 2009 
BELLA VISTA 2006 LIMITED (in liquidation) at 

12.55pm. 
TIDAL HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation) at 

12.56pm. 
NANDINA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED (in liquidation) 

at 12.58pm. 
ANDROMEDA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED  

(in liquidation) at 12.59pm. 
LNG MANAGEMENT LIMITED (in liquidation) at 

1.00pm. 
EAST TAMAKI RETAIL HOLDINGS LIMITED  

(in liquidation) at 1.01pm. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
The liquidators fix 1 May 2009, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the companies are to make their 
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution. 
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009. 
DAMIEN GRANT and STEVEN KHOV, Joint Liquidators. 
Address of Liquidators: Waterstone Insolvency, PO Box 
352, Auckland. Freephone: 0800CLOSED. Facsimile: 
0800FAXWSI. Email: enquiries@waterstone.co.nz 
al3082 

KORZEL BUILDING SOLUTIONS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

It was resolved by a special resolution of shareholders, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
that the company be liquidated and that Grant Bruce 
Reynolds, insolvency practitioner of Auckland, be appointed 
liquidator for the purpose. 
The company was placed into liquidation on the date and 
time below: 
30 March 2009 
KORZEL BUILDING SOLUTIONS LIMITED  

(in liquidation) at 10.00am. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct their enquiries to 
Grant Reynolds during normal business hours at the address 
and contact numbers stated below.  
GRANT REYNOLDS, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Reynolds and Associates Limited, 
PO Box 259059, Greenmount, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 526 0743. Facsimile: (09) 526 0748. Email: 
grant@randa.co.nz 
al2883 
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WHARARA CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED, 
STUART ENGINEERING LIMITED and ALL 
ENTERPRISES LIMITED (all in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  

Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 

In the matter of section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 
1993: 

Notice is hereby given that the companies were placed into 
liquidation with the appointment of Grant Bruce Reynolds 
as liquidator on the date and times below: 

1 April 2009 
WHARARA CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED at 

10.16am. 
STUART ENGINEERING LIMITED at 11.03am. 
ALL ENTERPRISES LIMITED at 12.09pm. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
The liquidator fixes 10 May 2009, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the companies are to prove their debts 
or claims and to establish any title they may have to priority, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Dated at Auckland this 2nd day of April 2009. 
GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS. 
Address of Liquidator: Reynolds and Associates Limited, 
Insolvency Practitioners, PO Box 259059, Greenmount, 
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 526 0743. Facsimile: 
(09) 526 0748.  
al3022 

WOOD AND COAL SHOP LIMITED, POWER 
OF FOCUS LIMITED, HENRY PEIRIS 
LIMITED, HPL NEW ZEALAND LIMITED, HPL 
FINANCE & INSURANCE LIMITED, RETAIL 
ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED, HPL GROUP 
LIMITED, PINE TRANSPORT LIMITED, TAPS 
PLUMBING & GAS SERVICES LIMITED, BILL 
MCDONALD CLEANING SYSTEMS LIMITED 
and KENNEDYS HOME TRADE LIMITED  
(all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of the companies on 
30 March 2009 at the times stated: 

� WOOD AND COAL SHOP LIMITED (in liquidation) 
at 11.13am. 

� POWER OF FOCUS LIMITED (in liquidation) at 
11.15am. 

� HENRY PEIRIS LIMITED (in liquidation) at 11.18am. 
� HPL NEW ZEALAND LIMITED (in liquidation) at 

11.22am. 
� HPL FINANCE & INSURANCE LIMITED  

(in liquidation) at 11.26am. 
� RETAIL ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED  

(in liquidation) at 11.27am. 
� HPL GROUP LIMITED (in liquidation) at 11.31am. 
� PINE TRANSPORT LIMITED (in liquidation) at 

11.30am. 
� TAPS PLUMBING & GAS SERVICES LIMITED  

(in liquidation) at 11.35am. 

� BILL MCDONALD CLEANING SYSTEMS 
LIMITED (in liquidation) at 11.38am. 

� KENNEDYS HOME TRADE LIMITED  
(in liquidation) at 11.40am. 

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, PO Box  
278, Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 957 8674. Website: 
www.indepth.co.nz  
al3000 

NORTHCREST DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED, 
SUNRISE EARTHMOVERS LIMITED  
(in receivership), NORTHERN 4X4  
& COMMERCIAL LIMITED, SUMMIT 
CONSTRUCTION LIMITED, LEADER LIMITED, 
GLENHAVEN HOME FOR THE ELDERLY 
LIMITED (in receivership), TOURNAMENT 
HOLDINGS LIMITED, ALBERT PARK HOME 
FOR THE ELDERLY LIMITED (in receivership) 
and K R PROJECTS LIMITED (all in liquidation) 
(“the companies”)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Vivian Judith Fatupaito and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, were appointed joint and several 
liquidators of the companies by the High Court, pursuant to 
section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 27 March 
2009 at the times stated: 

� NORTHCREST DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) at 10.09am. 

� SUNRISE EARTHMOVERS LIMITED  
(in receivership and in liquidation) at 10.21am. 

� NORTHERN 4X4 & COMMERCIAL LIMITED  
(in liquidation) at 10.49am. 

� SUMMIT CONSTRUCTION LIMITED  
(in liquidation) at 10.52am. 

� LEADER LIMITED (in liquidation) at 11.01am. 
� GLENHAVEN HOME FOR THE ELDERLY 

LIMITED (in receivership and in liquidation) at 
11.50am. 

� TOURNAMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) at 11.50am. 

� ALBERT PARK HOME FOR THE ELDERLY 
LIMITED (in receivership and in liquidation) at 
11.50am. 

� K R PROJECTS LIMITED (in liquidation) at 12.27pm. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
We fix 27 April 2009, as the day by which the creditors of 
the companies are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority.  
Dated this 30th day of March 2009. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims and Enquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Private 
Bag 92162, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. Telephone: 
(09) 355 8000. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
Attention: Vivian Fatupaito. 
al2878 

E.J. HOLDINGS LIMITED and TE KAURI 
FORESTRY CONTRACTORS LIMITED  
(both in liquidation) (“the companies”)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and 
Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of 
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Auckland, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of the companies by the High Court, pursuant to section 
241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 30 March 2009 at 
the times stated: 

� E.J. HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation) at 
10.20am. 

� TE KAURI FORESTRY CONTRACTORS 
LIMITED (in liquidation) at 10.25am. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
We fix 30 April 2009, as the day by which the creditors of 
the companies are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority.  
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims and Enquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Private 
Bag 92162, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. Telephone: 
(09) 355 8000. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
Attention: Vivian Fatupaito. 
al2932 

NORTHSERV MANAGEMENT LIMITED, 
BIOTECH ENGINEERING LIMITED, THOMAS 
GROUP LIMITED, ONSITE CARTAGE 
CONTRACTORS LIMITED, SHEPPARD 
TRUCKING LIMITED and DEBTLINE NZ 
LIMITED (all in liquidation) (“the companies”)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and 
Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of 
Auckland, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of the companies by the High Court, pursuant to section 
241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 1 April 2009 at the 
times stated: 

� NORTHSERV MANAGEMENT LIMITED  
(in liquidation) at 10.26am. 

� BIOTECH ENGINEERING LIMITED (in liquidation) 
at 12.21pm. 

� THOMAS GROUP LIMITED (in liquidation) at 
12.23pm. 

� ONSITE CARTAGE CONTRACTORS LIMITED 
(in liquidation) at 12.26pm. 

� SHEPPARD TRUCKING LIMITED (in liquidation) 
at 12.30pm. 

� DEBTLINE NZ LIMITED (in liquidation) at 12.36pm. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
We fix 1 May 2009, as the day by which the creditors of the 
companies are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority.  
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims and Enquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Private 
Bag 92162, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. Telephone: 
(09) 355 8000. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
Attention: Vivian Fatupaito. 
al3016 

RDJ INTERNATIONAL LIMITED (now known as 
COMPLETE BRAND PRODUCTIONS LIMITED) 
and WALTERS TRUSTEES LIMITED (both in 
liquidation) (“the companies”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and  
Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of 

Auckland, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of the companies by the High Court, pursuant to section 
241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 3 April 2009 at the 
times stated: 

� RDJ INTERNATIONAL LIMITED (in liquidation) at 
12.18pm. 

� WALTERS TRUSTEES LIMITED (in liquidation) at 
12.29pm. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
We fix 3 May 2009, as the day by which the creditors of the 
companies are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority.  
Dated this 6th day of April 2009. 
VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims and Enquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Private 
Bag 92162, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. Telephone: 
(09) 355 8358. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
Attention: Vivian Fatupaito. 
al3148 

EVERGROWTH HOME MANAGEMENT 
LIMITED, EVERGROWTH HOME LIMITED, 
EVERGROWTH SENIOR CARE LIMITED, 
EVERGROWTH SENIOR CARE 
MANAGEMENT LIMITED, EVERGROWTH 
HOLDINGS (2002) MANAGEMENT LIMITED 
and EVERGROWTH HOLDINGS (2002) 
LIMITED (all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

On 10 March 2009 at 2.00pm, the shareholders of the 
above-named companies resolved, pursuant to section 
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Russell Kelvin 
David Rodgers, chartered accountant, of Christchurch, be 
appointed liquidator. 
The liquidations commenced on 10 March 2009 at 2.00pm. 
Creditors of the companies are to file their claims with the 
liquidator and to establish any priority their claims may have 
on or before 20 working days from the date of this notice. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to the 
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and 
contact numbers stated below. 
Dated this 10th day of March 2009. 
RUSSELL KELVIN DAVID RODGERS, Liquidator. 
Liquidator’s Address: Rodgers & Co Limited, PO Box 
29189, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 343 3068. Facsimile: 
(03) 343 3067. 
Note: The companies are being liquidated as part of the 
restructuring of the business affairs of the shareholders.  
A certificate of solvency has been signed by the directors for 
each of the companies. 
al2921 

TREVISO LIMITED, NCPS SOUTH LIMITED, 
CONCEPTS GROUP LIMITED and VERSAILLES 
PROPERTIES LIMITED (all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255(2) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that the shareholders resolved to place 
the above-named companies into liquidation on 23 March 
2009 at 8.00pm and to appoint Bryan Edward Williams, 
insolvency practitioner, as liquidator for that purpose. 
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The liquidator fixes 30 April 2009, as the last day on or 
before which any creditors of the companies can claim and 
establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993.  
Creditors, Shareholders and Other Interested Parties May 
Direct Their Enquiries to: Bryan Williams, c/o BWA 
Insolvency Limited, 131 Taupaki Road, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 412 9762. Facsimile: (09) 412 9763.  
al2966 

WHITTINGHAM AND MACPHEE LIMITED 
(formerly SANTOFT ROUNDWOOD PRODUCTS 
(1995) LIMITED) (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Stephen James Scott and Joseph Craig McNeill, 
chartered accountants of Feilding, were appointed jointly 
and severally as liquidators of WHITTINGHAM AND 
MACPHEE LIMITED by special resolution of the 
shareholders on 30 March 2009 at 10.00am, the date and 
time that the liquidation commenced. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
S. J. SCOTT and J. C. MCNEILL. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries to: 
S. J. Scott, AllanMcNeill, 53–55 Manchester Street, Feilding 
4702. Postal Address: PO Box 40, Feilding 4740. Telephone: 
(06) 323 6114. Facsimile: (06) 323 5007.  
Note: The liquidation is that of a solvent company and is 
being done due to the business being sold. 
al2972 

RETAIL PROPERTY INVESTORS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

The Companies Act 1993 

On 30 March 2009, the directors of RETAIL PROPERTY 
INVESTORS LIMITED resolved: 

“That the company would, on the appointment of a 
liquidator under section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 
1993, be able to pay its debts”. 

Notice is hereby given that on 30 March 2009 at 5.00pm, it 
was resolved by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant 
to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, that RETAIL 
PROPERTY INVESTORS LIMITED be liquidated and that 
Stephen Mark Lawrence and Anthony John McCullagh, of 
PKF Corporate Recovery & Insolvency (Auckland) Limited, 
be appointed joint and several liquidators for that purpose. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators have fixed 30 April  
2009, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
above-named company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before the claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distribution. 
Creditors and members may direct enquiries to the 
liquidators during normal business hours at the address 
and contact numbers stated below. 
The Contact Address is: PKF Corporate Recovery  
& Insolvency (Auckland) Limited, PO Box 3678, Auckland 
1140. Telephone: (09) 306 7424. Facsimile: (09) 302 0536. 
Attention: Chris McCullagh. 
al2949 

MCKINNEY INVESTMENTS (NO2) LIMITED 
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

The Companies Act 1993 

On 30 March 2009, the directors of MCKINNEY 
INVESTMENTS (NO2) LIMITED resolved: 

“That the company would, on the appointment of a 
liquidator under section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 
1993, be able to pay its debts”. 

Notice is hereby given that on 30 March 2009 at 5.00pm,  
it was resolved by special resolution of shareholders, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
that MCKINNEY INVESTMENTS (NO2) LIMITED be 
liquidated and that Stephen Mark Lawrence and Anthony 
John McCullagh, of PKF Corporate Recovery & Insolvency 
(Auckland) Limited, be appointed joint and several 
liquidators for that purpose. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators have fixed 30 April 2009, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the  
above-named company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before the claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distribution. 
Creditors and members may direct enquiries to the liquidators 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 
The Contact Address is: PKF Corporate Recovery 
& Insolvency (Auckland) Limited, PO Box 3678, 
Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09) 306 7424. Facsimile: 
(09) 302 0536. 
Attention: Chris McCullagh. 
al2950 

MANELINE DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

I, Ashley Graeme Trewin, chartered accountant of 
Christchurch, was appointed liquidator of the above-named 
company by a special resolution of the shareholders on  
30 March 2009. 
The liquidation commenced on 31 March 2009, being the 
date of my consent to this appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of MANELINE 
DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED, I fix 30 April 2009, as the  
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993  
(as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
ASHLEY GRAEME TREWIN, Liquidator. 
Please Direct Any Enquiries Regarding This Liquidation 
During Normal Business Hours to: Nelson Gardiner,  
Wood Rivers Hawes, 10 Oxford Terrace (PO Box 4323), 
Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 379 2343. Facsimile: 
(03) 366 8107. Email: nelson@woodrivers.co.nz 
Explanation: It should be noted that the company has sold 
its business assets and has ceased business operations. The 
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directors have signed a certificate under section 243(8)  
of the Companies Act 1993, stating that the company is 
solvent. 
al3100 

DAVID SOMERS REALTY LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of 
DAVID SOMERS REALTY LIMITED (in liquidation) on 
30 March 2009 at 10.00am, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of 
the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of DAVID SOMERS 
REALTY LIMITED (in liquidation) fix 30 April 2009, as 
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are 
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution.  
Dated this 30th day of March 2009. 
K. B. MASON, Liquidator.  
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 
Enquiries to: Rachel Mason. 
al2895 

R E LIGHTING LIMITED (in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is given that on 1 April 2009 at 9.00am, a special 
resolution was passed by the shareholders stating that the 
company be wound up voluntarily and Karen Betty Mason 
and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer be appointed as liquidators. 
A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with 
section 243(8) of the Companies Act 1993.  
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of R E LIGHTING 
LIMITED (in liquidation) fix 5 May 2009, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are to make their 
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution.  
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
K. B. MASON, Liquidator.  
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 
Enquiries to: Karen Mason. 
Explanation: The shareholders of R E LIGHTING LIMITED 
(in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named solvent 
company which is no longer trading. 
al3028 

IDESIGN WEB LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Karen Betty Mason and Rachel Mason, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of IDESIGN WEB LIMITED (in liquidation) on 27 March 
2009 at 10.00am, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of IDESIGN WEB 
LIMITED (in liquidation) fix 30 April 2009, as the day on 
or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution.  
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
K. B. MASON, Liquidator.  
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 
Enquiries to: Rachel Mason. 
al2960 

GALESHEAD INVESTMENTS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) and WITNEY INVESTMENTS 
LIMITED (in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is given that on 31 March 2009 at 10.00am, special 
resolutions were passed by the shareholders stating that the 
above-named companies be wound up voluntarily and Jeffrey 
Philip Meltzer and Rachel Karen Mason be appointed as 
liquidators. 
Solvency certificates have been filed in accordance with 
section 243(8) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of GALESHEAD 
INVESTMENTS LIMITED (in liquidation) and  
WITNEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED (in liquidation) fix 
30 April 2009, as the day on or before which the creditors of 
the companies are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
R. K. MASON, Liquidator. 
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 
Enquiries to: Rachel Mason. 
Explanation: The shareholders of GALESHEAD 
INVESTMENTS LIMITED (in liquidation) and  
WITNEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED (in liquidation) wish 
to liquidate the above-named solvent companies which are 
no longer trading. 
al2951 
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MATAPAUA PROPERTIES LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Arron Leslie Heath, chartered 
accountants, were appointed jointly and severally as 
liquidators of MATAPAUA PROPERTIES LIMITED  
(in liquidation) by order of the High Court on 5 March 2009 
at 1.20pm, pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators of MATAPAUA 
PROPERTIES LIMITED (in liquidation) fix 1 May 2009,  
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
A. L. HEATH, Liquidator. 
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 
Enquiries to: Arron Heath. 
al3029 

PLATINUM HAIR DESIGN (2005) LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of PLATINUM HAIR DESIGN (2005) LIMITED  
(in liquidation) on 2 April 2009 at 10.00am, pursuant to 
section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of PLATINUM HAIR 
DESIGN (2005) LIMITED (in liquidation) fix 30 April 
2009, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.  
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.  
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 
Enquiries to: Mike Lamacraft. 
al3027 

COAST TO COAST LOGGING LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Take notice that COAST TO COAST LOGGING LIMITED 
(in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court at Blenheim, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 
3 April 2009 to be put into liquidation. 

Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 3 April 2009 at 10.18am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al3126 

LOVELL CONTRACTORS LIMITED 
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Take notice that LOVELL CONTRACTORS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court at Blenheim, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 
3 April 2009 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 3 April 2009 at 10.21am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al3127 

QUANTUM CONTRACTING LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Take notice that QUANTUM CONTRACTING LIMITED 
(in liquidation) resolved, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of  
the Companies Act 1993, on 31 March 2009 to be put into 
liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 31 March 2009 at 1.15pm. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al3129 

SOUTHERN COASTAL ROOFING LIMITED 
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Take notice that SOUTHERN COASTAL ROOFING 
LIMITED (in liquidation) resolved, pursuant to section 
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, on 31 March 2009 to 
be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 31 March 2009 at 10.15am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 3, 
Burns House, 10 George Street (PO Box 1058), Dunedin. 
al3128 

SUPERIOR PANELBEATING & CAR 
PAINTING LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Take notice that SUPERIOR PANELBEATING & CAR 
PAINTING LIMITED (in liquidation) was ordered by the 
High Court at Dunedin, pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of  
the Companies Act 1993, on 30 March 2009 to be put into 
liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
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The liquidation commenced on 30 March 2009 at 10.15am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 3, 
Burns House, 10 George Street (PO Box 1058), Dunedin. 
al3124 

RADFORD BUILDERS LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Take notice that RADFORD BUILDERS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court at  
Dunedin, pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies 
Act 1993, on 30 March 2009 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 30 March 2009 at 10.19am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 3, 
Burns House, 10 George Street (PO Box 1058), Dunedin. 
al3125 

NPF (EQUITIES) LIMITED (in liquidation)  
(“the company”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Subsequent to the directors of the company filing a 
resolution at the Companies Office, pursuant to section 
243(8) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), stating 
that on appointment of a liquidator the company would 
be able to pay its debts, John Howard Ross Fisk and Richard 
Dale Agnew, chartered accountants of Wellington and 
Auckland respectively, were appointed as joint and several 
liquidators of the company by special resolution of the 
shareholder on 31 March 2009 at 3.30pm, the date and time 
the liquidation commenced. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as liquidators of the company, we fix  
28 April 2009, as the day on or before which the creditors of 
the company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the Act, 
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
JOHN HOWARD ROSS FISK, Liquidator. 
Creditors and the Shareholder May Direct Enquiries to:  
Simone Fernandes, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Private Bag  
92162, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. Telephone: 
(09) 355 8000. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
Note: We have been advised that the company is solvent and 
the liquidation is the result of the restructuring of the affairs 
of the shareholder. 
al3103 

ULTRA HELICOPTERS INC (NZ) LIMITED 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Vivian Judith Fatupaito and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, were appointed joint and several 
liquidators of ULTRA HELICOPTERS INC (NZ) LIMITED 
by the shareholders, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, on 27 March 2009 at 11.26am. 
We fix 27 April 2009, as the day by which the creditors of 
the company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority. 
Dated this 30th day of March 2009. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 

Claims and Enquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Private 
Bag 92162, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. Telephone: 
(09) 355 8000. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
Attention: Vivian Fatupaito. 
al2877 

KATE SHEPPARD FITOUT LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Replacement Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

On 24 March 2009 at 2.00pm, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, 
insolvency practitioner, and Colin Thomas McCloy, chartered 
accountant, both of Auckland, were appointed joint and 
several liquidators of KATE SHEPPARD FITOUT 
LIMITED in the place of Katherine Louise Kenealy and 
Dennis Parsons. 
The liquidation commenced on 30 September 2008 by the 
High Court under section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 
1993. 
We fix 24 April 2009, as the day by which the creditors of 
the company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims and Enquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Private 
Bag 92162, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. Telephone: 
(09) 355 8000. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
Attention: Vivian Fatupaito. 
al2931 

COTTLE ROOFING LIMITED (in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

John Howard Ross Fisk, chartered accountant, and 
Craig Alexander Sanson, insolvency practitioner, both of 
Wellington, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of COTTLE ROOFING LIMITED by the High Court, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993,  
on 30 March 2009 at 10.59am. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as liquidators of COTTLE ROOFING 
LIMITED, we fix 29 May 2009, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims 
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts 
are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
Dated this 30th day of March 2009. 
CRAIG ALEXANDER SANSON, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Enquiries to: COTTLE ROOFING LIMITED 
(in liquidation), c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers, 113–119  
The Terrace (PO Box 243), Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 462 7015. Facsimile: (04) 462 7492 (Attention: Russell 
D. Fildes). 
al2888 

SOUTH CANTERBURY HOSPITALITY 
LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Malcolm Grant Hollis, chartered accountant, and Rhys 
James Cain, insolvency practitioner, both of Christchurch, 
were appointed joint and several liquidators of SOUTH 
CANTERBURY HOSPITALITY LIMITED by the High 
Court at Dunedin, pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of the 
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Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), on 30 March 2009 at 
10.17am. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that as liquidators of SOUTH 
CANTERBURY HOSPITALITY LIMITED, we fix 5 May 
2009, as the day on or before which creditors of the 
company are to make claims and to establish any priority 
their claims may have, under section 312 of the Act, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Dated this 30th day of March 2009. 
RHYS JAMES CAIN, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Enquiries to: SOUTH CANTERBURY 
HOSPITALITY LIMITED (in liquidation), c/o 
PricewaterhouseCoopers, 119 Armagh Street (PO Box 
13244), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 374 3000. Facsimile: 
(03) 374 3001 (Attention: Lisa Shatford). 
al2930 

WHITTAKER DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  

I, John Francis Managh, of Napier, hereby give notice  
that by resolution of the shareholders of the company, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993,  
on 2 April 2009 at 3.00pm, I was appointed liquidator. 
JOHN MANAGH, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: 50 Tennyson Street (PO Box 1022), 
Napier. Telephone/Facsimile: (06) 835 6280. 
al3133 

DECK’S AND FENCING LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  

I, John Francis Managh, of Napier, hereby give notice  
that by resolution of the shareholders of the company, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993,  
on 3 April 2009 at 9.00am, I was appointed liquidator. 
JOHN MANAGH, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: 50 Tennyson Street (PO Box 1022), 
Napier. Telephone/Facsimile: (06) 835 6280. 
al3134 

CONCRETE APPLICATIONS LIMITED 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and  
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 1 April 2009 at 10.10am, 
appointed Paul Graham Sargison and John Maurice 
Leonard, chartered accountants of Auckland, as liquidators. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 2 May 2009, as the day on 
or before which the creditors of the company are to prove 
their debts or claims and to establish any title they may have 
to priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993,  
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 
P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator. 
Enquiries to: Gerry Rea Partners, PO Box 3015, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: (09) 377 3098. 
al2984 

KITENGA DRUM LIMITED (“the company”)  
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

On 1 April 2009 at Auckland, it was resolved by the 
shareholders of the company that Rowan Kingstone, 
chartered accountant of KDB Chartered Accountants 
Limited, Auckland, be appointed liquidator of the company 
with immediate effect.  
Creditors and shareholders of the company may direct 
enquiries to the liquidator during normal business hours at 
the address and contact numbers stated below. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
R. KINGSTONE, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: KDB Chartered Accountants Limited, 
Level 2, 123 Carlton Gore Road, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 524 0791. Facsimile: (09) 524 0271.  
al2970 

ONM LIMITED (formerly TRAMCO 
CONSOLIDATED LIMITED) (“the company”)  
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

On 1 April 2009 at Auckland, it was resolved by the 
shareholders of the company that Rowan Kingstone, 
chartered accountant of KDB Chartered Accountants 
Limited, Auckland, be appointed liquidator of the company 
with immediate effect.  
Creditors and shareholders of the company may direct 
enquiries to the liquidator during normal business hours at 
the address and contact numbers stated below. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
R. KINGSTONE, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: KDB Chartered Accountants Limited, 
Level 2, 123 Carlton Gore Road, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 524 0791. Facsimile: (09) 524 0271.  
al2971 

CREATION INVESTMENTS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 1 April 2009 at 2.00pm, 
appointed Boris van Delden and Peri Micaela Finnigan, 
insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and severally 
as liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Friday, 12 June 2009, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
BORIS VAN DELDEN, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 1 April 2009. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, PO Box 
6092, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Website: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Enquiries to: Boris van Delden. Telephone: (09) 306 3342. 
al3037 
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CAPTAIN JOLIE LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

The Companies Act 1993 

On 31 March 2009 at 10.00am, it was resolved by special 
resolution, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies 
Act 1993, that CAPTAIN JOLIE LIMITED be liquidated 
and that Bruce Donald Gemmell and Andrew John Hawkes, 
chartered accountants of Christchurch, be appointed joint 
and several liquidators.  
The liquidation commenced on 31 March 2009 at 10.00am. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Regulation 12(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Liquidation Regulations 1994 
The liquidators hereby fix 20 April 2009 (being a date not 
less than 10 working days from the date of this notice), as 
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are 
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have under section 312 of the Act. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to us during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
BRUCE DONALD GEMMELL and ANDREW JOHN 
HAWKES, Joint Liquidators. 
Address for Service: Ernst & Young Transaction Advisory 
Services Limited, PO Box 2091, Christchurch. Telephone: 
(03) 379 1870. Facsimile: (03) 379 8288.  
Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as part 
of a restructuring process. 
al3005 

PERSIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Pursuant to Section 241(3)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 20 March 2009 at 1.30pm, 
appointed Robert Laurie Merlo, insolvency practitioner of 
Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named company. 
The liquidator hereby fixes 27 April 2009, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are required to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
R. L. MERLO, Liquidator. 
Enquiries to: Merlo Burgess & Co. Limited, PO Box 51486, 
Pakuranga, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 373 2453. Facsimile: 
(09) 337 0684. Email: robmerlo@merloburgess.co.nz 
al3065 

BUTLER HOLDINGS (2007) LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Pursuant to Section 241(3)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 27 March 2009 at 11.00am, 
appointed Robert Laurie Merlo, insolvency practitioner of 
Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named company. 

The liquidator hereby fixes 4 May 2009, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are required to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
R. L. MERLO, Liquidator. 
Enquiries to: Merlo Burgess & Co. Limited, PO Box 51486, 
Pakuranga, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 373 2453. Facsimile: 
(09) 337 0684. Email: robmerlo@merloburgess.co.nz 
al3064 

JOY BONG LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Pursuant to Section 241(3)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 26 March 2009 at 10.20am, 
appointed Robert Laurie Merlo, insolvency practitioner of 
Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named company. 
The liquidator hereby fixes 30 April 2009, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are required to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
R. L. MERLO, Liquidator. 
Enquiries to: Merlo Burgess & Co. Limited, PO Box 51486, 
Pakuranga, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 373 2453. Facsimile: 
(09) 337 0684. Email: robmerlo@merloburgess.co.nz 
al3063 

WATTLE ROAD HOLDINGS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Pursuant to Section 241(3)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 31 March 2009 at 2.15pm, 
appointed Robert Laurie Merlo, insolvency practitioner of 
Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named company. 
The liquidator hereby fixes 7 May 2009, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are required to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
R. L. MERLO, Liquidator. 
Enquiries to: Merlo Burgess & Co. Limited, PO Box 51486, 
Pakuranga, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 373 2453. Facsimile: 
(09) 337 0684. Email: robmerlo@merloburgess.co.nz 
al3062 

TASMAN MORTGAGES LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Damien Grant and Steven Khov, insolvency practitioners of 
Auckland, were appointed liquidators of the above-named 
company by the High Court at Auckland, pursuant to section 
241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 30 March 2009 at 
11.35am. 
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Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators fix 1 May 2009, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to any distribution. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
DAMIEN GRANT and STEVEN KHOV, Joint Liquidators. 
Address of Liquidators: Waterstone Insolvency, PO Box 
352, Auckland. Freephone: 0800CLOSED. Facsimile: 
0800FAXWSI. Email: enquiries@waterstone.co.nz 
al2928 

CKE LIMITED and EASTERN BAYS OPTICAL 
LIMITED (both in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that on 2 April 2009, it was resolved 
by a shareholders’ special resolution for each company, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
that the companies be liquidated and that William Gavin 
Johnston be appointed liquidator for that purpose. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidator has fixed 28 April 2009, as 
the day on or before which the creditors of the above-named 
companies are to make their claims and establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Creditors and members may direct enquiries to the liquidator 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 
WILLIAM GAVIN JOHNSTON, Liquidator. 
The Contact Address is: PO Box 91842, Victoria Street 
West, Auckland 1142. Telephone: (09) 361 6701. Facsimile: 
(09) 361 6702. 
al3056 

NYK LOGISTICS (NZ) LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Brian Mayo-Smith, chartered accountant, and Shaun 
Neil Adams, insolvency practitioner, both of BDO  
Spicers Auckland, were appointed joint liquidators of the 
above-named company by a special resolution of  
the shareholders on 31 March 2009 at 10.00am. 
The directors have signed a certificate, under section 243(8) 
of the Companies Act 1993, stating that the company is 
solvent. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as joint liquidators of the  
above-named company, we fix 1 May 2009, as the day on  
or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims  
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993  
(as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
SHAUN NEIL ADAMS, Joint Liquidator. 

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries During 
Normal Business Hours to: Shaun Neil Adams, BDO 
Spicers Auckland, Level 8, Rifleman Tower, 120 Albert 
Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 2219, 
Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09) 373 9053. Facsimile: 
(09) 303 2830. Email: shaun.adams@bdospicers.com 
al2995 

CORNERSTONE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 
LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

On 27 March 2009 at 1.00pm, it was resolved by resolution  
of the shareholders that the above-named company be 
placed into liquidation pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of  
the Companies Act 1993.  
Nigel Andrew Milton, of BDO Auckland Spicers, Chartered 
Accountants, was appointed as liquidator. 
The directors of the company have signed a certificate 
verifying the company’s solvency at the date of liquidation.  
Creditors May Direct Enquiries to: Daniel Price, BDO 
Spicers Auckland, PO Box 51563, Pakuranga, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 274 9340. Facsimile: (09) 274 0863. 
al2890 

WNP LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

On 27 March 2009 at 1.00pm, it was resolved by resolution  
of the shareholders that the above-named company be 
placed into liquidation pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of  
the Companies Act 1993.  
Nigel Andrew Milton, of BDO Auckland Spicers, Chartered 
Accountants, was appointed as liquidator. 
The directors of the company have signed a certificate 
verifying the company’s solvency at the date of liquidation.  
Creditors May Direct Enquiries to: Daniel Price, BDO 
Spicers Auckland, PO Box 51563, Pakuranga, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 274 9340. Facsimile: (09) 274 0863. 
al2889 

VERTICAL LIFT LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

On 27 March 2009 at 1.00pm, it was resolved by resolution  
of the shareholders that the above-named company be 
placed into liquidation pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of  
the Companies Act 1993.  
Nigel Andrew Milton, of BDO Auckland Spicers, Chartered 
Accountants, was appointed as liquidator. 
The directors of the company have signed a certificate 
verifying the company’s solvency at the date of liquidation.  
Creditors May Direct Enquiries to: Daniel Price, BDO 
Spicers Auckland, PO Box 51563, Pakuranga, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 274 9340. Facsimile: (09) 274 0863. 
al2891 

PLANFIELD OPTICAL LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

On 30 March 2009 at 10.00am, it was resolved by resolution  
of the shareholders that the above-named company be 
placed into liquidation pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of  
the Companies Act 1993.  
Nigel Andrew Milton, of BDO Auckland Spicers, Chartered 
Accountants, was appointed as liquidator. 
The directors of the company have signed a certificate 
verifying the company’s solvency at the date of liquidation.  
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Creditors May Direct Enquiries to: Daniel Price, BDO 
Spicers Auckland, PO Box 51563, Pakuranga, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 274 9340. Facsimile: (09) 274 0863. 
al3008 

T OPTICAL LIMITED (formerly TORGA 
OPTICAL LIMITED) (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

On 30 March 2009 at 10.00am, it was resolved by resolution  
of the shareholders that the above-named company be 
placed into liquidation pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of  
the Companies Act 1993.  
Nigel Andrew Milton, of BDO Auckland Spicers, Chartered 
Accountants, was appointed as liquidator. 
The directors of the company have signed a certificate 
verifying the company’s solvency at the date of liquidation.  
Creditors May Direct Enquiries to: Daniel Price, BDO 
Spicers Auckland, PO Box 51563, Pakuranga, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 274 9340. Facsimile: (09) 274 0863. 
al3007 

1ST AUTOMOTIVE LTD (“the company”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Stephen John Tubbs, chartered accountant, and 
Colin Anthony Gower, insolvency practitioner, both of 
Christchurch, were appointed joint liquidators of the 
above-named company by order of the High Court on 
23 March 2009. 
The liquidation commenced on our appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as liquidators of 1ST 
AUTOMOTIVE LTD, we fix 15 May 2009, as the day on  
or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993  
(as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 27th day of March 2009. 
COLIN GOWER, Joint Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries During 
Normal Business Hours to: Chris Whiteside, BDO Spicers, 
Level 6, Spicer House, 148 Victoria Street, Christchurch 
8013. Postal Address: PO Box 246, Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 379 5155. Facsimile: (03) 353 5526. Email: 
chris.whiteside@chc.bdospicers.com 
al2879 

JCV ELECTRICAL LIMITED  
(in solvent liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Stephen John Tubbs, chartered accountant, and 
Colin Anthony Gower, insolvency practitioner, both of 
Christchurch, were appointed joint liquidators of the  
above-named company by special resolution of  
the shareholders on 24 March 2009. 
The directors have signed a certificate, under section 243(8) 
of the Companies Act 1993, stating that the company is 
solvent. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as liquidators of the company, 
we fix 30 April 2009, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993 (as amended), or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Dated this 24th day of March 2009. 
COLIN GOWER, Joint Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries During 
Normal Business Hours to: Barbara King, BDO 
Spicers, Level 6, Spicer House, 148 Victoria Street, 
Christchurch 8013. Postal Address: PO Box 246, 
Christchurch 8140. Telephone: (03) 353 5528. Facsimile: 
(03) 353 5526. Email: barbara.king@chc.bdospicers.com 
Please Note: This liquidation is part of a restructuring of the 
financial affairs of the shareholders.  
al2876 

SURFACE PROTECTION LIMITED 
(“the company”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Stephen John Tubbs, chartered accountant, and  
Colin Anthony Gower, insolvency practitioner, both of 
Christchurch, were appointed joint liquidators of the  
above-named company by a special resolution of  
the shareholders on 1 April 2009. 
The liquidation commenced on our appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as liquidators of the company, 
we fix 15 May 2009, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993 (as amended), or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
COLIN A. GOWER, Joint Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries During 
Normal Business Hours to: Chris Whiteside, BDO Spicers, 
Level 6, Spicer House, 148 Victoria Street, Christchurch 
8013. Postal Address: PO Box 246, Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 379 5155. Facsimile: (03) 353 5534. Email: 
chris.whiteside@chc.bdospicers.com 
al2983 

JUBILEE MANAGEMENT LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Roderick T. McKenzie and Lyn M. Carey, of McKenzie  
& Partners Limited, Chartered Accountants, Palmerston 
North, were appointed liquidators of JUBILEE 
MANAGEMENT LIMITED by order of the Court on  
18 March 2009, pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
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The liquidation commenced on 18 March 2009 at 10.00am. 
The liquidators have fixed 8 May 2009, as the last day for 
creditors to make their claims and to establish any priority 
their claims may have under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared may be excluded from the benefit of 
that distribution and may not object to that distribution. 
Any enquiries may be directed to the liquidators during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
LYN M. CAREY, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: McKenzie & Partners Limited, Level 1, 
484 Main Street (PO Box 12014), Palmerston North. 
Telephone: (06) 354 9639. Facsimile: (06) 356 2028. 
al2880 

REGIONAL SECURITIES LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

On 2 April 2009, it was resolved by special resolution, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
that REGIONAL SECURITIES LIMITED be liquidated and 
that Roderick T. McKenzie and Lyn M. Carey, of McKenzie 
& Partners Limited, Chartered Accountants, Palmerston 
North, be appointed liquidators. 
The liquidation commenced on 2 April 2009 at 4.00pm. 
The liquidators have fixed 1 May 2009, as the last day for 
creditors to make their claims and to establish any priority 
their claims may have under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared may be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and may not object to that distribution. 
Any enquiries may be directed to the liquidators during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
RODERICK T. MCKENZIE, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: McKenzie & Partners Limited, Level 1, 
484 Main Street (PO Box 12014), Palmerston North. 
Telephone: (06) 354 9639. Facsimile: (06) 356 2028. 
al3118 

DUNHAM-BUSH SALES AND SERVICES (NZ) 
LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 

I, Glen Allan Stapley, chartered accountant, hereby give 
notice that, for the purpose of winding up a non-trading 
company and pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies 
Act 1993, I was appointed as liquidator of the above-named 
company on 31 March 2009, pursuant to a special resolution 
entered into the company’s minute book. 
The liquidation commenced on 1 April 2009 at 10.00am. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
The directors have resolved that the company was solvent 
prior to my appointment and therefore, pursuant to section 
243(8), no creditors’ meeting is required to be called. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of DUNHAM-BUSH 
SALES AND SERVICES (NZ) LIMITED (in liquidation),  
I fix 1 May 2009, as the day on or before which the creditors 

of the company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated at Christchurch this 2nd day of April 2009. 
G. A. STAPLEY, Liquidator. 
Enquiries by Creditors and Shareholders May be Directed 
During Normal Business Hours to: Glen Stapley, Chartered 
Accountant, PO Box 2056, Christchurch. Telephone: 
(03) 365 0768. Facsimile: (03) 365 2362. 
Note: The liquidation is taking place for the purposes of 
restructuring and winding up a non-trading company. 
al3035 

PECARO HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Stewart Allan Stanley, chartered accountant of Christchurch, 
hereby gives notice that he was appointed as liquidator  
of PECARO HOLDINGS LIMITED on 1 April 2009 at 
4.00pm, at which date and time the liquidation commenced, 
by a special resolution of the members of PECARO 
HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
The directors have signed a certificate, pursuant to section 
243(8) of the Companies Act 1993, certifying as to the 
company’s solvency and, accordingly, no creditors’ meeting 
is required to be called. 
Any enquiries by a creditor or shareholder of the company 
may be directed to the liquidator, whose address is care  
of Stewart Stanley Limited, Chartered Accountants, 
4 Rochdale Street (PO Box 29305), Christchurch. Telephone: 
(03) 348 9700. Facsimile: (03) 348 9701.  
STEWART ALLAN STANLEY, Liquidator. 
Note: The company is solvent but is being liquidated as part 
of the rearrangement of the shareholders’ affairs. 
al2977 

PK CONSTRUCTION LIMITED  
(in interim liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Interim Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of HFK Limited, were appointed interim 
liquidators of the above-named company by order of the 
High Court on 31 March 2009 at 9.55am. 
The interim liquidators fix 30 April 2009, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are able to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the interim liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our website www.hfk.co.nz 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours to 
Lynda Smart at HFK Limited, 567 Wairakei Road (PO Box 
39100), Christchurch, or telephone (03) 352 9189. 
K. A. HORNE, Interim Liquidator. 
al3057 
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GOOSE BAY RANCH HOLDINGS LIMITED  
(in interim liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Interim Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of HFK Limited, were appointed interim 
liquidators of the above-named company by order of the 
High Court on 31 March 2009 at 9.55am. 
The interim liquidators fix 30 April 2009, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are able to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the interim liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our website www.hfk.co.nz 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours to 
Lynda Smart at HFK Limited, 567 Wairakei Road (PO Box 
39100), Christchurch, or telephone (03) 352 9189. 
K. A. HORNE, Interim Liquidator. 
al3058 

MOANA INVESTMENT PROPERTY LIMITED 
(in interim liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Interim Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of HFK Limited, were appointed interim 
liquidators of the above-named company by order of the 
High Court on 31 March 2009 at 9.55am. 
The interim liquidators fix 30 April 2009, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are able to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the interim liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our website www.hfk.co.nz 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours to 
Lynda Smart at HFK Limited, 567 Wairakei Road (PO Box 
39100), Christchurch, or telephone (03) 352 9189. 
K. A. HORNE, Interim Liquidator. 
al3059 

MAKURA SETTLEMENT LIMITED  
(in interim liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Interim Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of HFK Limited, were appointed interim 
liquidators of the above-named company by order of the 
High Court on 31 March 2009 at 9.55am. 
The interim liquidators fix 30 April 2009, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are able to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 

have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the interim liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our website www.hfk.co.nz 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours to 
Lynda Smart at HFK Limited, 567 Wairakei Road (PO Box 
39100), Christchurch, or telephone (03) 352 9189. 
K. A. HORNE, Interim Liquidator. 
al3060 

TASMAN MORTGAGE BROKERS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy 
were appointed joint and several liquidators of TASMAN 
MORTGAGE BROKERS LIMITED (in liquidation) on  
30 March 2009 at 10.52am. 
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, PO Box  
278, Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 957 8674. Website: 
www.indepth.co.nz 
al2924 

CATRA PROPERTIES LIMITED (in receivership 
and in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy 
were appointed joint and several liquidators of CATRA 
PROPERTIES LIMITED (in receivership and in liquidation) 
on 2 April 2009 at 10.23am. 
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, PO Box  
278, Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 957 8674. Website: 
www.indepth.co.nz 
al3067 

KAWERAU TYRES (2005) LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy 
were appointed joint and several liquidators of KAWERAU 
TYRES (2005) LIMITED (in liquidation) on 3 April 2009 at 
2.55pm. 
The liquidators fix Friday, 8 May 2009, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are to make their 
claims and establish any priority their claims may have, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made, and as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, PO Box  
278, Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 957 8674. Website: 
www.indepth.co.nz 
al3147 
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NATIONWIDE BUILDERS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a)  
of the Companies Act 1993, Peter J. Wahlstrom, of  
P J Wahlstrom & Associates (2000) Limited, was appointed 
liquidator of NATIONWIDE BUILDERS LIMITED on  
3 April 2009 at 2.00pm. 
The liquidation commenced on 3 April 2009 at 2.00pm. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 
15 May 2009, as the day on or before which the creditors  
of the company are to make their claims and to establish 
any priority their claims may have under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Enquiries may be directed by a creditor of the company 
during normal business hours to Peter Wahlstrom at  
145 Manukau Road, Epsom, Auckland, or telephone 
(09) 630 5145. 
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009. 
PETER J. WAHLSTROM, Liquidator. 
al3155 

R J DUNN LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given, pursuant to section 255(2) of the Companies 
Act 1993, that by way of entry in the minute book of  
the above-named companies in accordance with section 122 
of the Companies Act 1993, Craig Andrew Young and 
Raymond Gordon Burgess were appointed liquidators of the 
above-named companies on 31 March 2009. 
The liquidation commenced on 31 March 2009 at 10.00am.  
The liquidators hereby fix 6 May 2009, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are to make their 
claim and to establish any priority their claims may have, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to any distribution. 
Address of Liquidators: Restructuring Services Limited, 
PO Box 87340, Meadowbank, Auckland 1742. Telephone: 
(09) 525 7236. Facsimile: (09) 528 9521. 
Enquiries to: Craig Young. 
al2957 

ETRURIAN IMPORTS LIMITED (formerly 
SATORI RETAIL LIMITED) (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of  
the above-named company on 6 April 2009 at 9.00am, 
appointed Peter Charles Chatfield, chartered accountant,  
and Stephen Rex Tietjens, insolvency specialist, both of 
Auckland, jointly and severally as liquidators of the  
above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 30 April 2009, as the date 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to prove 
their debts or claims and to establish any title they may  
have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distribution.  
P. C. CHATFIELD, Liquidator. 

Any Enquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to 
the Liquidators at the Offices of: Accru Smith Chilcott 
Limited, Chartered Accountants, Level 5, South Canterbury 
Finance Building, 57 Fort Street, Auckland 1010. Postal 
Address: PO Box 5545, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
Telephone: (09) 379 8035. Facsimile: (09) 307 8892. 
al3140 

ROOM OUTSIDE LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that on 2 April 2009 at 10.57am, 
Stephen Rex Tietjens and Peter Charles Chatfield, of 
Auckland, were appointed by the High Court at Auckland to 
be joint and several liquidators of the company, pursuant  
to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 8 May 2009, as the date on 
or before which the creditors of the company are to prove 
their debts or claims and to establish any title they may have 
to priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993,  
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution.  
Dated at Auckland this 2nd day of April 2009. 
S. R. TIETJENS, Joint and Several Liquidator. 
Any Enquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to 
the Liquidator at the Offices of: Smith Chilcott Bertelsen 
Harry, Chartered Accountants, PO Box 5545, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 379 8035. Facsimile: (09) 307 8892. 
al3053 

G A & M E RAE LIMITED 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, Bruce W. Warden, chartered 
accountant, was appointed liquidator of G A & M E RAE 
LIMITED.  
The liquidation commenced on 2 April 2009. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes 30 April 
2009, as the date on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Enquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the 
company during normal business hours to Bruce W. Warden, 
12 Jocelyn Street, Katikati, or telephone (07) 549 0772.  
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
BRUCE W. WARDEN. 
Address for Service: Bruce W. Warden, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 223, Katikati. 
al3023 

LE-M-COR HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Section 3, 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

On 25 March 2009, it was resolved by special resolution  
of the shareholder, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that LE-M-COR HOLDINGS 
LIMITED be liquidated and that Pita Alexander, chartered 
accountant of Christchurch, be appointed liquidator for the 
purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on 25 March 2009. 
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Creditors and the shareholder may direct enquiries to me 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 
PITA ALEXANDER, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Level 1, Unit 1, Amuri Park,  
25 Churchill Street, Christchurch 8011. Telephone: 
(03) 364 9330. Facsimile: (03) 365 9880.  
Note: The liquidation has been commenced by the 
shareholder voluntarily for the purposes of restructuring. 
al2915 

SUSPENSION SPRAYING SYSTEMS LIMITED 
(in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Section 3, 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

On 25 March 2009, it was resolved by special resolution  
of shareholders, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that SUSPENSION SPRAYING 
SYSTEMS LIMITED be liquidated and that Pita Alexander, 
chartered accountant of Christchurch, be appointed 
liquidator for the purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on 25 March 2009. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to me 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 
PITA ALEXANDER, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Level 1, Unit 1, Amuri Park,  
25 Churchill Street, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 364 9330. 
Facsimile: (03) 365 9880.  
Note: The liquidation has been commenced by the 
shareholders voluntarily for the purposes of restructuring. 
al2916 

ROYAN FARM LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

The Companies Act 1993 

Company No.: 914905 
On 26 March 2009 at 9.00am, it was resolved by special 
resolution, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies 
Act 1993, that ROYAN FARM LIMITED (in liquidation) 
be voluntarily wound up and that Sharon Wedlock,  
of Christchurch, be appointed liquidator for the purpose of 
such winding up. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
S. WEDLOCK, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: PO Box 504, Christchurch Mail 
Centre, Christchurch 8140.  
al2927 

ALUMEN LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 

In the matter of section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 
1993, and in the matter of ALUMEN LIMITED: 

Notice is hereby given that the company was placed into 
liquidation on 30 March 2009 at 11.42am, with the 
appointment of Grant Bruce Reynolds as liquidator. 
The liquidator fixes 30 April 2009, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are to prove their debts 
or claims and to establish any title they may have to priority, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 

the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Dated at Auckland this 31st day of March 2009. 
GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS. 
Address of Liquidator: Reynolds and Associates Limited, 
PO Box 259059, Greenmount, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 526 0743. Facsimile: (09) 526 0748. Email: 
grant@randa.co.nz 
al2925 

HOME ADDITIONS & RENOVATIONS 
LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 

In the matter of section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 
1993, and in the matter of HOME ADDITIONS  
& RENOVATIONS LIMITED: 

Notice is hereby given that the company was placed into 
liquidation on 30 March 2009 at 10.45am, with the 
appointment of Grant Bruce Reynolds as liquidator. 
The liquidator fixes 30 April 2009, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are to prove their debts 
or claims and to establish any title they may have to priority, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Dated at Auckland this 31st day of March 2009. 
GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS. 
Address of Liquidator: Reynolds and Associates Limited, 
PO Box 259059, Greenmount, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 526 0743. Facsimile: (09) 526 0748. Email: 
grant@randa.co.nz 
al2926 

NEW ZEALAND SEALS LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a)  
of the Companies Act 1993, Timothy Wilson Downes  
and Gregory John Sherriff, insolvency specialists of Grant 
Thornton Auckland Limited, were appointed jointly and 
severally as liquidators of NEW ZEALAND SEALS 
LIMITED. 
The liquidation commenced on 31 March 2009 at 9.00am.  
The directors have resolved that the company is solvent and 
will be able to pay its debts. 
A copy of that resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies pursuant to section 243(8) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix 30 April 
2009, as the date on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours  
to Nancy Ru at Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, Level 4, 
Grant Thornton House, 152 Fanshawe Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 308 2570.  
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
TIMOTHY WILSON DOWNES. 
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Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
PO Box 1961, Auckland. 
Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al2969 

ASCOT CENTRAL LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a)  
of the Companies Act 1993, Timothy Wilson Downes  
and Gregory John Sherriff, insolvency specialists of Grant 
Thornton Auckland Limited, were appointed jointly and 
severally as liquidators of ASCOT CENTRAL LIMITED. 
The liquidation commenced on 31 March 2009 at 4.30pm.  
The directors have resolved that the company is solvent and 
will be able to pay its debts. 
A copy of that resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies pursuant to section 243(8) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix 30 April 
2009, as the date on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 
Enquiries may be directed during normal business hours to 
Stephanie Jeffreys at Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,  
Level 4, Grant Thornton House, 152 Fanshawe Street, 
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.  
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
TIMOTHY WILSON DOWNES. 
Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
PO Box 1961, Auckland. 
Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al3034 

123 GLOBAL (NZ) LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

By order of the High Court at Auckland, pursuant to  
section 241(2)(c)(iv) of the Companies Act 1993, Gordon 
Hansen, chartered accountant of Christchurch, was 
appointed liquidator.  
The liquidation commenced on 27 March 2009 at 3.55pm. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Creditors of the company are to file their claims with 
the liquidator and to establish any priority their claims may 
have on or before 30 April 2009.  
Notice of Meeting 
Notice is given that a meeting of creditors of 123 GLOBAL 
(NZ) LIMITED (in liquidation) will be held at the offices 
of PKF Goldsmith Fox, Level 1, 250 Oxford Terrace, 
Christchurch on Thursday, 9 April 2009 at 9.00am, for the 
purpose of: 
 (a)  resolving whether to confirm the appointment of  

the liquidator appointed by the Court, pursuant to 
paragraph (c) of subsection (2) of section 241 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to apply to the Court for  
the appointment of a liquidator in place of the 
liquidator so appointed; and 

 (b) to consider whether the liquidator should be asked to 
have regard to the views, if any, of creditors in 
conducting the liquidation. 

Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to the 
liquidator during normal business hours at the address  
and contact numbers stated below. 
G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: PKF Goldsmith Fox, PO Box 
13141, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 366 6706. Facsimile: 
(03) 366 0265.  
al3006 

GLENCLIFFE HOLDINGS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 

The shareholders of the company resolved, pursuant to 
section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Gordon 
L. Hansen, chartered accountant of Christchurch, be 
appointed liquidator.  
The liquidation commenced on 31 March 2009 at 10.00am. 
Creditors of the company are to file their claims with the 
liquidator and to establish any priority their claims may have 
on or before 29 April 2009.  
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to the 
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and 
contact numbers stated below. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009.  
G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: PKF Goldsmith Fox, PO Box 
13141, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 366 6706. Facsimile: 
(03) 366 0265.  
Note: The company is being liquidated as part of the 
restructuring of the business affairs of the shareholders.  
al2956 

COLONIAL RESTORATIONS LIMITED  
(in liquidation)  
The Companies Act 1993 

The above-named company was placed into liquidation by 
special resolution on 30 March 2009 at 1.00pm.  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Gareth Russel Hoole and Kevin David Pitfield were 
appointed joint and several liquidators pursuant to section 
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
The liquidators hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
243(3) of the Companies Act 1993, a meeting of creditors 
will be held at the registered office on 15 April 2009 at 
10.00am, for the purpose of:  
 (a)  confirming the appointment of the liquidators or 

resolving whether to apply to the High Court to 
appoint an alternative liquidator in their place; and  

 (b) determining whether the creditors wish to pass any 
resolutions for the purposes of section 258(1)(b)  
of the Companies Act 1993, in relation to the 
liquidators’ proposal for the conduct of the 
liquidation. 

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators fix 29 April 2009, as 
the day on or before which creditors of the company are 
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
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KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL 
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators. 
The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, PO Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 309 0463. 
al2923 

WESTPARK SELF STORAGE LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

The Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of 
the above-named company on 30 March 2009, appointed 
Grant S. Anderson, chartered accountant of Falloon Jenkins 
Anderson Limited, Rangiora, as liquidator of the company. 
The liquidation commenced on 30 March 2009 at 2.00pm. 
G. S. ANDERSON, Liquidator.  
Address for Service: Falloon Jenkins Anderson Limited,  
35 Blackett Street (PO Box 78), Rangiora. Telephone: 
(03) 313 8061.  
Note: The company is solvent and has no liabilities other 
than to shareholders. Any queries by shareholders may be 
directed to the liquidator. 
al3032 

GWT LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Company No.: 906053 
Notice is hereby given that on 31 March 2009, the 
liquidation of the above-named company commenced  
when the shareholders appointed Jurgen Werner Herbke, 
chartered accountant, as liquidator. 

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
The company has no known liabilities or creditors and notice 
is hereby given that it is intended for the company to be 
removed from the Register under section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act, 
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the grounds 
for such objection no later than 8 May 2009. 
Enquiries May be Directed to the Liquidator at: Apollo 
House, 222 State Highway 17, Albany, North Shore City 
0632. Postal Address: PO Box 45, Albany Village, North 
Shore City 0755. Telephone: (09) 451 9020. Facsimile: 
(09) 415 0522. Email: Herbke.ca@clear.net.nz 
JURGEN W. HERBKE, Liquidator. 
al3041 

NORTHPLAN TRUSTEES LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

On 1 April 2009 at 1.00pm, by special resolution of  
the shareholders pursuant to the Companies Act 1993,  
NORTHPLAN TRUSTEES LIMITED was placed into 
liquidation and Andrew John McKay and John Joseph 
Cregten, of Auckland, were appointed joint and several 
liquidators. 
We, Andrew John McKay and John Joseph Cregten, 
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby fix  

29 April 2009, as the date on or before which the creditors 
of the company are to make their claims and to establish  
any priority their claims may have under section 304 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Dated at Auckland this 1st day of April 2009. 
A. J. MCKAY, Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Their Enquiries to: 
Nancy de Lacey, Level 15, AMP Centre, 29 Customs Street 
West (PO Box 532), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 914 8552. 
Facsimile: (09) 358 3646. 
al2991 

AVENUE SELF STORAGE PROPERTY 
LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that on 31 March 2009 at 9.00am, it 
was resolved by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant 
to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, that the 
above-named company be liquidated and that Doug Wilson, 
of Deloitte, Chartered Accountants, be appointed liquidator. 
The liquidator has fixed 7 May 2009, as the last day for 
creditors to make their claims and establish any priority their 
claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries to us 
During Normal Business Hours to: Doug Wilson,  
PO Box 17, Hamilton 3240. Telephone: (07) 838 4800. 
Facsimile: (07) 838 4810. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named company should provide details to the 
liquidator urgently. 
al3142 

E- MEDIA LIMITED (in liquidation)  
(“the company”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Company No.: 683883 
On 19 March 2009, it was resolved by special resolution of 
the shareholders, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that E-MEDIA LIMITED be 
liquidated and that Paul Alexander Glass, chartered 
accountant of Dunedin, be appointed liquidator for that 
purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on 19 March 2009 at 4.49pm. 
The liquidator gives notice that 30 April 2009, is fixed  
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to me 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
PAUL ALEXANDER GLASS, Liquidator.  
Liquidator’s Address: 44 York Place, Dunedin. Telephone: 
(03) 477 5432. Facsimile: (03) 474 1564. 
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Note: This is a voluntary liquidation commenced by  
the company’s shareholders following cessation trading. The 
directors resolved that the company was solvent immediately 
prior to the liquidation commencing. 
al2962 

LILL CONSULTING LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Company No.: 944306 
Notice is hereby given that on 30 March 2009, it was 
resolved by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant  
to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, that the  
non-trading company of LILL CONSULTING LIMITED  
be placed into voluntary liquidation and that Craig Burrowes, 
chartered accountant of Christchurch, be appointed liquidator 
for the purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on 30 March 2009 at 9.00am. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
The company filed a solvency certificate with the Companies 
Office dated the 26th day of March 2009 stating that the 
company has no liabilities other than to shareholders and 
therefore, pursuant to section 243(8), no creditors’ meeting 
is required to be called. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes 24 April 
2009, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to me 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers below. 
CRAIG BURROWES, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Walker Davey Limited, Level 3, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 25007), Christchurch. 
Telephone: (03) 379 1620. Facsimile: (03) 379 7638. 
al2959 

FRENCH FARM WINERY (2005) LIMITED*  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

Company No.: 984519 
I, Andrew Marchel Oorschot, hereby give notice that, for  
the purpose of winding up a solvent, non-trading company 
and pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 
1993, I was appointed as liquidator of FRENCH FARM 
WINERY (2005) LIMITED with effect from 31 March 2009 
at 9.00am. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
The directors have resolved that the company was solvent 
prior to my appointment and therefore, pursuant to section 
243(8), no creditors’ meeting is required to be called.  
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of FRENCH FARM 
WINERY (2005) LIMITED (in liquidation), I fix 5 May 
2009, as the day on or before which the creditors of  
the company are to make their claims and to establish  
any priority their claims may have, under section 312 of  
the Companies Act 1993 (as amended), or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts 

are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
Enquiries by creditors and shareholders may be directed 
to Ashton Wheelans & Hegan, Chartered Accountants, 
PO Box 13042, Christchurch (telephone (03) 366 7154), 
during normal business hours. 
Dated at Christchurch this 31st day of March 2009. 
A. M. OORSCHOT, Liquidator. 
Please Note: This is a liquidation of a solvent company. 
The liquidation is taking place as the company has ceased 
trading following the sale of its business assets. The 
company has sufficient funds to pay all creditors.  
*Not to be confused with French Farm Winery 2008 
Limited which continues to trade. 
al2922 

COMPASS AIRCONDITIONING  
& REFRIGERATION (WAIKATO) LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and  
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
255(2) of the Companies Act 1993, Daran Nair, chartered 
accountant of Auckland, was appointed as liquidator of the 
above-named company on 23 March 2009 at 10.00am, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993. 
The liquidator fixes 30 April 2009, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are to prove their debts 
or claims and to establish any title they may have to priority, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
DARAN NAIR, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Nair & Associates Chartered 
Accountants Limited, 280 Great South Road, Greenlane, 
Auckland 1051. Postal Address: PO Box 74322, Market 
Road, Auckland 1543. Telephone: (09) 522 5182. Facsimile: 
(09) 522 5183. Email: daran@nair.co.nz 
Enquiries to: Daran Nair. 
al2898 

STAR GARAGE LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  

Pursuant to Section 3, 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

On 27 March 2009, it was resolved by special resolution  
of shareholders, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that STAR GARAGE LIMITED be 
liquidated and that Robert Alan Francis, chartered 
accountant of Kaitaia, be appointed liquidator for this 
purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on 27 March 2009 at 10.00am. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to me 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
ROBERT ALAN FRANCIS, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: PKF Francis Aickin Limited,  
PO Box 2, Kaitaia 0441. Telephone: (09) 408 9366. 
Facsimile: (09) 408 0367. 
Please Note: The company being liquidated is not Star 
Garage (2004) Limited which currently operates Star Garage 
and will be continuing. 
al3116 
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APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF ADMINISTRATORS 
 

VCOMMS LIMITED (in administration) 
Notice of Appointment of Administrators and 
Notice of First Meeting of Creditors 

Pursuant to Section 239AO of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is given that Malcolm Grant Hollis and John  
Howard Ross Fisk, chartered accountants of Christchurch 
and Wellington respectively, were appointed joint and 
several administrators of VCOMMS LIMITED on 6 April 
2009. 
A meeting of the creditors of the company will be held  
on 17 April 2009 at 12.00 midday at the offices of 
PricewaterhouseCoopers, 119 The Terrace, Wellington. 
Creditors should arrive 30 minutes prior to the 
commencement of the meeting to facilitate registration 
procedures. 
The purpose of the meeting is to decide: 
 (a)  whether to appoint a creditors’ committee; and 
  

(b) if so, to appoint its members. 

At the meeting, creditors may also by resolution: 

 (a)  remove the administrators from office; and 

 (b) appoint someone else as administrator of the 
company. 

Creditors may exercise their right to vote by being present in 
person, or by appointing a proxy or by postal vote. 

Postal votes, which must be received no later than 4.00pm, 
Wednesday, 15 April 2009, should be sent to: 

VCOMMS LIMITED (in administration), c/o 
PricewaterhouseCoopers, 119 Armagh Street, 
Christchurch. Facsimile: (03) 374 3001. 

Dated this 6th day of April 2009. 

MALCOLM HOLLIS, Administrator. 
aa3172 

MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS 
 

PET CORNER LIMITED (in liquidation)  
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, the above-named 
company on 9 March 2009, passed a resolution appointing 
Graeme George McDonald, insolvency practitioner of 
Auckland, as liquidator of the company. 
In accordance with section 243(3) of the Companies Act 
1993, a meeting of creditors of the above-named company 
will accordingly be held at the offices of Jackson Russell, 
Level 3, Fonterra Building, 9 Princes Street, Auckland, on 
Wednesday, 15 April 2009 at 11.00am. 

Business 
1. Consideration of the liquidator’s first and second reports 

and statement of the company’s affairs. 
2. Whether to confirm the appointment of the liquidator or 

to appoint another person. 
3. Appointment of a liquidation committee, if thought fit. 
4. To receive the views of creditors. 
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009. 
GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Apex Accounting Limited,  
PO Box 7719, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. 
md3111 

RESIDUAL LIMITED (formerly ASTUTE 
LIMITED) (subject to creditors’ compromise and  
in liquidation) 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 

Notice is given that the liquidators of RESIDUAL 
LIMITED (subject to creditors’ compromise and in 
liquidation) fix 28 April 2009, as the day on or before  
which the creditors of the company are to make their  
claims, if not previously submitted to the compromise 
manager, and establish any priority their claims may have, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009. 
IAIN SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
Insolvency Practitioners, PO Box 11793, Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748. 
Please Note: All creditors who have submitted claims with 
the compromise administrators need not submit further 
claims. Creditors’ claims admitted into the compromise will 
also be considered claims admitted in the liquidation. The 
liquidators and compromise administrators are working 
together to minimise administration costs and achieve the 
best outcome for creditors. 
md3159 

REMOVALS 
 

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following company from the Register 
under section 318(1)(b) of the Companies Act 1993. 
I am satisfied that this company has ceased to carry on 
business and there is no other reason for the company to 
continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 

INVESTMENTS 2007 LIMITED. 

Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, 
written objection to removal of the above-named company 
is delivered to the Registrar by 11 May 2009 (being not  

less than 20 working days from the date of this notice),  
the Registrar is required to remove the company from the 
Register. 
Dated this 9th day of April 2009. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Contact for Enquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
Postal Address for Written Objection: The Registrar of 
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92061, 
Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objection: (09) 916 4559. 
ds2967 
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Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the Register 
under section 318(1)(c) of the Companies Act 1993. 
I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no other reason for these companies to 
continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 

24 JOHN RYMER PLACE LIMITED (in liquidation). 
ABBOTSFORD STREET INVESTMENTS LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
ACCESS INVESTMENTS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
AIRFLOW ENGINEERING (WN) LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
AL DENTE PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
ARC PARTNERS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
AUCKLAND CITY HOTELS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
BALMORAL MARKETING LIMITED (in liquidation). 
BARDELL NEW ZEALAND LIMITED (in liquidation). 
BAT HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
BAYS CONCRETE (1998) LIMITED (in liquidation). 
BIG RED CAR LIMITED (in liquidation). 
BIO – NATURE COMPANY LIMITED (in liquidation). 
CROHANE PROPERTY LIMITED (in liquidation). 
CUTTER AND BUCK LIMITED (in liquidation). 
DANILO SOLUTIONS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
DIGICAM LIMITED (in liquidation). 
EMILIE COLLECTION LIMITED (in liquidation). 
FORTUNEKIWI E–BUSINESS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
FOUNDATION DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
FULL YIELD RESTAURANT LIMITED (in liquidation). 
G. & A. WHITE LIMITED (in liquidation). 
GENGY’S AUCKLAND LIMITED (in liquidation). 
GOODMAN PROPERTIES NO 7 LIMITED (in liquidation). 
H C SENIOR AND COMPANY (1993) LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
HAWKES BAY TELEVISION LIMITED (in liquidation). 
HIBISCUS HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
HOLLAND IMPORTS (1992) LIMITED (in liquidation). 
HTK TRUSTEE LIMITED (in liquidation). 
IMPACT CATERING (NORTH) LIMITED (in liquidation). 
INDIVIDUAL WOOD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
INNER CITY PROPERTIES LIMITED (in liquidation). 
INTA STAGING LIMITED (in liquidation). 
JAN’S BOUTIQUE LIMITED (in liquidation). 
JJM DEMOLITION CO LIMITED (in liquidation). 
JOLLY FARMER (2006) LIMITED (in liquidation). 
KENWYN TRUST LIMITED (in liquidation). 
KINGSFORD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
LAWSTORE NO.54 LIMITED (in liquidation). 
LEVIN TAXIS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
LIFE HEALTH PRODUCTS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
M J & S L BROSNAN LIMITED (in liquidation). 
MAIN ATTRACTION PUBLISHING LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
MARGRAN NEW ZEALAND LIMITED (in liquidation). 
PACIFIC MARINE BOAT BUILDERS LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 

PAKIM HOLDINGS (NO.12) LIMITED (in liquidation). 
PALMER MILL MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED 

(in liquidation). 
PREMIER HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
PRESCRIPTION FERTILISERS (N.Z.) LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
PRO POOL (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED (in liquidation). 
PROGENI INTERNATIONAL LTD (in liquidation). 
R & B PFAHLERT MINING CO LIMITED (in liquidation). 
R.J. BEWLEY PROPERTIES LIMITED (in liquidation). 
RAPID MINERALS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
RAYMOND WILLIAMSON LIMITED (in liquidation). 
REDPATH INDUSTRIES LIMITED (in liquidation). 
RENT SOUTH LIMITED (in liquidation). 
REYNELLA HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
RIVER CITY TAXIS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
ROBERT BROWN DEVELOPMENTS QUEENSTOWN 

LIMITED (in liquidation). 
ROBERT BROWN INVESTMENTS LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
RURAL FENCING NZ LIMITED (in liquidation). 
SAKAI HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.10) LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.2) LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.3) LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.4) LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.5) LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.6) LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.7) LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS (NO.9) LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
SYDNEY PRODUCTIONS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
TERRACE STORES (1995) LIMITED (in liquidation). 
THE FIREBOX LIMITED (in liquidation). 
THOMAS MCKREE LIMITED (in liquidation). 
TREBOL PLASTICS N.Z. LIMITED (in liquidation). 
TURBO HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation). 
WALLACE INVESTMENTS (CHCH) LIMITED  

(in liquidation). 
WARWICK NEAL LIMITED (in liquidation). 
WINDOW FIX (WAIKATO) LIMITED (in liquidation). 

Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, 
written objection to removal of any of the above-named 
companies is delivered to the Registrar by 11 May 2009 
(being not less than 20 working days from the date of this 
notice), the Registrar is required to remove the companies 
from the Register. 
Dated this 9th day of April 2009. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Contact for Enquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of 
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92061, 
Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds3086 
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Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the 
Register under section 318(1)(d) of the Companies Act 1993.  
I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no further reason for these companies 
to continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 

AARC INVESTMENTS 2004 LIMITED. 
AC BUILDERS LIMITED. 
ADDITUP BOOKKEEPING SERVICES LIMITED. 
AIRTIME SALES LIMITED. 
AMS MANUFACTURING LIMITED. 
BACK TO NATURE LIMITED. 
BECK ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
BETTER FORM HEALTH LIMITED. 
BJ CHALLENGE LIMITED. 
BLACKBLUERED LIMITED. 
BONA VENTURE LIMITED. 
BONUS COMPANY 185 LIMITED. 
BRENWAY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BROOMLEA FARM LIMITED. 
BT AUTOSPARES LIMITED. 
C B ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
CARAVAN FUTURES LIMITED. 
CARDINAL MARK PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CASE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
CENTURY VIDEO NZ (2001) LIMITED. 
CHARDON WAY LIMITED. 
CLOTHING WORLD LIMITED. 
CLOUGH LIVESTOCK LIMITED. 
CMP LIMITED. 
COMNAV SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
CORODELL FARMS LIMITED. 
CORPERFORM LIMITED. 
CRAIG & JODY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
CROSSLINES LIMITED. 
DAIRON SOIL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
DAN MACMILLAN LIMITED. 
DOODLE BUGS LIMITED. 
EASTBOURNE NO.2 LIMITED. 
EDUCATIONAL HOMEBASED CHILD CARE 

LIMITED. 
ENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
F.I.N.Z. LIMITED. 
FIRST WAVE LIMITED. 
FISH WEST TAUPO LIMITED. 
FRANKLINS AGENCY LIMITED. 
FRUITFLY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
G & C SORENSON LIMITED. 
G A GOODWRIGHT LIMITED. 
GATEWAY SECURITIES LIMITED. 
GENERAL EQUIPMENT CO H B LIMITED. 
GENERAL EQUIPMENT CO HAMILTON LIMITED. 
GLOBAL SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED. 
GRACEWISH BIOLOGICAL TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
GRAEME TROTMAN LIMITED. 
GRANTHAM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
HANA TOUR AUCKLAND LIMITED. 
HANA TOUR AUCKLAND LIMITED. 
HARKNESS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 

HARVEY & STIGLEY (1985) LIMITED. 
HARWOOD FARM LIMITED. 
HAURAKI PRIVATE EQUITY NO. 1 FUND LIMITED. 
HOMES FOR LIVING CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
HUTT FUEL DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
I & R MCLELLAN HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
INNOVATIVE DAIRYING NORSEWOOD LIMITED. 
INTERNATIONAL TECHNICAL AND 

AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE LIMITED. 
ISIS RENTALS LIMITED. 
ITCHY TROUT RACING LIMITED. 
JW & JM TOCHER LIMITED. 
K & R REGAN LIMITED. 
L C J H LIMITED. 
LIGHTIQUE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
LOND HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
M&M LIMITED. 
MATA SCHOOL BUS COMPANY LIMITED. 
METHOD FORMS LIMITED. 
MISSION OPEN SOURCE LIMITED. 
MOONBASE MEDIA LIMITED. 
MOROBAY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MORRIS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MYLCHREEST MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
N Z WATER LIMITED. 
NABOR AGENCIES LIMITED. 
NAPIER FREEZERS LIMITED. 
NELSONS ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
NEW ADVANCED PROJECT LIMITED. 
NEW PLYMOUTH QUARRIES LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND IT COLLEGE LIMITED. 
NEWCAM DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
NEWCO LIMITED. 
NORTH OTAGO ROAD METAL CO LIMITED. 
OLDFIELD INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PACIFIC WASTE SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
PAN TOURS LIMITED. 
PHOENIX ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
PINIONZ HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
PRECAST CONCRETE TAUPO LIMITED. 
PRESTIGE PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
PRESTIGIOUS PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
PRIMARY CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
PROCLEAN LIMITED. 
PROMOTO SPORTS LIMITED. 
PROPERTY PLUS OPTIONS LIMITED. 
PROPERTYWORKS TRUST LIMITED. 
PUEBLA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
QUICKAZ LIMITED. 
R NAGRA LIMITED. 
REGENT BEAUTY CARE LIMITED. 
RESEARCH APICULTURAL LIMITED. 
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED. 
REUTERS CONSTRUCTION TAUPO LIMITED. 
RIMAITI PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
ROGUE CONSULTING LIMITED. 
ROSH INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. 
ROYGARD SERVICES LIMITED. 
RUBBER MOULDINGS LIMITED. 
RUBENS COLLECTION 2002 LIMITED. 
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RUSSELL HING LIMITED. 
SALTY DOG TOURNAMENTS LIMITED. 
SCHMIDT RELIANCE LIMITED. 
SEARCHCOM (NZ) LIMITED. 
SIBBI LIMITED. 
SOFTWORKSHOP.BIZ LIMITED. 
SUNLINK (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. 
SUPERBUY LIMITED. 
SYBARITIC LIMITED. 
TAURIKO LIMITED. 
TAYLOR AND KAIA LIMITED. 
TERRANO SECURITIES LIMITED. 
THE BONDED STORE LIMITED. 
THE CHARMING CREEK RAILWAY LIMITED. 
THE NELSON OLIVE SHOP LIMITED. 
TRAFFIC SIGN SHOP LIMITED. 
VITALEIGH TRADING LIMITED. 
WAIKATO LAND LIMITED. 
WHANGAPE DAIRY FARMS LIMITED. 
WOODHAM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WOODLORNE LIMITED. 
ZEN TECHNOLOGIES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ZERO DEFECTS DRYWALL LIMITED. 

Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, 
written objection to removal of any of the above-named 
companies is delivered to the Registrar by 11 May 2009 
(being not less than 20 working days from the date of this 
notice), the Registrar is required to remove the companies 
from the Register. 
Dated this 9th day of April 2009. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Contact for Enquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of 
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92061, 
Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds3104 

CONSTELLATION RENTALS LIMITED, GPNZ 
LIMITED, BBS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED, 
BBS CRANES LIMITED, AUCKLAND  
RD MANAGEMENT LIMITED, HP PROJECT 
MANAGEMENT LIMITED, NEW DIMENSION 
CONSULTANTS LIMITED, NEW DIMENSIONS 
LIMITED, TTC LIMITED, PRAMUKH 
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED, PRAMUKH 
INVESTMENTS LIMITED, PRAMUKH SWAMI 
LIMITED, PRAMUKH ENTERPRISES LIMITED 
and PRAMUKH HOLDINGS LIMITED  
(all in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From 
the Register 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993, that we, Craig Andrew Young and 
Raymond Gordon Burgess, liquidators, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final reports 
on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the companies 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 8 May 2009. 

Dated this 3rd day of April 2009. 
C. A. YOUNG, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Restructuring Services Limited, 
PO Box 87340, Meadowbank, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 525 7236. Facsimile: (09) 528 9521. 
ds3084 

SOYUZ INVESTMENTS LIMITED, THE 
MUDDY FARMER GROUP LIMITED and  
THE MUDDY FARMER IRISH PUB LIMITED  
(all in liquidation) (“the companies”) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From 
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and Richard Dale Agnew, 
liquidators of the above-named companies, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final 
reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
no later than 15 May 2009. 
Dated this Tuesday, the 31st day of March 2009. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds2893 

D’CLADDINGMAN LIMITED, METROPOLITAN 
FUNERAL HOMES LIMITED and 
WWW.CARTOON.CO.NZ LIMITED  
(all in liquidation) (“the companies”) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and Colin Thomas McCloy, 
liquidators of the companies, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 
and having filed with the Registrar our final reports on the 
liquidations, it is intended to remove the companies from  
the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
no later than 15 May 2009. 
Dated this Tuesday, the 31st day of March 2009. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds2894 

PROFIX CONTAINER SERVICES LIMITED and 
MULLIGAN WATKIN & ASSOCIATES 
LIMITED (both in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

I, Christopher Robert Ross Horton, liquidator of PROFIX 
CONTAINER SERVICES LIMITED and MULLIGAN 
WATKIN & ASSOCIATES LIMITED (both in liquidation), 
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of  
the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the  
Registrar the final reports on the liquidations, it is intended 
to remove the companies from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 8 May 2009. 
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Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
C. R. R. HORTON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: C/o Horton Price Limited, 46 Stanley 
Street, Parnell, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 
9125, Newmarket, Auckland 1149. 
ds2978 

MEDIOS LIMITED and SGBR INVESTMENTS 
LIMITED (both in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register  

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 

I, Richard Anthony Johnston, liquidator of the above-named 
companies, whose registered offices are situated at 202 
Ponsonby Road, Ponsonby, Auckland, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final reports on 
the liquidations in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is 
intended to remove the companies from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objections to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than 12 May 2009. 
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
R. A. JOHNSTON, Liquidator. 
ds3055 

ARMADA COOPERATION LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the  
matter of ARMADA COOPERATION LIMITED  
(in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than 
15 May 2009. 

Dated at Auckland this 31st day of March 2009. 
JOHN WHITTFIELD, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company: 
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, Level 4, 143 
Nelson Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 
6092, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. Website: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
ds3009 

PENBURN INVESTMENTS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the  
matter of PENBURN INVESTMENTS LIMITED  
(in liquidation):  

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must 

remove the above-named company from the New Zealand 
Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been  
sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby 
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the 
Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 25 April 2009 
(being a date not less than 20 working days after the date of 
this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove the company 
from the Register. 
Dated at Wellington this 31st day of March 2009. 
TREVOR DEED, Liquidator. 
Any Enquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to  
the Registrar or the Liquidator: T. Deed, PO Box  
1990, Wellington. Telephone: (04) 472 1677. Facsimile: 
(04) 472 8023. 
ds3039 

BELLA BAGS LIMITED (in liquidation) and 
PRIMO BAGS LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From 
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Michael Lamacraft, 
liquidators of BELLA BAGS LIMITED (in liquidation) and 
PRIMO BAGS LIMITED (in liquidation), whose registered 
offices are situated at Level 16, 7 City Road, Auckland, 
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our 
final reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 8 May 2009. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds2994 

UNITED NETWORKS SHAREHOLDERS 
SOCIETY INCORPORATED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Society From  
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Michael Lamacraft, 
liquidators of UNITED NETWORKS SHAREHOLDERS 
SOCIETY INCORPORATED (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at Level 16, 7 City Road, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed  
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it  
is intended to remove the society from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies no later than 22 May 2009. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds2992 
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REG J PAIN & SON LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer, 
liquidators of REG J PAIN & SON LIMITED  
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at  
Level 16, 7 City Road, Auckland, hereby give notice  
that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report  
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company 
from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 22 May 2009. 
Dated this 30th day of March 2009. 
K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds2881 

BOLEH LIMITED (formerly JADE TRAVEL 
LIMITED) (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, liquidators 
of BOLEH LIMITED (in liquidation), whose registered 
office is situated at Level 16, 7 City Road, Auckland, hereby 
give notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar  
our final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove 
the company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 1 May 2009. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
A. L. HEATH, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds2993 

COLVILLE MECHANICAL LIMITED 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 

Take notice that it is intended to remove COLVILLE 
MECHANICAL LIMITED (“the company”) from the  
New Zealand Register, under section 318(1)(d) of  
the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that it has  
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its 
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed  
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and  
the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objections, under section 321 of the Companies Act 
1993, to this removal must be delivered to the Registrar  
of Companies, Private Bag 92061, Victoria Street West, 
Auckland 1142, by 31 May 2009. 
Dated this 30th day of March 2009. 
DAVID LESLIE COLVILLE, Shareholder. 
ds3115 

BOAT INVESTMENTS LIMITED (formerly 
MITRE PEAK CRUISES LIMITED)  
(in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the 
New Zealand Register BOAT INVESTMENTS LIMITED  
(in liquidation), which has its registered office at Level 2, 
Warren House, 84 Gloucester Street, Christchurch, by 
request, under section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993, 
on the grounds that the company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its constitution and the Act. 

The date by which an objection to the removal, under 
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is 
5 May 2009 (being 20 working days from the date of this 
notice). 

Dated this 3rd day of April 2009. 

N. A. WALTON, Joint Liquidator. 
ds3083 

P G MUIR LIMITED (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the  
Above-named Company From the Register 

Company No.: 1199402 

I have concluded the liquidation of P G MUIR LIMITED 
and hereby give notice in accordance with section 318(1)(e)(i) 
of the Companies Act 1993. 

I have filed my final report and consequently the company is 
to be removed from the Register. 

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal 
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, 
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, within 20 working days, 
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 

Dated at Pukekohe this 31st day of March 2009. 

NEIL STANLEY GOLLAN, Liquidator. 
ds3033 

BRASS MAGAZINE LIMITED (in liquidation) 

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Registrar 

We, Damien Grant and Steven Khov, liquidators of BRASS 
MAGAZINE LIMITED (in liquidation), whose registered 
office is situated at Unit K1, 75 Corinthian Drive, Albany, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed  
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 24 April 2009. 

Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 

DAMIEN GRANT and STEVEN KHOV, Joint Liquidators. 

Address for Service: Waterstone Insolvency, PO Box  
352, Auckland. Freephone: 0800CLOSED. Facsimile: 
0800FAXWSI. 
ds2964 
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OMNI SYSTEMS LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Registrar 

We, Damien Grant and Steven Khov, liquidators of OMNI 
SYSTEMS LIMITED (in liquidation), whose registered 
office is situated at Unit K1, 75 Corinthian Drive, Albany, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed  
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 24 April 2009. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
DAMIEN GRANT and STEVEN KHOV, Joint Liquidators. 
Address for Service: Waterstone Insolvency, PO Box  
352, Auckland. Freephone: 0800CLOSED. Facsimile: 
0800FAXWSI. 
ds2963 

OMATUA FARM LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 

Company No.: 357421 
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies is asked to 
remove OMATUA FARM LIMITED (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at 2nd Floor, Taitokerau Building, 
3 Hunt Street, Whangarei, from the New Zealand Register 
on the grounds that the documents referred to in section 
257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing 
the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Companies Act 
1993. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 1 May 2009, 
the Registrar is obliged to remove the company from the 
Register. 
Dated at Whangarei this 2nd day of April 2009. 
S. K. BENNETT, Liquidator.  
Address for Service: Steve Bennett Associates Limited, 
Chartered Accountants, PO Box 627, Whangarei 0140. 
Telephone: (09) 438 2312. Facsimile: (09) 438 2912. Email: 
info@sba.net.nz 
ds3158 

ALLEN AND MATHEWS LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of 
Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Richard Grant Simpson and David Ian Ruscoe, 
liquidators of ALLEN AND MATHEWS LIMITED  
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at Level 
13, AXA Centre, 80 The Terrace, Wellington, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report 
on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 30 April 2009. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 

RICHARD SIMPSON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Grant Thornton, Level 13, AXA 
Centre, 80 The Terrace (PO Box 10712), Wellington. 
ds2988 

SOUTH SIDE HOLDINGS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Registered Office: Kendons Scott Macdonald Limited, 
Chartered Accountants, 119 Blenheim Road (PO Box 
8621), Christchurch. 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the 
above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidator has completed his duties. 
The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to 
in section 257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 to the 
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation 
pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
by the 20th working day after the date of publication of 
this notice. 
BRIAN ANDREW MCCRORIE, Liquidator. 
ds2975 

BWD LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company 
From the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Timothy Wilson Downes and Stephanie Beth Jeffreys, 
liquidators of BWD LIMITED (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at 152 Fanshawe Street, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with 
the Registrar of Companies our final report on the liquidation 
in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove 
the company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 24 April 2009. 
Dated this 26th day of March 2009. 
T. W. DOWNES, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
Level 4, Grant Thornton House, 152 Fanshawe Street  
(PO Box 1961), Auckland. 
ds2897 

E&C BUILDERS LIMITED and MOVIT 2000 
LIMITED (both struck off and in liquidation) 
Notice of Application for Removal of Companies From 
the Register 

The liquidations of the above-named companies have been 
completed and the final report and statement of receipts 
and payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993. 
The companies had already been removed from the Register 
prior to liquidation. 
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
DAVID VANCE, Liquidator. 
ds3149 
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FUSION FINANCE LIMITED and ROUGE BAR 
& EATERY LIMITED (both in liquidation) 
Notice of Application for Removal of Companies From 
the Register 

The liquidations of the above-named companies have been 
completed and the final report and statement of receipts 
and payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a 
request that the companies be removed from the Register 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of the Act, 
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of 
the date of this notice. 
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
DAVID VANCE, Liquidator. 
ds3150 

CITY ALUMINIUM LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the 
above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidators have completed their duties. 
The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents 
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
by 6 May 2009. 
P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator. 
The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry 
Rea Partners, 7th Floor, Southern Cross Building, 59 High 
Street, Auckland. 
ds3119 

RICHMOND SHIRLEY DENTAL CENTRE 
LIMITED (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has 
been delivered to the Registrar and that it is now intended to 
remove the company from the New Zealand Register under 
section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993. 

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
by 2 May 2009. 
Dated at Christchurch this 31st day of March 2009. 
S. A. STANLEY, Liquidator. 
ds2976 

LINE & LENGTH INVESTMENTS LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 

Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 

Notice is given of the intention to remove LINE & LENGTH 
INVESTMENTS LIMITED (in liquidation) from the Register 
of Companies, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993, on the grounds of the delivery of  
the final liquidation documents to the Registrar in accordance 
with section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 
Any objection to the intended removal must be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies no later than 20 days from the 
date of this notice. 
KATHERINE JANE ALFORD, Liquidator. 
ds3036 

GLAMIS HOSPITAL (1983) LIMITED  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 

I, Douglas Bruce Ellison, chartered accountant, liquidator  
of GLAMIS HOSPITAL 1983 LIMITED (in liquidation), 
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my 
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 15 May 2009. 
Dated at Auckland this 31st day of May 2009. 
DOUGLAS BRUCE ELLISON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Chatfield & Co, Level 10, Newcall 
Tower, 44 Khyber Pass Road, Auckland Central. Postal 
Address: PO Box 8722, Symonds Street, Auckland 1015. 
ds2918 

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND 

 

HUSQVARNA CONSTRUCTION PRODUCTS 
AUSTRALIA PTY LTD (New Zealand Branch) 
Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in 
New Zealand 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 341(1)(a)  
of the Companies Act 1993, that HUSQVARNA 
CONSTRUCTION PRODUCTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD 
(New Zealand Branch) intends to cease carrying on business 
in New Zealand and on or after 30 June 2009, will give 
notice, under section 341(1)(b) of the Act, to remove 
HUSQVARNA CONSTRUCTION PRODUCTS PTY LTD 
(New Zealand Branch) from the Overseas Companies 
Register. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 

GERHARD KASPAR, Company Director. 
cb2990 

RONSTAN INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD 
Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in 
New Zealand 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 341(1) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that RONSTAN INTERNATIONAL 
PTY LTD, a company incorporated in Australia, intends to 
cease carrying on business in New Zealand. 
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009. 
DELOITTE. 
cb3101 
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APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS 
 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2009-404-1175 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 2 March 2009, an application for putting MRS 

CHRISTMAS LIMITED into liquidation was filed in 
the High Court at Auckland. The application is to be 
heard by the High Court at Auckland on 22 April 2009 at 
10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Post Haste Limited, whose address  
for service is at the offices of Hesketh Henry, Lawyers, 
41 Shortland Street, Auckland 1010. Documents may be:  
(a)  posted to the solicitor at Hesketh Henry, Lawyers, 

Private Bag 92083, Victoria Street West, Auckland 
1142; or 

(b) left for the solicitor at the document exchange for 
direction to Hesketh Henry, Lawyers, DX CP 24017; 
or 

(c)  transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to Hesketh 
Henry, Lawyers, on (09) 309 4494. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 6th day of April 2009. 
A. J. SHERLOCK, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3164 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-1595 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 19 March 2009, an application for putting 

SHINGLE ROOFING CORPORATION LIMITED 
into liquidation was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard by the High Court at 
Auckland on 1 May 2009 at 10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Paccon Logistics Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of LeeSalmonLong, 
Barristers and Solicitors, PO Box 2026, Shortland Street, 
Auckland 1140. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009. 
JULIAN LONG, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3131 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-1529 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 18 March 2009, an application for putting CHS 

GLOBAL PTY AUSTRALIA LIMITED into 
liquidation was filed in the High Court at Auckland.  
The application is to be heard by the High Court at 
Auckland on Wednesday, 29 April 2009 at 12.15pm.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Mark Alan Oliver, whose address for 
service is c/o Gregory Bernard Horton, Harmos Horton 
Lusk, Level 37, Vero Centre, 48 Shortland Street, 
Auckland 1010. Documents for service on the plaintiff 
may be left at that address for service or may be: 
 (a)  posted to the solicitor at PO Box 28, Shortland 

Street, Auckland;  
 (b) transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile on 

(09) 921 4319; or 
 (c)  emailed to the solicitor at greg.horton@hhl.co.nz 

4. The statement of claim and the verifying affidavit may 
be inspected at the registry of the Court or at the 
plaintiff’s address for service.  

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009. 
GREGORY HORTON, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3130 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2009-419-321 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 9 March 2009, an application for putting ADVANCE 

PROPERTY & CONSTRUCTION LIMITED into 
liquidation was filed in the High Court at Hamilton. The 
application is to be heard by the High Court at Hamilton 
on Monday, 20 April 2009 at 10.45am. 

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Hills Floorings Limited, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Corporate Collections 
Limited, 187 Mt Eden Road, Mt Eden, Auckland.  

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
Dated this 6th day of April 2009. 
C. N. LORD, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3169 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2009-488-111 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 10 March 2009, an application for putting MAC’S 

FAMILY RESTAURANT LIMITED into liquidation 
was filed in the High Court at Whangarei. The application 
is to be heard by the High Court at Whangarei on 4 May 
2009 at 10.00am. 

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Penguin Wholesalers Whangarei 
Limited, whose address for service is at the offices  
of Whitlock & Co., c/o Level 2, Baycorp House,  
15 Hopetoun Street, Auckland. 
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Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009.  
MALCOLM DAVID WHITLOCK, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3113 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2009-488-117 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 10 March 2009, an application for putting 

MARSDEN PROVIDORS (1988) LIMITED into 
liquidation was filed in the High Court at Whangarei. 
The application is to be heard by the High Court at 
Whangarei on 4 May 2009 at 10.00am. 

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Donovans Trade Supplies (2005) 
Limited, whose address for service is at the offices  
of Whitlock & Co., c/o Level 2, Baycorp House,  
15 Hopetoun Street, Auckland. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009.  
MALCOLM DAVID WHITLOCK, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3114 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-1164 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On Monday, 2 March 2009, an application for putting 

THE HEAT PUMP CENTRE LIMITED into 
liquidation was filed in the High Court at Auckland.  
The application is to be heard by the High Court at 
Auckland on 22 April 2009 at 10.45am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Fujitsu General New Zealand Limited, 
whose address for service is Collins & May Law,  
4th Floor, Collins & May Building, 44–56 Queens Drive 
(PO Box 30614), Lower Hutt. Telephone: (04) 566 5775. 
Facsimile: (04) 566 5776. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 9th day of April 2009. 
E. J. COLLINS, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw2961 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-485-432 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On Thursday, 5 March 2009, an application for putting 

THE SUSTAINABLE BUILDING COMPANY 
LIMITED into liquidation was filed in the High  
Court at Wellington. The application is to be heard  

by the High Court at Wellington on 27 April 2009 at 
10.00am. 

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Prenail Frames and Trusses Limited, 
whose address for service is Collins & May Law,  
4th Floor, Collins & May Building, 44–56 Queens Drive 
(PO Box 30614), Lower Hutt. Telephone: (04) 566 5775. 
Facsimile: (04) 566 5776. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 6th day of April 2009. 
E. J. COLLINS, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3010 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2009-463-88 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 23 February 2009, an application for putting 

ECOKITHOMES.COM LIMITED into liquidation 
was filed in the High Court at Rotorua. The application 
is to be heard by the High Court at Rotorua on 27 April 
2009 at 10.45am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Allied Work Force Limited, whose 
address for service is at Credit Consultants Debt Services 
NZ Limited, Level 3, 3–9 Church Street (PO Box 213 or 
DX SX 10069), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 470 5972. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3004 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2009-409-527 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 18 March 2009, an application for putting  

RE-MARK-IT LIMITED into liquidation was filed in 
the High Court at Christchurch. The application is to be 
heard by the High Court at Christchurch on 27 April 
2009 at 10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is A. J. Park, whose address for service is 
at Credit Consultants Debt Services NZ Limited, Level 
3, 3–9 Church Street (PO Box 213 or DX SX 10069), 
Wellington. Telephone: (04) 470 5972. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3003 
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Trust  
into Liquidation 

CIV-2009-404-877 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 20 February 2009, an application for putting 

PACIFICARE TRUST into liquidation was filed in  
the High Court at Auckland. The application is to be 
heard by the High Court at Auckland on 22 April 2009  
at 10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant trust, who wants to 
appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Pacificare Trust, whose address for 
service is at Simpson Grierson, Solicitors, Level 27,  
88 Shortland Street, Auckland. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
MICHAEL V. ROBINSON, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3093 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2009-404-1168 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 2 March 2009, an application for putting STEWART 

HILL TRENCHING SERVICES LIMITED into 
liquidation was filed in the High Court at Auckland.  
The application is to be heard by the High Court at 
Auckland on 22 April 2009 at 10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Redeal Limited (trading as Rexel 
Electrical Supplies), whose address for service is at 
Simpson Grierson, Solicitors, Level 27, 88 Shortland 
Street, Auckland. 

4. The plaintiff’s statement of claim and verifying affidavit 
may be inspected at the registry of the Court or at the 
plaintiff’s address for service. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009. 
RICHARD LANGE, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3091 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-454-156 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 9 March 2009, an application for putting 

BETHLEHEM RESIDENTIAL HOLDINGS 
LIMITED into liquidation was filed in the High  
Court at Palmerston North. The application is to be  
heard by the High Court at Palmerston North on 
Monday, 20 April 2009 at 10.00am. 

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Boffa Miskell Limited, whose address 
for service is at the office of Amy Marie Hutton, 
solicitor of R A Fraser & Associates of Receivables 

Management (NZ) Limited, Level 8, 7 City Road, 
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 5519, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland 1141.  

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009. 
A. M. HUTTON, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3078 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-489 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 29 January 2009, an application for putting HAPPIER 

HOMES LIMITED into liquidation was filed in the High 
Court at Auckland. The application is to be heard by the 
High Court at Auckland on 22 April 2009 at 12.15pm. 

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Body Corporate 201587, whose address 
for service is c/o Boutique Body Corporates Limited,  
a duly incorporated company having its registered office 
at 49 Abbotts Way, Remuera, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 524 9785. Facsimile: (09) 524 9780. Postal Address: 
PO Box 11131, Ellerslie, Auckland. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
JOHN B. SAMUEL, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3141 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2009-485-419 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 5 March 2009, an application for putting IMPALA 

CORPORATION LIMITED into liquidation was filed 
in the High Court at Wellington. The application is to be 
heard by the High Court at Wellington on 27 April 2009 
at 10.00am. 

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Allied Work Force Wellington Limited, 
whose address for service is at the offices of Rennie 
Cox, Solicitors, Level 15, 126 Vincent Street, Auckland. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 6th day of April 2009. 
D. J. G. COX, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw2887 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-1267 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 5 March 2009, an application for putting RELIANCE 

FOOD EQUIPMENT LIMITED into liquidation was 
filed in the High Court at Auckland. The application is to 
be heard by the High Court at Auckland on 22 April 
2009 at 12.15pm. 
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2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 

to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Tradestaff Group Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Kevin McDonald 
& Associates, Solicitors, Level 11, Takapuna Towers, 
19–21 Como Street (PO Box 331065 or DX BP 66086), 
Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 486 6827. 
Facsimile: (09) 486 5082. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
KEVIN PATRICK MCDONALD, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3011 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-441-813 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 4 December 2008, an application for putting  

J MAHONY AND SONS LIMITED into liquidation 
was filed in the High Court at Napier. The application is 
to be heard by the High Court at Napier on Thursday,  
23 April 2009 at 10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Allied Petroleum Limited, whose 
address for service is Preston Russell Law, Solicitors,  
92 Spey Street (PO Box 355), Invercargill. Telephone: 
(03) 211 0080. Facsimile: (03) 211 0079. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
S. N. MCKENZIE, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw2980 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-119 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On Friday, 16 January 2009, an application for putting 

CALIBRE BOATS NZ LIMITED into liquidation was 
filed in the High Court at Auckland. The application is to 
be heard by the High Court at Auckland on 22 April 
2009 at 10.45am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiffs are Niamh Elizabeth Mary McMahon 
and Howard Luke Thompson (trading as McMahon 
Butterworth Thompson Lawyers), whose address  
for service is at the offices of McMahon Butterworth 
Thompson, Lawyers, Level 1, Shed 24, Prince’s Wharf, 
147 Quay Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 302 2766. 
Facsimile: (09) 302 2767. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff.  
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009. 
H. L. THOMPSON, Plaintiff. 
aw3107 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-1161 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 27 February 2009, an application for putting GFU 

LIMITED into liquidation was filed in the High Court 
at Auckland. The application is to be heard by the High 
Court at Auckland on 22 April 2009 at 10.45am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Harrison Grierson Consultants 
Limited, whose address for service is at the offices of 
Morgan Coakle, Solicitors, Level 12, Gosling Chapman 
Tower, 51–53 Shortland Street, Auckland. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
R. G. S. HAY, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw2917 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-485-332 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 23 February 2009, an application for putting  

M D BUILDING LIMITED into liquidation was filed 
in the High Court at Wellington. The application is  
to be heard by the High Court at Wellington on 27 April 
2009 at 10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Pololitos Limited, whose address for 
service is at the offices of Rainey Collins, Lawyers, 
Level 23, Vodafone on the Quay, 157 Lambton Quay 
(PO Box 689), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 473 6850. 
Facsimile: (04) 473 9304. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 16th day of March 2009. 
ALAN JOSEPH KNOWSLEY, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw2526 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-1647 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 18 March 2009, an application for putting BAIRDS 

ROAD PHARMACY LIMITED into liquidation was 
filed in the High Court at Auckland. The application is to 
be heard by the High Court at Auckland on 8 May 2009 
at 10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is SITA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED 
(in liquidation), whose address for service is at the office 
of Keegan Alexander, Barristers and Solicitors, Level 
12, AMI Building, 63 Albert Street, Auckland. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
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Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
S. O. MCANALLY, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3040 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-409-551 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 20 March 2009, an application for putting 

EXCAVACTIVE LIMITED into liquidation was  
filed in the High Court at Christchurch. The application 
is to be heard by the High Court at Christchurch on 
Monday, 27 April 2009 at 10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Christchurch Ready-Mix Concrete 
Limited, whose address for service is at the offices of 
Credit Services (NZ) Limited, Level 6, 138 Victoria 
Street, Christchurch 8013. Postal Address: PO Box 426, 
Christchurch 8140. Telephone: (03) 374 2170. Facsimile: 
(03) 374 2152. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor, 
contact details as noted above.  
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009. 
R. A. PETERS, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3077 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-1272 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 5 March 2009, an application for putting 

HAZELWOOD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED into 
liquidation was filed in the High Court at Auckland.  
The application is to be heard by the High Court at 
Auckland on Wednesday, 22 April 2009 at 12.15pm.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Industrial Building Systems Limited, 
whose address for service is Beattie Rickman Legal, 
Level 2, PricewaterhouseCoopers Centre, corner of 
Bryce and Anglesea Streets (PO Box 446), Hamilton. 
Telephone: (07) 839 0495. Facsimile: (07) 839 1085. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 6th day of April 2009. 
J. D. MCLEAY, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3154 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-409-525 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 18 March 2009, an application for putting DVD 

WHOLESALE LIMITED into liquidation was filed in 
the High Court at Christchurch. The application is to be 
heard by the High Court at Christchurch on 27 April 
2009 at 10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is Kevin Young (trading as Newton Video), 
whose address for service is at the offices of the 
plaintiff’s solicitor, Brookfields, Lawyers, 11th Floor,  
19 Victoria Street West, Auckland. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 6th day of April 2009. 
D. J. NEUTZE, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3153 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-485-509 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 11 March 2009, an application for putting BLUE 

CHIP FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS (NZ) LIMITED 
(1645626) into liquidation was filed in the High Court at 
Wellington. The application is to be heard by the High 
Court at Wellington on Monday, 27 April 2009 at 
10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue  
(PO Box 33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 985 7227. Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Jonathan 
Ridling, contact details as noted above. 
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
JONATHAN RIDLING, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3043 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-485-503 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 14 March 2009, an application for putting 

MONTLEGRAND LIMITED (1748573) into 
liquidation was filed in the High Court at Wellington. 
The application is to be heard by the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, 27 April 2009 at 10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue  
(PO Box 33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 985 7227. Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Jonathan 
Ridling, contact details as noted above. 
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
JONATHAN RIDLING, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3046 
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-485-504 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 14 March 2009, an application for putting 

HORTONSTEN LIMITED (1729142) into liquidation 
was filed in the High Court at Wellington. The 
application is to be heard by the High Court at 
Wellington on Monday, 27 April 2009 at 10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue  
(PO Box 33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 985 7227. Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Jonathan 
Ridling, contact details as noted above. 
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
JONATHAN RIDLING, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3045 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-485-508 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 14 March 2009, an application for putting CLINTON 

LIMITED (1890085) into liquidation was filed in the 
High Court at Wellington. The application is to be heard 
by the High Court at Wellington on Monday, 27 April 
2009 at 10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue  
(PO Box 33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 985 7227. Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Jonathan 
Ridling, contact details as noted above. 
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
JONATHAN RIDLING, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3044 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-1276 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 5 March 2009, an application for putting ABOUT 

PROPERTY LIMITED into liquidation was filed in 
the High Court at Auckland. The application is to be 
heard by the High Court at Auckland on Wednesday,  
22 April 2009 at 12.15pm.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way, Manukau 
2104. Postal Address: PO Box 76198, Manukau City, 
Manukau 2241. Telephone: (09) 985 7205. Facsimile: 
(09) 985 9473. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kalem Paul 
Nordstrom, contact details as noted above. 
Dated this 30th day of March 2009. 
KALEM PAUL NORDSTROM, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw2884 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-1282 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 5 March 2009, an application for putting WALTER 

PEAK DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED (in receivership) 
into liquidation was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard by the High Court at 
Auckland on Wednesday, 22 April 2009 at 12.15pm.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way, Manukau 
2104. Postal Address: PO Box 76198, Manukau City, 
Manukau 2241. Telephone: (09) 985 7205. Facsimile: 
(09) 985 9473. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kalem Paul 
Nordstrom, contact details as noted above. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
KALEM PAUL NORDSTROM, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw2937 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-1346 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 5 March 2009, an application for putting PORTSE 

HOLDINGS LIMITED into liquidation was filed in the 
High Court at Auckland. The application is to be heard 
by the High Court at Auckland on Wednesday, 22 April 
2009 at 12.15pm.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way, Manukau 
2104. Postal Address: PO Box 76198, Manukau City, 
Manukau 2241. Telephone: (09) 985 7205. Facsimile: 
(09) 985 9473. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kalem Paul 
Nordstrom, contact details as noted above. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
KALEM PAUL NORDSTROM, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw2941 
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-1359 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 5 March 2009, an application for putting 

RIDGEVIEW PROPERTIES LIMITED into 
liquidation was filed in the High Court at Auckland.  
The application is to be heard by the High Court  
at Auckland on Wednesday, 22 April 2009 at 12.15pm.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way, Manukau 
2104. Postal Address: PO Box 76198, Manukau City, 
Manukau 2241. Telephone: (09) 985 7205. Facsimile: 
(09) 985 9473. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kalem Paul 
Nordstrom, contact details as noted above. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
KALEM PAUL NORDSTROM, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw2940 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-1367 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 5 March 2009, an application for putting KWONG 

JING & COMPANY LIMITED into liquidation was 
filed in the High Court at Auckland. The application is to 
be heard by the High Court at Auckland on Wednesday, 
22 April 2009 at 12.15pm.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way, Manukau 
2104. Postal Address: PO Box 76198, Manukau City, 
Manukau 2241. Telephone: (09) 985 7205. Facsimile: 
(09) 985 9473. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kalem Paul 
Nordstrom, contact details as noted above. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
KALEM PAUL NORDSTROM, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw2920 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-1368 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 5 March 2009, an application for putting DMG 

ENTERPRISES LIMITED into liquidation was filed in 
the High Court at Auckland. The application is to be 
heard by the High Court at Auckland on Wednesday,  
29 April 2009 at 10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way, Manukau 
2104. Postal Address: PO Box 76198, Manukau City, 
Manukau 2241. Telephone: (09) 985 7205. Facsimile: 
(09) 985 9473. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kalem Paul 
Nordstrom, contact details as noted above. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
KALEM PAUL NORDSTROM, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3050 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-1380 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 5 March 2009, an application for putting OAKLAND 

RIVERSIDE ESTATES LIMITED into liquidation 
was filed in the High Court at Auckland. The application 
is to be heard by the High Court at Auckland on 
Wednesday, 29 April 2009 at 10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way, Manukau 
2104. Postal Address: PO Box 76198, Manukau City, 
Manukau 2241. Telephone: (09) 985 7205. Facsimile: 
(09) 985 9473. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kalem Paul 
Nordstrom, contact details as noted above. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
KALEM PAUL NORDSTROM, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw2942 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-404-1494 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 11 March 2009, an application for putting 

LIFESTYLE NZ HOLDINGS LIMITED into 
liquidation was filed in the High Court at Auckland.  
The application is to be heard by the High Court at 
Auckland on Wednesday, 29 April 2009 at 10.45am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way, Manukau 
2104. Postal Address: PO Box 76198, Manukau City, 
Manukau 2241. Telephone: (09) 985 7205. Facsimile: 
(09) 985 9473. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Kalem Paul 
Nordstrom, contact details as noted above. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
KALEM PAUL NORDSTROM, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3051 
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-419-37 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 4 March 2009, an application for putting BARRIER 

HOMES LIMITED into liquidation was filed in the 
High Court at Hamilton. The application is to be heard 
by the High Court at Hamilton on Monday, 20 April 
2009 at 10.45am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1 Bryce Street (PO Box 
432), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 959 0260. Facsimile: 
(07) 959 7614.  

Note: You may obtain further information from the 
registry of the Court or from the plaintiff by contacting  
M. Henshilwood on telephone (07) 959 0533 in the first 
instance or the plaintiff’s solicitor, A. MacFarlane, contact 
details as noted above. 
Dated this 6th day of April 2009. 
A. MACFARLANE, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3161 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-419-341 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 13 March 2009, an application for putting 

RIVERCITY WHOLESALE CARS LIMITED into 
liquidation was filed in the High Court at Hamilton.  
The application is to be heard by the High Court at 
Hamilton on Monday, 20 April 2009 at 10.45am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1 Bryce Street (PO Box 
432), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 959 0260. Facsimile: 
(07) 959 7614.  

Note: You may obtain further information from the 
registry of the Court or from the plaintiff by contacting  
C. D. Astrella on telephone (07) 959 0225 in the first 
instance or the plaintiff’s solicitor, A. MacFarlane, contact 
details as noted above. 
Dated this 6th day of April 2009. 
A. MACFARLANE, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3162 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-470-86 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 5 February 2009, an application for putting 

WEBSTORE LIMITED into liquidation was filed  
in the High Court at Tauranga. The application is to  
be heard by the High Court at Tauranga on Thursday,  
30 April 2009 at 10.45am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 

appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1 Bryce Street (PO Box 
432), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 959 0491. Facsimile: 
(07) 959 7614. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the 
registry of the Court or from the plaintiff by contacting  
C. D. Astrella on telephone (07) 959 0225 in the first 
instance or the plaintiff’s solicitor, A. Murphy, contact details 
as noted above. 
Dated this 6th day of April 2009. 
A. MURPHY, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3160 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-463-58 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 5 February 2009, an application for putting 

EASTSIDE AGRICULTURAL & HORTICULTURE 
CONTRACTOR LIMITED into liquidation was filed 
in the High Court at Rotorua. The application is to be 
heard by the High Court at Rotorua on Monday, 27 April 
2009 at 10.45am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1 Bryce Street (PO Box 
432), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 959 0491. Facsimile: 
(07) 959 7614. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the 
registry of the Court or from the plaintiff by contacting  
C. D. Astrella on telephone (07) 959 0225 in the first 
instance or the plaintiff’s solicitor, A. Murphy, contact details 
as noted above. 
Dated this 6th day of April 2009. 
A. MURPHY, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3163 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-441-120 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 3 March 2009, an application for putting HAWKE’S 

BAY WINE COUNTRY MARINE OPERATIONS 
LIMITED into liquidation was filed in the High Court 
at Napier. The application is to be heard by the High 
Court at Napier on 23 April 2009 at 10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is at the offices of Elvidge  
& Partners, Solicitors, corner of Raffles and Bower 
Streets, Napier. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  
Dated this 9th day of April 2009. 
R. J. COLLINS, Crown Solicitor, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw2294 
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2009-441-121 
This document notifies you that: 

1. On 3 March 2009, an application for putting 
PILSEHTNO LIMITED into liquidation was filed  
in the High Court at Napier. The application is to  
be heard by the High Court at Napier on 23 April 2009  
at 10.00am.  

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is at the offices of Elvidge  
& Partners, Solicitors, corner of Raffles and Bower 
Streets, Napier. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.  

Dated this 9th day of April 2009. 

R. J. COLLINS, Crown Solicitor, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw2293 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2009-442-72 
This document notifies you that: 

1. On 18 February 2009, an application for putting UNITED 
VIDEO (RICHMOND) LIMITED into liquidation was 
filed in the High Court at Nelson. The application is to 
be heard by the High Court at Nelson on Wednesday,  
22 April 2009 at 10.00am. 

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception,  
224 Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0782. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Shailer Weston, 
contact details as noted above. 

Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 

SHAILER WESTON, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3073 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2009-442-73 
This document notifies you that: 

1. On 18 February 2009, an application for putting UNITED 
VIDEO (MAINLAND) LIMITED into liquidation was 
filed in the High Court at Nelson. The application is to 
be heard by the High Court at Nelson on Wednesday,  
22 April 2009 at 10.00am. 

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception,  
224 Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0782. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Shailer Weston, 
contact details as noted above. 

Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 

SHAILER WESTON, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3072 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2009-442-74 
This document notifies you that: 

1. On 18 February 2009, an application for putting UNITED 
VIDEO (NELSON) LIMITED into liquidation was filed 
in the High Court at Nelson. The application is to be 
heard by the High Court at Nelson on Wednesday,  
22 April 2009 at 10.00am. 

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception,  
224 Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0782. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Shailer Weston, 
contact details as noted above. 

Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 

SHAILER WESTON, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3074 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2009-442-75 
This document notifies you that: 

1. On 18 February 2009, an application for putting UNITED 
VIDEO (FENDALTON) LIMITED into liquidation was 
filed in the High Court at Nelson. The application is to 
be heard by the High Court at Nelson on Wednesday,  
22 April 2009 at 10.00am. 

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception,  
224 Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0782. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Shailer Weston, 
contact details as noted above. 

Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 

SHAILER WESTON, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3071 
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2009-442-82 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 20 February 2009, an application for putting 

GOLDFACHE LIMITED into liquidation was filed in 
the High Court at Nelson. The application is to be heard 
by the High Court at Nelson on Wednesday, 22 April 
2009 at 10.00am. 

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception,  
224 Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0782. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Shailer Weston, 
contact details as noted above. 
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
SHAILER WESTON, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3069 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2009-412-159 
This document notifies you that: 
1. On 23 February 2009, an application for putting GOW 

HOLDINGS LIMITED into liquidation was filed in the 
High Court at Dunedin. The application is to be heard by 
the High Court at Dunedin on Monday, 20 April 2009 at 
10.00am. 

2. A person, other than the defendant company, who wants 
to appear at the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 

3. The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception,  
224 Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0782. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 

Note: You may obtain further information from the registry 
of the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Shailer Weston, 
contact details as noted above. 
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
SHAILER WESTON, Solicitor for Plaintiff. 
aw3070 

OTHER 
 

Notice of Intention to Restore Companies to the Register 
Section 328 of the Companies Act 1993 

Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following companies to the Register, on the application of 
the persons named below, on the grounds that such companies were either carrying on business or some other reason existed 
for them to remain on the Register or were party to legal proceedings or were in liquidation at the time of removal: 

A D PROPERTIES LIMITED. Applicant: Ashley Warnes, 5 Pickering Street, Kaiwharawhara, Wellington 6035. 
AFXKL (NZ) LIMITED. Applicant: Lin Ai Long, 139 Adamson Road, Flat Bush, Manukau 2016. 
ALLRAINBOW NZ LIMITED. Applicants: Xiaomeng Zhang and Hong Yang, 2/10 Jarrahdale Street, Cheltenham, 

Victoria 3192, Australia. 
ASC LIMITED. Applicant: Accountability Net Limited, PO Box 303423, North Harbour, North Shore City 0751. 
ASSESSMENTBROKERS.COM LIMITED. Applicant: Lynlee J. Wilson, 22 Mahoe Avenue, Remuera, Auckland 1050. 
AUCKLAND ENTERTAINMENT CENTRE LIMITED. Applicant: Brendan Hines, 42 Mahuhu Crescent, Parnell, 

Auckland 1010. 
B. A. H. INVESTMENTS LIMITED. Applicant: Bharat Daya, 17 Victoria Road, Devonport, North Shore City 0624. 
BARNEY RUBBLE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. Applicant: Ian K. Mathews, 3/13A Evelyn Place, Northcote, Auckland 

0627. 
B-DUB LIMITED. Applicant: Bruce Wilson, 30 Ballarat Street, Ellerslie, Auckland 1051. 
BETAMORPHIS LIMITED. Applicant: Marianne Allan, 565 Ferry Road, Woolston, Christchurch 8023. 
CARE ALLIANCE LIMITED. Applicant: David Schwartzshtein, 9 Waiatarua Road, Remuera, Auckland 1050. 
CASTELLI AUSTRALASIA LIMITED. Applicant: David George Jordan, c/o Walker Wayland Auckland Limited, 

Level 7, 53 Fort Street, Auckland 1010. 
DATE ME LIMITED. Applicant: Nicholas Kile, PO Box 30031, Lower Hutt 5040. 
EMERALD CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED. Applicant: Cyril Pablo Lim, 527A Glenfield Road, Glenfield,  

North Shore City 0629. 
EMERGE BUSINESS CONSULTING LIMITED. Applicant: Marlies Butland Delfos, 24A Falkirk Avenue, Seatoun, 

Wellington 6022. 
EUROPEAN MOTORS SERVICES (2005) LIMITED. Applicant: Linda Hansen, 18A Wendover Road, Auckland 

1071. 
EXECUTIVE VALET LIMITED. Applicant: Raelyn Lang, c/o Bropa Consultants Limited, PO Box 10012, Dominion 

Road, Auckland 1446. 
EYET SERVICES LIMITED. Applicant: Baidyanath Nandy, PO Box 22869, Auckland 1062. 
FISCHER CAPITAL LIMITED. Applicant: Alan Scott, BDO Spicers (Wellington) Limited, PO Box 10340, The 

Terrace, Wellington 6143.  
FORESTRY ROAD LIMITED. Applicant: Graham Craig Stokes, 78 Apotu Road, RD 1, Kamo 0185. 
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FORESTRY ROAD PROPERTIES LIMITED. Applicant: Graham Craig Stokes, 78 Apotu Road, RD 1, Kamo 0185. 

FREEMONT HOLDINGS LIMITED. Applicant: Ross James Farron, c/o Walker & Co Limited, PO Box 113025, 
Newmarket, Auckland 1149. 

GRANT PEARCE LIMITED. Applicant: Grant Pearce, 126 Bawden Road, RD 2, Albany, North Shore City 0792. 
HAYTON AND MCCANN TRUSTEES LIMITED. Applicant: Gregory Charles Hayton, c/o WHK Sherwin Chan  

& Walshe, PO Box 30568, Lower Hutt 5040. 

JACKSON FLOORING COMMERCIAL (PN) LIMITED. Applicant: Tony Yeoman, 13 Holyrood Street, Napier 4112. 
JAKICH MARINE LIMITED. Applicant: George Jakich, PO Box 449, Kumeu, Auckland 0841. 
JASONS HOUSES LIMITED. Applicant: Jason Elvines, Bryant Road, Brightwater, Nelson 7022. 
JSR INVESTMENTS LIMITED. Applicant: Rohit Santram, 119 Lynbrooke Avenue, Blockhouse Bay, Auckland 0600. 
KERIKERI SERVICE STATION 1992 LIMITED. Applicant: Mary Hughes Topham, PO Box 286, Kerikeri 0245. 
KINESE LIMITED. Applicant: Peter Kenneth Haycock, 9 Catton Crescent, Hillsborough, Auckland 1041. 
KING CAROLE ANN TRUSTEES LIMITED. Applicant: Peter King, 10A Second Avenue, Stanley Point, North Shore 

City 0624. 
LAMSNZ LIMITED. Applicant: Sabrina Nutarelli, 29 Regency Park Drive, Gulf Harbour, Auckland 0930. 
LOCK STOCK HOLDINGS LIMITED. Applicant: Mathew Boon, 100 Burwood Road, Burwood, Christchurch 8083. 
LS & BD PROPERTIES LIMITED. Applicant: Duns Limited, PO Box 2056, Christchurch 8140. 
MARINE HARVEST INTERNATIONAL LIMITED. Applicant: Andrew James Thorne, PO Box 101243, North Shore, 

North Shore City 0745. 

MCGOLDSTEIN LIMITED. Applicant: Jasmine Dickenson, 21 Bronwelian Drive, East Tamaki, Auckland 2016. 
OPUS FURNITURE DESIGN LIMITED. Applicant: Peter Ainsworth, 87 Waldorf Crescent, Orewa 0931. 
ORCA FISHING COMPANY LIMITED. Applicant: Peter Fraser, PO Box 213, Waitangi, Chatham Islands 8942. 
ORIENT CONSULTANTS LIMITED. Applicant: Jack Hua Cao, 112 Onetaunga Road, Birkenhead, Auckland 0626. 
PEARSONS LIMITED. Applicant: Byron Pearson, 215 Dawsons Road, RD 4, Ashburton 7774. 
PELAGE LIMITED. Applicant: Tracy Belinda Wood, 84 Spindler Road, RD 2, Wellsford 0972. 
PETER KANE CONSULTING LIMITED. Applicant: Peter James Kane, 166 Seatoun Heights Road, Wellington 6022. 
PIERMONT HOLDINGS (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED. Applicant: David Stewart Henderson, c/o Curtis McLean,  

PO Box 2293, Wellington 6140. 
PROJEX CONCRETE LIMITED. Applicant: Roderick Richard Joynes, c/o Baldry & Sanford Limited, Chartered 

Accountants, PO Box 33, Red Beach 0945.  

PWK INVESTMENT LIMITED. Applicant: Pierre Hawira, 23 Farm Street, Mt Maunganui 3116. 
RENOLINE LIMITED. Applicants: Gregory Ivan Lombard and Desiree Lombard, 34 Spinnaker Drive, Te Atatu 

Peninsula, Auckland 0610. 
RIMITIRIU AG. & FARM CO. LIMITED. Applicant: Nolan Raihania, 3834 Waiapu Road, Tokomaru Bay 4079. 
RIVERLANDS NINE LIMITED. Applicant: Robert Screen, 397 Rakaia Terrace Road, RD 2, Darfield 7572. 
ROBERT STEWART & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. Applicant: Geoffery Stewart, 438 Dee Street, Gladstone, 

Invercargill 9810. 

ROPATA VILLAGE PHARMACY LIMITED. Applicant: Ronald Harold Wilson, 243 Manly Street, Paraparaumu 
Beach, Paraparaumu 5032. 

SAAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED. Applicant: Ian K. Mathews, 3/13A Evelyn Place, Northcote, Auckland 0627. 
SBT BULK LIMITED. Applicant: Angela Baker, 67 Hautana Street, Lower Hutt 5010. 
SHABBASI INVESTMENTS LIMITED. Applicant: Farida Shah, 19 Piper Place, Manukau, Auckland 2105. 
SLM 2007 LIMITED. Applicant: Michelle Malcolm, WHK Gosling Chapman, PO Box 158, Shortland Street, Auckland 

1140. 

STRAWBERRY BLU LIMITED. Applicant: Narrelle Nicholson, 11 Witton Place, Albany, Auckland 0632. 
SYNERGENICS NZ LIMITED. Applicant: Michael Rewi Palmer, PO Box 331, Queenstown 9300. 
TAHAROA STATION LIMITED. Applicant: South Canterbury Finance Limited, PO Box 5167, Terrace End, 

Palmerston North 4441. 
TD ASSURANCE LIMITED. Applicant: Duns Limited, PO Box 2056, Christchurch 8140. 
THE VIEW TRUSTEE LIMITED. Applicant: Kristine King, c/o Huia Services Limited, PO Box 26301, Epsom, 

Auckland 1344. 

UNION LIFE LIMITED. Applicant: South Canterbury Finance Limited, PO Box 5167, Terrace End, Palmerston North 
4441. 

VENTOUX FAMILY TRUST MANAGEMENT LIMITED. Applicant: Ian Ronald McHerron, 6 Ada Street, 
Newmarket, Auckland 1050. 

W L S INVESTMENTS LIMITED. Applicant: Wayne Lyle Smith, 18 Aeroview Drive, Beach Haven, North Shore City 
0626. 

WAIREWA MOTORS LIMITED. Applicant: Peter Michael Brooks, 21 Bachelors Road, Little River, Canterbury. 
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WANGAPEKA VALLEY ENTERPRISES LIMITED. Applicants: Catherine Elizabeth Douglas and Gordon Maxwell 
Douglas, Wellers Rock, RD 2, Otakou, Dunedin. 

WARKWORTH FARM ESTATE LIMITED. Applicant: Parshotam & Co, PO Box 27079, Mt Roskill, Auckland 1440. 
WEST AUCKLAND STOPPER SERVICES LIMITED. Applicant: Phaysane Bouthirat, PO Box 79453, Royal Heights, 

Massey, Auckland 0656. 
WYNDHAM NOMINEES LIMITED. Applicant: David William Tyler, 1/24 Shelley Beach Road, St Marys Bay, 

Auckland 1011. 

Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92061, Victoria Street West, Auckland 
1142 or by facsimile on (09) 916 4559 by 11 May 2009 (being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice). 
Dated at Auckland this 9th day of April 2009. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
ot3120 

Notice of Intention to Correct Register 
I intend to rectify the New Zealand Register of Companies and the Overseas Register, in terms of section 360A(1)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, on the application of the following companies, person and liquidators by deleting or replacing incorrect 
documents and, where applicable, entering new share totals or otherwise adjusting the register. Dates are those of registration. 

ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED (1928278) – notice that Mr S. Pillay had ceased 
as director and that Mr S. McLean had been appointed in his place was incorrect – 24 April 2008 (application by  
Mr S. McLean). Mr S. Pillay’s name will be reinstated. 

BIOS FUEL CORPORATION LIMITED (1817296) – notice that Mr J. C. Feast had ceased as director was incorrect – 
23 March 2009. Mr J. C. Feast’s name will be reinstated. 

LOCAL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED (in liquidation) (656485) – liquidator’s first six-monthly report was notified  
as a first report – 12 September 2008 (application by liquidator). 

STERLING HOLES MANAGEMENT LIMITED (in liquidation) (1561038) – liquidator’s first report contained errors 
– 24 March 2009 (application by liquidator). 

TASMAN MORTGAGES LIMITED (in liquidation) (1439022) – liquidator was appointed outside the 10-working day 
limit of section 241AA(2) of application being filed for appointment of liquidators by the High Court – 17 February 
2009 (application by liquidators). 

THEATRE OF THE MIND NEW ZEALAND LIMITED (2225044) – the consent on incorporation of the shareholder 
Theatre of the Mind Productions International, Inc. omitted International – 27 March 2009. 

Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92061, Victoria Street West, Auckland 
1142 or by facsimile on (09) 916 4559 by 11 May 2009 (being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice). 
Dated at Auckland this 9th day of April 2009. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
ot3105 

Notice Prohibiting Person From  
Managing Companies 
Pursuant to Section 385 of the Companies Act 1993 

To: Nicholas George Kirk. 
Of: 36 Milford Road, Milford, Auckland. 
Pursuant to section 385(3) of the Companies Act 1993,  
I, Peter Barker, Deputy Registrar of Companies, hereby 
prohibit Nicholas George Kirk from being a director or 
promoter of, or being concerned in, or taking part, whether 
directly or indirectly, in the management of any company 
for a period of five years as from the date of this notice. 
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of March 2009. 
PETER BARKER, Deputy Registrar of Companies. 
ot3019 

Notice Prohibiting Person From  
Managing Companies 
Pursuant to Section 385 of the Companies Act 1993 

To: Anthony Walpole Bowden. 
Of: 64 Rame Road, Greenhithe, Auckland. 
Pursuant to section 385(3) of the Companies Act 1993,  
I, Peter Barker, Deputy Registrar of Companies, hereby 
prohibit Anthony Walpole Bowden from being a director 

or promoter of, or being concerned in, or taking part, 
whether directly or indirectly, in the management of any 
company for a period of five years as from the date of this 
notice. 
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of March 2009. 
PETER BARKER, Deputy Registrar of Companies. 
ot3020 

Notice Prohibiting Person From  
Managing Companies 
Pursuant to Section 385 of the Companies Act 1993 

To: Marcus Arthur MacDonald. 
Of: 8 Birchwood Grove, Greenhithe, Auckland. 
Pursuant to section 385(3) of the Companies Act 1993,  
I, Peter Barker, Deputy Registrar of Companies, hereby 
prohibit Marcus Arthur MacDonald from being a director 
or promoter of, or being concerned in, or taking part, 
whether directly or indirectly, in the management of any 
company for a period of five years as from the date of this 
notice. 
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of March 2009. 
PETER BARKER, Deputy Registrar of Companies. 
ot3021 
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Charitable Trusts Act Notices 
 

Dissolution of Charitable Trust Boards 
Section 26(1) of the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied these 
trust boards are no longer carrying on their operations and, 
accordingly, are dissolved from the date of the declaration 
made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated Societies: 

CANOPY (CARE AND NURTURE OF PACIFIC 
YOUTH) TRUST 1876792. 

ELIM PERFORMING ARTS CENTRE TRUST 
1857680. 

NGAIO ANGLICAN CHURCH PROPERTY TRUST 
BOARD 210236. 

ST BARNABAS CHURCH TRUST BOARD 210257. 

TAWA HOCKEY CLUB INC AND TAWA CRICKET 
CLUB INCORPORATED JOINT BUILDING 
210783. 

VAJRA – YOGINI DHARMA FOUNDATION 
1503086. 

Dated this 9th day of April 2009. 

NIA ANGHARAD THOMAS, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 

ct3123 

 

Incorporated Societies Act Notices 
 

Declaration of Revocation of Dissolution of 
Incorporated Societies 
Section 28(3) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 

The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that the 
dissolution of the following incorporated societies ought to 
be revoked and has declared accordingly: 

AUCKLAND CHINESE COMMUNITY CENTRE 
INCORPORATED (18 February 2008). 

EUROPEAN FORUM INCORPORATED  
(12 March 2008). 

HAMILTON PEAK CLUB SOCIETY 
INCORPORATED (17 June 2004). 

HAMILTON SMALLBORE RIFLE CLUB 
INCORPORATED (14 January 2008). 

HIBISCUS COAST GRANDPARENTS PARENTING 
GRANDCHILDREN INCORPORATED  
(19 February 2008). 

MAMAKU SERVICES AND CITIZENS 
COMMUNITY CLUB INCORPORATED  
(14 January 2008). 

NEW ZEALAND PAPER TIGERS OWNERS 
INCORPORATED (6 September 2000). 

NORTH CANTERBURY NETBALL CENTRE 
INCORPORATED (24 November 2008). 

TAMAKI LIGHTNING AMERICAN FOOTBALL 
INCORPORATED (15 November 2007). 

TAURANGA INLINE HOCKEY CLUB 
INCORPORATED (7 August 2008). 

TE AKATOKI INCORPORATED (13 May 2008). 
TE KUITI BEEF WORKERS UNION 

INCORPORATED (23 September 2008). 
TE URANGA O TE RA SPORTS AND RECREATION 

CLUB INCORPORATED (23 September 2008). 
THE MT. ALBERT RUGBY LEAGUE FOOTBALL 

CLUB INCORPORATED (23 September 2008). 
THE OTAGO ROCK AND MINERAL CLUB 

INCORPORATED (17 June 2004). 
THE ROYAL NEW ZEALAND POLICE COLLEGE 

CLUB INCORPORATED (5 October 2006). 
WAITAKERE CITY RUGBY FOOTBALL & SPORTS 

CLUB INCORPORATED (7 August 2008). 

With this publication such societies are revived from the 
date of their dissolution (noted above) as if no dissolution 
had taken place. 
Dated this 9th day of April 2009. 
NIA ANGHARAD THOMAS, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is3121 

Declaration of Dissolution of Incorporated Societies 
Section 28(1) of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908 
The Registrar of Incorporated Societies is satisfied that these 
societies are no longer carrying on their operations and 
hereby declares them to be dissolved from the date of the 
declaration made by an Assistant Registrar of Incorporated 
Societies: 

CRAVEN CRANE PRESERVATION GROUP 
INCORPORATED 819740. 

GULF HARBOUR RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION 
INCORPORATED 865007. 

HUTT CITY POOL ASSOCIATION 
INCORPORATED 1909119. 

JAMES MANSON MEMORIAL RESCUE TENDER 
SOCIETY INCORPORATED 1179736. 

SOCIETY OF NEW ZEALAND TRAVEL CLUBS 
INCORPORATED 220079. 

STRATHMORE MEMORIAL HALL SOCIETY 
INCORPORATED 214665. 

THE FRIENDS OF TE MANAWA INCORPORATED 
1246334. 

THE VALLEY VOICES INCORPORATED 1120842. 
TOTAL GYMNASTICS CLUB INCORPORATED 

352532. 
WOMENS DIVISION FEDERATED FARMERS OF 

NEW ZEALAND HURUNUI PROVINCIAL 
EXECUTIVE INCORPORATED 220002. 

WOODBOURNE OUT OF SCHOOL CARE AND 
RECREATION (WOSCAR) INCORPORATED 
1485710. 

Dated this 9th day of April 2009. 
NIA ANGHARAD THOMAS, Assistant Registrar of 
Incorporated Societies. 
is3122 
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General Notices 

 

NLG INSURANCE LIMITED 
Change of Rating 

Pursuant to section 8(1) of the Insurance Companies 
(Ratings and Inspections) Act 1994, public notice is given 
that Fitch Ratings re-rated NLG INSURANCE LIMITED 
from “BB–” to a  “B” on 30 March 2009. 
The new rating of “B” is two rungs lower than the previous 
rating of “BB–” and moves the company from the bottom of 
the Moderately Weak range to the middle of the Weak range. 
gn3173 

Notice of Claim 
This notice is pursuant to section 101(2) of the Public Trust 
Act 2001. 
To all creditors and claimants of INVESTOR MINOR 

DWELLINGS LIMITED (a company that was struck 
off on 24 March 2006): 

The sum of $5,904.00 has been paid to Public Trust to hold 
in the name of the deregistered company. 
A claim has been lodged on behalf of the shareholders of 
INVESTOR MINOR DWELLINGS LIMITED. 
Public Trust proposes paying the amount of the claim, less 
associated costs, to INVESTOR MINOR DWELLINGS 
LIMITED, subject to no notice of a claim being received on 
or prior to 1 May 2009. 
Any persons having any interest in priority to the claimant 
must submit a claim to Public Trust, PO Box 13245, 
Tauranga (Attention: Ken Southam) on or prior to the 
above-mentioned date. 
Note: This is the first and only notice of this claim. 
gn2899 

Notice of Entry into Possession of Mortgaged Land 
In the matter of section 156 of the Property Law Act 

2007, and in the matter of mortgage 7409532.2 
(North Auckland Land Registry), Identifier NA87D/328 
(“the mortgage”): 

Foundation Custodians Limited (“the mortgagee” under 
the mortgage) hereby gives notice that it has entered into 
possession of the mortgaged land described below with 
effect from 31 March 2009. 
The description of the mortgaged land is 6A Ranui Station 
Road, Ranui, a fee simple estate as to a half share in all that 
parcel of land containing 1011 square metres, together with 
a leasehold estate in L352068.3 and being all the land 
comprised and described in Identifier NA87D/328 (North 
Auckland Land Registry). 
The address to which communications relating to the 
mortgaged land may be addressed is Foundation 
Custodians Limited, c/o Gibson Sheat Lawyers,  
Private Bag 31905, Lower Hutt 5040. Facsimile: 
(04) 569 1571. Enquiries to: Jenny Woodward. Email: 
jenny.woodward@gibsonsheat.com 
Signed and dated at Lower Hutt this 31st day of March 2009. 
GIBSON SHEAT, on Behalf of Foundation Custodians 
Limited. 
Note: This notice is given by the solicitors for the 
mortgagee at the offices of Gibson Sheat, Lawyers,  
1 Margaret Street, Lower Hutt. Documents may be: 

 (a)  posted to the solicitor at Gibson Sheat, Lawyers,  
Private Bag 31905, Lower Hutt; or 

 (b) left for the solicitor at the document exchange for 
direction to Gibson Sheat, Lawyers, DX RP 42008; or 

 (c)  transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to Gibson 
Sheat, Lawyers. Facsimile: (04) 569 1571. 

gn2955 

Notice of Entry into Possession of Mortgaged Land 
In the matter of section 156 of the Property Law Act 

2007, and in the matter of mortgage 7459432.1  
(North Auckland Land Registry), Identifier 129591  
(“the mortgage”): 

GE Custodians (“the mortgagee” under the mortgage) 
hereby gives notice that it has entered into possession of the 
mortgaged land described below with effect from 31 March 
2009. 
The description of the mortgaged land is an estate in 
leasehold, being Lot 49 DP 16295 with Identifier 129591 
and known as 148 Campbell Road, One Tree Hill, 
Auckland. 
The address to which communications relating to the 
mortgaged land may be addressed is GE Custodians, c/o 
Gibson Sheat Lawyers, Private Bag 31905, Lower Hutt 5040. 
Facsimile: (04) 569 1571. Enquiries to: Fiona Coughlan. 
Email: fiona.coughlan@gibsonsheat.com 
Signed and dated at Lower Hutt this 2nd day of April 2009. 
GIBSON SHEAT, on Behalf of GE Custodians. 
Note: This notice is given by the solicitors for the 
mortgagee at the offices of Gibson Sheat, Lawyers,  
1 Margaret Street, Lower Hutt. Documents may be: 
 (a)  posted to the solicitor at Gibson Sheat, Lawyers,  

Private Bag 31905, Lower Hutt; or 
 (b) left for the solicitor at the document exchange for 

direction to Gibson Sheat, Lawyers, DX RP 42008; 
or 

 (c)  transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to Gibson 
Sheat, Lawyers. Facsimile: (04) 569 1571. 

gn3052 

Notice of Entry into Possession of Mortgaged Land 
In the matter of section 156 of the Property Law Act 2007, 

and in the matter of mortgage 6273230.4, Computer 
Freehold Register 24B/87, North Auckland Land 
Registry (“the mortgage”): 

The New Zealand Guardian Trust Company Limited 
(the “mortgagee” under the mortgage) gives notice in 
accordance with section 156(1) of the Property Law Act 
2007, that: 
1. On 27 March 2009, The New Zealand Guardian Trust 

Company Limited, as mortgagee under the mortgage, 
entered into possession of the mortgaged property in 
accordance with section 137(1)(a) of the Property Law 
Act 2007. 

2. The mortgaged property is located at 2182 East Coast 
Road, Silverdale, Auckland, and is a fee simple estate 
with an area of 7.6410 hectares, being Lot 2 DP 65609 
(Computer Freehold Register NA24B/87). 
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3. The address of the mortgagee’s registered office is at 

Level 7, Vero Centre, 48 Shortland Street, Auckland 
(Attention: Scott Smith). 

Signed and dated at Auckland on this 31st day of March 
2009 for and on behalf of The New Zealand Guardian 
Trust Company Limited by its solicitors and duly 
authorised agents Bell Gully: 
DANIEL JAMES VIZOR, Solicitor for the Mortgagee. 
Note: This notice is given by Bell Gully, Barristers and 
Solicitors, whose address for service is Level 22, Vero Centre, 
48 Shortland Street, Auckland (Attention: D. J. Vizor). 
gn2968 

Notice of Entry into Possession of Mortgaged Land 
In the matter of section 156 of the Property Law Act 2007, 

and in the matter of mortgage 7158598.4 (“the mortgage”) 
over the property at 484 Cranford Street, Christchurch, 
comprised in Computer Freehold Register CB517/107 
(Canterbury Land District) (“the property”): 

Notice is hereby given that on 1 April 2009, Mascot 
Finance Limited (in receivership) (“the mortgagee”) entered 
into possession of the property following the failure of the 
mortgagor, Cranford Developments Limited, to remedy a 
default notice served on 12 August 2008. 
The registered office of the mortgagee is 32 Oxford Terrace, 
Christchurch. 
Communications regarding the property may be addressed 
to Anthony Harper Lawyers, Level 5, Anthony Harper 

Building, 47 Cathedral Square (PO Box 2646), Christchurch. 
C. R. VINNELL, Solicitor for the Mortgagee. 
gn3054 

Notice of Entry into Possession of  
Mortgaged Property 
To: Eastview Construction (Albany) Limited, 11 Wades 

Road, Whitford, RD 1, Howick, Auckland. 
In the matter of section 156 of the Property Law Act 2007, 

and in the matter of mortgage instrument 7392897.2 
(North Auckland Land Registry) (“the mortgage”): 

TEA Custodians (Bluestone) Limited (“the mortgagee” 
under the mortgage) gives notice as follows: 
1. On 26 March 2009, the mortgagee entered into 

possession of the mortgaged property. 
2. The description of the mortgaged property is Lot 2 

DP 178212 (Computer Freehold Register 109D/685) 
(North Auckland Land Registry), being the property at 
11 Wades Road, Whitford, RD 1, Howick, Auckland. 

3. The address of the mortgagee’s registered office is Level 
5, 10 Customhouse Quay, Wellington. 

Signed and dated at Auckland this 31st day of March 2009. 
BARRY COLE, on Behalf of the Mortgagee: 
Note: This notice is given by Sanderson Weir, Barristers 
and Solicitors, whose address for service is Level 13,  
AA Centre, 99 Albert Street, Auckland. 
gn2952 

 

Departmental Notices 
 

Crown Law Office  

Armed Forces Discipline Act 1971 

Appointment of Deputy Judge Advocate General 
Pursuant to section 203A of the Armed Forces Discipline Act 
1971, His Excellency the Governor-General of New Zealand, 
in the name and on behalf of Her Majesty The Queen, has 
been pleased to appoint 

Brian Keith Cunningham 
to be Deputy Judge Advocate General of the Armed Forces. 
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of March 2009. 
HON CHRISTOPHER FINLAYSON, Attorney-General.  
go3017 

Economic Development 

Financial Reporting Act 1993 

Financial Reporting Act (United Kingdom Parent 
Companies) Exemption Notice 2009 
Pursuant to section 35B of the Financial Reporting Act 1993 
(“the Act”), the Registrar of Companies gives the following 
notice (to which is appended a statement of reasons of the 
Registrar). 

N o t i c e 
1. Title—This notice is the Financial Reporting Act 
(United Kingdom Parent Companies) Exemption Notice 
2009. 
2. Commencement—This notice comes into force on its 
notification in the New Zealand Gazette. 
3. Expiry—This notice expires on the close of 31 July 
2014. 
4. Application—An exemption granted by this notice 
applies to the following accounting periods of an exempt 
overseas company: 
 (a)  an accounting period of the exempt overseas 

company that commenced before the exemption is 
granted (including an accounting period that ended 
before the exemption is granted) if: 

 (i) in the case of copies of financial statements or 
group financial statements for that period that 
are required to be delivered for registration 
under section 19 of the Act, the exemption is 
granted before those documents are required to 
be delivered for registration under that section; 
or 

 (ii) in any other case, the exemption is granted 
before the financial statements or group 
financial statements for that period are required 
to be completed; and 

 (b) subsequent accounting periods. 
5. Interpretation—In this notice, unless the context 
otherwise requires: 

Act means the Financial Reporting Act 1993 
exempt overseas company means a company that: 

 (a)  is incorporated in the United Kingdom; and 
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 (b) is a parent company of a group that is able to take 

advantage of the exemption provided under section 
230 of the Companies Act 1985 (UK) not to publish 
its individual statement of financial performance; and 

 (c)  is a company to which section 19 of the Act applies; 
and 

 (d) has specified financial statements prepared in respect 
of it. 

specified financial statements, in relation to an exempt 
overseas company, means: 

 (a)  a statement of financial position and a statement of 
cash flows for the exempt overseas company; and 

 (b) the group financial statements that are required to be 
prepared in respect of the group of which the exempt 
overseas company is parent in accordance with 
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 
as adopted by the European Union. 

6. Exemptions for directors of exempt overseas 
companies—Every director of an exempt overseas company 
is exempted from the following provisions in respect of the 
exempt overseas company: 
 (a)  sections 10(1) of the Act: 
 (i) to the extent that it requires a statement of 

financial performance in relation to the exempt 
overseas company to be completed, dated and 
signed; and 

 (ii) to the extent that it requires any other financial 
statements in relation to the exempt overseas 
company to comply with section 11 of the Act; 
and 

 (b) sections 11(1) and 14(1) of the Act; 
 (c)  section 13 of the Act to the extent that it requires 

group financial statements to be prepared in relation 
to the exempt overseas company to comply with 
section 14 of the Act; and 

 (d) section 19(3) of the Act to the extent that it requires 
a copy of a statement of financial performance in 
relation to the exempt overseas company to be 
delivered to the Registrar for registration. 

7. Conditions—The exemptions in clause 6 are subject to 
the conditions that: 
 (a)  the exempt overseas company, in relation to its 

specified financial statements, complies with  
the laws of the United Kingdom that relate to the 
preparation, content, auditing, and public filing of 
those statements; and 

 (b) the specified financial statements of the exempt 
overseas company comply with IFRS as adopted by 
the European Union; and 

 (c)  if, in complying with IFRS, the specified financial 
statements do not give a true and fair view of  
the matters to which they relate, the directors of the 
exempt overseas company add information and 
explanations that will give a true and fair view of 
those matters; and 

 (d) the specified financial statements are accompanied 
by an audit report that complies with the requirements 
of the law of the United Kingdom. 

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of April 2009. 
——— 

Statement of Reasons 
This notice, which comes into force on the day after  
its notification in the New Zealand Gazette and expires on 
31 July 2014, exempts the directors of certain overseas 
companies incorporated in the United Kingdom (the “UK”) 
from various provisions of the Financial Reporting Act 1993 
(“the Act”). 

Under section 230 of the Companies Act 1985 (UK), a 
parent company that prepares group accounts may omit its 
own individual statement of financial performance from  
its published annual accounts providing: 
� the parent company produces group accounts in 

accordance with IFRS; 
� the notes to the group accounts state the amount of the 

parent company’s profit for the financial year; and 
� the notes to the group accounts state that the exemption 

under section 230 applies. 
The exemption applies to overseas companies that are 
incorporated in the UK and which are able to take advantage 
of the exemption under section 230 (the “exempt overseas 
companies”). The effect of the exemption is to allow the 
directors of the exempt overseas companies to provide  
the financial statements that the exempt overseas companies 
are required to provide under the financial reporting 
requirements in the UK. The principal differences in 
financial statements provided by overseas companies relying 
on the exemptions are: 
� The directors of the exempt overseas company will 

prepare and register consolidated financial statements, 
and a parent statement of financial position and statement 
of cash flows, but not a stand-alone parent statement of 
financial performance; 

� the financial statements and consolidated financial 
statements will comply with generally accepted 
accounting principles in the UK (rather than generally 
accepted accounting practice in New Zealand); and 

� the financial statements and consolidated financial 
statements will be audited in accordance with the 
requirements set out in UK legislation and the auditor’s 
report will provide the information required by UK 
legislation instead of the Act. 

The Registrar considers that it is appropriate to grant the 
exemptions because: 
� the effect of the exemptions is to allow the exempt 

overseas companies to provide the accounts that they are 
required to prepare under the reporting requirements of 
the UK; 

� an exempt overseas company relying on the exemptions 
will still be required to file: 

 � a stand alone statement of financial position and 
statement of cash flows for the parent company; 

 � consolidated group financial statements;  
 � financial statements for the group’s New Zealand 

business prepared in accordance with New Zealand 
generally accepted accounting practice as if the 
members of the group were companies formed and 
registered in New Zealand; 

� the Registrar has had regard to the financial reporting 
and audit requirements that the exempt overseas 
companies must comply with in relying on the 
exemptions and is satisfied that the financial statements 
required to be published under UK financial reporting 
laws provide sufficient information to avoid any 
detriment to members of the public who have dealings 
with the exempt overseas companies; and 

� the exemptions address the particular difficulties 
experienced by the exempt overseas companies that 
would not be required to publish a stand alone parent 
company statement of financial performance, but for  
the requirements of the Act in New Zealand. The 
exemptions are not broader than what is reasonably 
necessary to address these difficulties. 

Date of notification in the New Zealand Gazette: 9 April 2009. 
This notice is administered by the Registrar of Companies. 
go3181 
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Telecommunications Act 2001 

Telecommunications (WASP New Zealand 
Limited) Network Operator Declaration 
Pursuant to section 103 of the Telecommunications Act 
2001, I hereby declare 
 WASP New Zealand Limited 
to be a Network Operator for the purposes of the 
Telecommunications Act 2001. 
Dated at Wellington this 7th day of April 2009. 
STEVEN JOYCE, Minister for Communications and 
Information Technology. 
go3198 

Education 

Education Act 1989 

Revocation of Notice of Direction for Appointment 
of a Limited Statutory Manager for the Board of 
Trustees of Edmund Hillary School (1267) 
The notice of direction to appoint a limited statutory manager 
for the board of trustees of Edmund Hillary School  
(as published in the New Zealand Gazette, 13 April 2006, 
No. 35, page 912) is hereby revoked under section 78M(7) 
of the Education Act 1989. 
This notice takes effect the day after the date of its 
publication. 
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of April 2009. 
HON ANNE TOLLEY, Minister of Education. 
go3002 

Revocation of Notice of Direction for Appointment 
of a Limited Statutory Manager for the Board of 
Trustees of East Otago High School (371) 
The notice of direction to appoint a limited statutory manager 
for the board of trustees of East Otago High School  
(as published in the New Zealand Gazette, 21 February 

2008, No. 31, page 710) is hereby revoked under section 
78M(7) of the Education Act 1989. 
This notice takes effect the day after the date of its 
publication. 
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of April 2009. 
HON ANNE TOLLEY, Minister of Education. 
go3001 

Education (Early Childhood Centres) 
Regulations 1998 

Cancellation of Licence for an Early 
Childhood Centre 
Pursuant to Regulation 12(1)(d)(iii) of the Education 
(Early Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting 
under authority delegated by the Secretary for Education, 
I hereby cancel the licence dated 31 December 2008, which 
was granted under those Regulations to Suzanne Nelson in 
respect of Tokomairiro Early Learning Centre (83044), 
situated at 94 Johnson Street, Milton. 
This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its 
notification in the New Zealand Gazette. 
KARL LE QUESNE, Group Manager, Early Childhood 
Education. 
go2946 

Cancellation of Licence for an Early 
Childhood Centre 
Pursuant to Regulation 12(1)(d)(ii) of the Education 
(Early Childhood Centres) Regulations 1998, and acting 
under authority delegated by the Secretary for Education, 
I hereby cancel the licence dated 7 December 2006, which 
was granted under those Regulations to Moana Manawatu 
in respect of Takahanga Te Kohanga Reo (65510), situated 
at 18 Takahanga Terrace, Kaikoura. 
This cancellation also has the effect of cancelling any 
provisional licence issued to this service. 
This notice shall take effect the day after the date of its 
notification in the New Zealand Gazette. 
KARL LE QUESNE, Group Manager, Early Childhood 
Education. 
go2945 

 

Health 

 

Crown Entities Act 2004 
Health and Disability Commissioner Act 1994 

Appointment of Deputy Health and  
Disability Commissioner 

Pursuant to section 9(1) of the Health and Disability 
Commissioner Act 1994 and section 28(1)(b) of the  
Crown Entities Act 2004, the Governor-General of  
New Zealand, on my recommendation as responsible 
Minister, has appointed  

Tania Anne Thomas 

as a Deputy Health and Disability Commissioner for a term 
commencing on 5 March 2009 and expiring on 28 February 
2014. 

This appointment was made by way of written notice to the 
Deputy Health and Disability Commissioner (with a copy to 
the entity) pursuant to section 28(2) of the Crown Entities 
Act 2004. 

Dated at Wellington this 5th day of March 2009. 

HON TONY RYALL, Minister of Health. 
go3066 
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Medicines Act 1981 

 

Consent to the Distribution of Changed Medicines 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the following new medicines which were referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24(5) of the Act and 
are set out in the Schedule hereto: 

Schedule 
Product: Humira Pen 
Active Ingredient: Adalimumab 50mg/mL  
Dosage Form: Solution for injection 
New Zealand Sponsor: Abbott Laboratories (NZ) Ltd 
Manufacturers: Aesica Pharmaceuticals Limited, Queenborough, Kent, United Kingdom 
 Vetter Pharma-Fertigung GmbH & Co Kg, Langenargen, Germany 
 Vetter Pharma-Fertigung GmbH & Co Kg, Ravensburg, Germany 

Product: Humira 
Active Ingredient: Adalimumab 50mg/mL  
Dosage Form: Solution for injection 
New Zealand Sponsor: Abbott Laboratories (NZ) Ltd 
Manufacturers: Vetter Pharma-Fertigung GmbH & Co Kg, Langenargen, Germany 
 Vetter Pharma-Fertigung GmbH & Co Kg, Ravensburg, Germany 
 Wasserburger Arzneimittelwerk GmbH, Wasserburg, Germany 

Product: Tracleer 
Active Ingredient: Bosentan 125mg  
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pharmacy Retailing (NZ) Ltd t/a Healthcare Logistics 
Manufacturer: Patheon Inc, Toronto Region Operations (TRO), Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 

Product: Tracleer 
Active Ingredient: Bosentan 62.5mg  
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pharmacy Retailing (NZ) Ltd t/a Healthcare Logistics 
Manufacturer: Patheon Inc, Toronto Region Operations (TRO), Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 

Dated this 6th day of April 2009. 
MARK RICHARDS, Acting Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate, Ministry of Health 
(pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go3183 

Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto: 

Schedule 
Product: Duro-Tuss Phenylephrine PE Dry Cough + Nasal Decongestant 
Active Ingredients: Phenylephrine hydrochloride 0.667mg/mL  
 Pholcodine 1mg/mL  
Dosage Form: Oral solution 
New Zealand Sponsor: iNova Pharmaceuticals (New Zealand) Limited 
Manufacturer: iNova Pharmaceuticals (Australia) Pty Ltd, Thornleigh, New South Wales, Australia 

Product: Lamisil Athlete’s Foot 
Active Ingredient: Terbinafine hydrochloride 10mg/g  
Dosage Form: Topical cream 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis Consumer Health Australasia Pty Ltd (New Zealand) 
Manufacturers: Novartis Consumer Health SA, Prangins, Nyon, Switzerland 
 Novartis Pharma Produktions GmbH, Wehr, Germany 

Dated this 6th day of April 2009. 
MARK RICHARDS, Acting Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate, Ministry of Health 
(pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go3184 
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Inland Revenue 

Income Tax Act 2007 

Resident Witholding Tax on Interest 
Cancelled certificates of exemption for the period 
01/04/08 to 31/03/09 
010010667 010022413 010069319 010069548 
010073359 010081963 010101131 010108330 
010116929 010128056 010130285 010142474 
010142792 010162408 010165555 010166519 
010171970 010183383 010218691 010223946 
010233577 010234395 010241197 010242681 
010245397 010245982 010260531 010263352 
010283949 010288231 010292816 010294568 
010323231 010324599 010325536 010352150 
010362865 010379547 010380359 010382475 
010385946 010386756 010389844 010396867 
010411475 010445906 010475376 010483832 
010536227 010571863 010596319 010617669 
010618975 010623731 010680603 010685435 
010688892 010698294 010703433 010712580 
010738520 010745454 010774721 010786819 
010790611 010792436 010803799 010823935 
010864879 010877776 010888689 010910137 
010915058 010922895 010927234 010934427 
010998220 011013619 011046703 011048749 
011051251 011073042 011089783 011091768 
011100651 011113338 011119549 011123937 
011153178 011192688 011227988 011274242 
011302092 011317030 011452795 011473768 
011589723 011610978 011642004 011657540 
011661823 011747213 011748503 011801862 
011822959 011881849 011904947 011920675 
011925219 011999875 012021658 012060629 
012270646 012272901 012371187 012447787 
012461658 012505329 012647565 012824912 
012825935 012825943 012935242 013035911 
013056390 013065365 013134413 013151539 
013176061 013207828 013213380 013222576 
013257035 013260508 013263736 013292647 
013310858 013328072 013331154 013361495 
013411905 013451699 013452865 013458928 
013466793 013474095 013475059 013516170 
013535663 013548390 013558760 013560080 
013562504 013589593 013590893 013614903 
013627568 013641153 013747091 013793271 
013801738 013803692 013809437 013813558 
013814708 013867755 013881758 013901163 
013913676 013915903 013919518 013936188 
013955263 014060162 014081623 014181997 
014242686 014260099 014293345 014352317 
014385037 014572295 014674225 014888284 
015005084 015050519 015288809 015354453 
015371714 015691315 015839668 015911670 
016199942 016276170 016321753 016327298 
016436585 016543195 016631388 016657816 
016928380 016938505 017068598 017105590 

017154206 017177942 017189034 017217399 
017458272 017566922 017696537 017811045 
017851950 017880403 017954741 017989022 
018050676 018070561 018312239 018470055 
018526006 018552566 018575248 018628503 
018647982 018767988 018782267 018799480 
018810204 018995115 019085244 019121577 
019181537 019552683 019731269 019770710 
019824829 019881512 019894347 020036155 
020072903 020110325 020146664 020156813 
020224673 020236566 020241691 020332689 
020360887 020384298 020489928 020672692 
020772077 020799374 020816295 020979216 
021042595 021045233 021071277 021103500 
021115649 021201057 021230871 021265764 
021313688 021322520 021359467 021450243 
021464147 021506710 021573906 021712167 
021753653 021815314 021895946 021949256 
021967602 021970425 022043846 022100297 
022126008 022142194 022187899 022222953 
022269798 022317210 022321209 022332236 
022349120 022497324 022511939 022631195 
022720236 022722689 022768670 022768727 
022772236 022792202 022819941 022854925 
022874349 022941957 023114941 023142031 
023150816 023155524 023168855 023266105 
023276682 023303930 023341220 023383489 
023399253 023411792 023413353 023431211 
023616939 023707063 023811748 023855283 
023863553 023864134 023876892 023937318 
024053199 024069737 024093956 024108635 
024143082 024195228 024242781 024303896 
024303918 024304159 024311570 024342298 
024386775 024389049 024404714 024408345 
024414442 024414795 024422445 024425142 
024528820 024571769 024601587 024619273 
024653250 024673464 024699242 024710270 
024733432 024837707 024881067 024951745 
025030486 025069900 025130227 025153995 
025156536 025199081 025252748 025274059 
025320005 025384075 025401026 025401284 
025419919 025453004 025464168 025601971 
025605403 025708784 025742273 025776267 
025789849 025857720 025896106 025902092 
025950534 025979745 026073197 026073200 
026110742 026155134 026178386 026217113 
026301653 026302794 026303788 026396506 
026457041 026509629 026716446 026743672 
026811082 026928966 026949734 027022146 
027056520 027060218 027091881 027105198 
027119972 027281192 027326307 027532879 
027618022 027624626 027740944 027789943 
027790518 027801404 027930638 027942172 
027950833 027957056 028021062 028028582 
028051204 028090208 028167377 028190761 
028254806 028257376 028273932 028435762 
028464304 028468008 028487088 028494637 
028507127 028538286 028547072 028556659 
028601352 028846177 028925336 028993765 
029056765 029173052 029214018 029266786 
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029338752 029379610 029524785 029614229 
029677107 029684391 029695989 029751684 
029819548 029873410 029930104 029948135 
029960879 029993807 030050924 030175158 
030305639 030443085 030516931 030530217 
030643674 030711092 030717422 031466350 
031683750 031743680 031760178 031891736 
031907563 031940869 031973662 032152554 
032183621 032231908 032349633 032407822 
032438899 032653227 032978410 033197877 
033292627 033340328 033430779 033548818 
033552246 033606777 033615717 033676506 
033887930 033926847 033983433 034088993 
034109591 034455112 034528561 034797846 
034865558 034915121 035048200 035107266 
035382488 035901280 035921923 036079150 
036332316 036423798 036443888 036477164 
036581417 036676272 036823023 036850248 
036978295 037158783 037433047 037759526 
037943797 038066512 038196723 038364883 
038459147 038464434 038621629 038820753 
038960894 039011935 039139480 039174731 
039253164 039266598 039422626 039686856 
039693313 039697874 039706139 039722135 
039778076 039937735 039957833 040333552 
040452290 041014717 041139340 041241160 
041260033 041301716 041368381 041373245 
041420871 041507039 041555534 041734876 
041820683 041903198 041903902 041936061 
041985478 042005894 042047198 042074330 
042086398 042166367 042513016 042541826 
042568503 042571768 042670979 042741728 
042742007 042742015 042781134 042872922 
042875740 043004069 043125125 043241281 
043637371 043687719 043702998 043737090 
043765191 043774123 043816187 043833545 
043871471 044081040 044101807 044137437 
044206481 044252155 044264544 044297442 
044302128 044440725 044460408 044533677 
044544431 044611972 044678829 044704202 
044996014 045028968 045071170 045112349 
045217825 045319059 045353362 045374521 
045437868 045654435 045710521 045721545 
045834751 045834786 045850765 045857662 
045868346 045942988 046015746 046163842 
046164636 046169298 046170172 046172752 
046180755 046220781 046245830 046248511 
046281292 046308174 046316037 046354877 
046443632 046463013 046496671 046533682 
046570928 046572025 046617487 046679172 
046682629 046688430 046697820 046729560 
046738020 046806387 046851420 046869800 
046939624 046983955 047079101 047334896 
047380669 047390397 047392926 047415160 
047416493 047425190 047456029 047518695 
047529662 047538440 047662804 047665566 
047689007 047705940 047712491 047746752 
047831741 047888662 048002617 048073581 
048085474 048087876 048091970 048138004 
048144527 048144543 048188451 048246680 

048257380 048267033 048323820 048471463 
048537103 048553672 048638651 048679307 
048680445 048798160 048821359 048828280 
048828542 048837646 048839071 048898483 
048935946 049013108 049091850 049096070 
049109571 049111266 049168756 049177313 
049182899 049183062 049226861 049249253 
049253591 049255888 049287089 049319878 
049395825 049433956 049576828 049676506 
049705700 049783086 049802137 049811934 
049834802 049865465 049957548 049959060 
050023494 050065693 050121658 050152812 
050238628 050241637 050333663 050356027 
050401094 050418129 050449157 050490882 
050589358 050613402 050633470 050710114 
050723674 050755487 050794407 050801004 
050890945 050903370 050992088 050994139 
051094549 051171241 051193555 051196031 
051214862 051276094 051299264 051410777 
051428315 051433130 051471032 051487465 
051488444 051593049 051616820 051745647 
051758617 051773802 051854896 051922638 
051922867 051997174 052084881 052090075 
052123240 052141293 052142814 052147484 
052148669 052191165 052196744 052245907 
052299268 052338182 052434017 052566622 
052648535 052777526 052838592 052867738 
052913871 052969921 053035353 053042977 
053052243 053052681 053091318 053201873 
053276423 053327281 053530540 053593615 
053607942 053686702 053752535 053792642 
053921892 053948464 054009151 054016581 
055004137 055004900 055007098 055012946 
055014574 055024308 055028745 055041652 
055044406 055049807 055053308 055062129 
055062218 055081786 055085730 055095434 
055096007 055097291 055098409 055104654 
055107998 055109974 055111669 055126399 
055131694 055135584 055149240 055150478 
055152187 055163103 055172722 055176213 
055185603 055191387 055193282 055199124 
055214964 055224455 055227365 055236518 
055236607 055236771 055247994 055259577 
055269807 055270260 055273375 055274142 
055278903 055290695 055306834 055316163 
055316546 055321620 055321981 055324298 
055324573 055324670 055324743 055325308 
055325510 055326053 055326592 055327408 
055327513 055327971 055330050 055331618 
055331839 055332053 055332339 055332487 
055332770 055333114 055333173 055333262 
055333297 055333394 055333475 055333564 
055333637 055333947 055334862 055334943 
055335044 055335311 055335362 055335435 
055335478 055335672 055335710 055335818 
055337810 055337837 055337918 055337993 
055338019 055338078 055338116 055338191 
055338310 055338337 055338396 055338434 
055338507 055338531 055338566 055338647 
055338701 055339295 055339325 055339406 
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055339430 055339457 055339473 055339511 
055339627 055339740 055339783 055339805 
055340005 055340102 055340145 055340242 
055340315 055340382 055340501 055340625 
055340757 055340803 055366225 055372853 
055375216 055376409 055399352 055410704 
055414238 055422699 055447314 055449651 
055461813 055462364 055474354 055477876 
055520550 055520747 055524947 055532877 
055538670 055830096 055863741 055899231 
055935610 055957242 056011498 056024689 
056029907 056057153 056111549 056202781 
056203060 056228578 056240845 056277250 
056378197 056423044 056470697 056499806 
056526935 056527281 056534784 056577197 
056589864 056623000 056639888 056643621 
056655492 056667448 056691448 056702091 
056713468 056750177 056758313 056805052 
056888349 056914870 056933670 056942106 
056949259 056988351 057023376 057036354 
057047798 057088885 057118458 057119381 
057123206 057145485 057171057 057240326 
057261714 057262087 057355808 057355956 
057362774 057415274 057446633 057525576 
057525614 057657782 057661453 057665882 
057770538 057910500 057933461 058083380 
058165085 058446637 058488163 058506826 
058790028 059056255 059145657 059158570 
059160013 059186078 059377388 059451618 
059455907 059568238 059584022 059659693 
059661302 059662287 059739670 059776894 
059808877 059925946 059974920 059977970 
059990233 060001098 060010485 060045577 
060106061 060108781 060139342 060140383 
060163863 060175993 060237935 060250847 
060256578 060318689 060345333 060405002 
060407304 060412596 060420998 060451354 
060548951 060562296 060583862 060639132 
060647720 060687048 060695636 060747032 
060753156 060780919 060811555 060828628 
060869669 060951446 060975558 061041010 
061096248 061105662 061106774 061118039 
061118081 061122982 061176381 061206310 
061221298 061221459 061222189 061229116 
061235256 061303960 061378677 061378863 
061378960 061395725 061401695 061406697 
061423419 061488685 061492178 061503986 
061511636 061596024 061599983 061601910 
061647082 061683186 061699678 061700269 
061710892 061711783 061717676 061727094 
061735186 061738290 061745009 061751556 
061757295 061759786 061760016 061770836 
061775935 061781986 061801723 061806113 
061812628 061824200 061829458 061851488 
061885487 061887121 061934308 061997091 
061997423 062002457 062015330 062034084 
062052996 062141751 062243473 062261935 
062323376 062339144 062363649 062365153 
062409010 062426284 062471002 062474823 
062486511 062496657 062496843 062531355 

062556382 062578653 062593539 062616253 
062623116 062640529 062652829 062721316 
062755040 062755083 062777152 062782013 
062803126 062809854 062821701 062905654 
062990325 063030236 063176869 063263044 
063298938 063356622 063365955 063386790 
063387207 063389072 063409952 063410012 
063424919 063439754 063479284 063518832 
063573998 063607185 063646725 063650439 
063662208 063826952 063848050 063881481 
063897051 063897159 063912557 063961841 
063995371 064039350 064091107 064123548 
064134299 064150375 064157086 064200534 
064235575 064236016 064264117 064315587 
064337823 064341820 064359584 064394940 
064423584 064529927 064548932 064551418 
064566563 064587021 064588028 064607022 
064640771 064640925 064691090 064705881 
064765574 064791801 064818910 064824325 
064828460 064833405 064837435 064847899 
064863606 064870196 064879607 064888161 
064955837 064956434 064965999 065088304 
065112957 065156407 065180308 065233045 
065336128 065339773 065341336 065381637 
065449897 065457180 065458659 065460459 
065473623 065486202 065563142 065565897 
065586320 065586339 065611503 065651777 
065651831 065681951 065691868 065701235 
065715155 065732963 065810778 065829797 
065884968 065887525 065931230 065936097 
065964309 066003272 066060241 066093271 
066096955 066118576 066118827 066130916 
066176355 066191710 066224201 066261182 
066289176 066294412 066351534 066373606 
066387712 066414027 066417638 066426963 
066485692 066491668 066521958 066532267 
066551278 066574997 066585972 066605450 
066608573 066676536 066686256 066709655 
066717933 066790037 066806502 066813722 
066823849 066830527 066838153 066858669 
066863905 066912884 066913783 066917746 
066964833 066964922 066981487 067023684 
067033019 067040333 067040368 067088727 
067106660 067132532 067146344 067168828 
067184823 067219406 067256247 067274276 
067289658 067304083 067342135 067370511 
067396022 067403401 067464664 067472934 
067483138 067487400 067568613 067604989 
067616057 067664949 067679946 067717325 
067731301 067754077 067787870 067793137 
067803957 067804937 067821424 067859162 
067904176 067922662 067928768 067930622 
067931912 067941569 067988779 067995651 
068001153 068006678 068009618 068051553 
068077990 068084768 068101778 068103103 
068157587 068168651 068195144 068211026 
068211549 068249783 068255899 068270472 
068290325 068314976 068316502 068351685 
068354730 068378087 068393795 068398862 
068402085 068449607 068453321 068477344 
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068536618 068541514 068551404 068564085 
068565499 068575153 068583039 068630869 
068631300 068654726 068658411 068671442 
068688760 068705428 068717604 068719666 
068730180 068793351 068839874 068845173 
068860717 068919789 068949831 068955653 
068962838 068970172 068970245 068989612 
069018238 069020607 069020798 069029687 
069034799 069070712 069073980 069078028 
069079873 069080014 069080146 069080650 
069089526 069108989 069119700 069161103 
069174574 069189911 069220339 069222994 
069229452 069238793 069240410 069277446 
069318231 069374948 069399460 069407595 
069423515 069447554 069472648 069475604 
069573185 069602479 069627986 069643280 
069663230 069668917 069679722 069682138 
069686044 069717918 069766269 069780448 
069795064 069860451 069865178 069869122 
069904238 069926231 069931243 069953875 
070004739 070017245 070018969 070073609 
070121123 070145812 070148455 070223279 
070295792 070297612 070345749 070365308 
070376962 070378027 070391511 070474158 
070487837 070531607 070537885 070555930 
070572257 070579723 070585987 070587963 
070595044 070606399 070628473 070632012 
070640643 070702525 070718944 070719247 
070737922 070746611 070781451 070869683 
070873944 070903482 070918595 070927470 
070998149 071012050 071048144 071062805 
071071839 071074048 071077004 071077500 
071082725 071085341 071086819 071094251 
071110958 071151166 071152898 071163326 
071199002 071207633 071208222 071233545 
071233855 071260100 071266850 071309711 
071312747 071369080 071382796 071408418 
071410797 071464172 071509486 071601175 
071613992 071628388 071665887 071701964 
071705978 071726541 071726746 071801373 
071810771 071810836 071820696 071834628 
071840956 071845877 071893887 071950145 
071965090 071973123 071975916 072000692 
072035445 072037268 072045580 072062388 
072109902 072128803 072133374 072181794 
072185935 072193148 072267249 072275113 
072288394 072308522 072320506 072324021 
072348931 072352300 072364376 072366769 
072375998 072386361 072396596 072406192 
072420225 072436679 072502558 072510186 
072514718 072528344 072588665 072597559 
072606426 072607805 072620003 072628462 
072654854 072709551 072765915 072769775 
072842268 072860322 072895967 072914181 
072930387 073007976 073085977 073088951 
073093180 073147603 073159687 073160189 
073176905 073185254 073191289 073244447 
073258308 073262232 073280079 073307260 
073329302 073345081 073348706 073373190 
073376181 073386594 073388899 073400600 

073430917 073491061 073498074 073511194 
073514258 073519438 073533562 073549310 
073593530 073596701 073600758 073633621 
073658608 073710960 073748283 073777003 
073796303 073801893 073807956 073834325 
073883830 074016049 074043496 074075843 
074103138 074104274 074110436 074113222 
074131026 074156525 074222668 074303854 
074583539 074889913 074890121 074900879 
074943268 074962084 074992382 075033605 
075097751 075098097 075165293 075211767 
075382138 075469594 075502060 075529244 
075574495 075680058 075680260 075702035 
075726252 075735448 075774710 075782233 
075782772 075802484 075860781 075861125 
075862504 075896670 075899432 075913443 
075924801 075925743 075932099 075986270 
075999429 076029970 076072418 076096090 
076102139 076105081 076120811 076190321 
076214287 076227810 076263191 076279640 
076293880 076300976 076309566 076383421 
076386676 076409412 076446539 076453732 
076455104 076510598 076521301 076532338 
076570396 076664277 076679843 076685185 
076753040 076758456 076764158 076792402 
076794308 076880379 076888299 076896577 
076901325 076915229 076998337 077019065 
077041176 077041648 077062246 077089874 
077141480 077144927 077259643 077290451 
077299955 077328343 077405313 077419446 
077463690 077468967 077522603 077571000 
077591559 077669027 077670106 077684336 
077727000 077732527 077739661 077744444 
077783059 077796509 077821015 077847439 
077850163 078042826 078124547 078133040 
078155851 078170603 078182792 078185317 
078222379 078267127 078286806 078314273 
078392568 078397713 078436972 078464631 
078496606 078496711 078518197 078521384 
078527005 078542993 078560053 078569018 
078593687 078601957 078612894 078629185 
078672277 078685735 078687649 078709510 
078719265 078753145 078775092 078778555 
078816244 078851929 078859296 078875305 
078876999 078913576 078932457 079021584 
079059900 079149446 079153400 079156655 
079160148 079166219 079215171 079229253 
079259748 079264369 079280161 079281085 
079283134 079332143 079333506 079345857 
079379689 079380474 079384372 079404136 
079419974 079427425 079450480 079465046 
079511803 079531774 079539929 079558915 
079588210 079661104 079685690 079765554 
079775721 079780693 079784370 079797464 
079803618 079803626 079817597 079908010 
079918199 079920606 079987808 080000618 
080029977 080045964 080046006 080075200 
080085773 080107188 080119798 080152713 
080234856 080249934 080252692 080287046 
080293488 080310145 080366159 080374038 
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080376094 080382685 080407661 080409154 
080431783 080455163 080470290 080476957 
080497210 080512813 080527594 080568088 
080572107 080572131 080590601 080592531 
080612257 080714580 080769873 080772009 
080777388 080791208 080807872 080830874 
080860137 080877315 080911491 080932057 
080952775 080980930 081016674 081126976 
081170363 081190526 081221456 081228069 
081231737 081251835 081307210 081347318 
081386978 081390916 081396450 081434107 
081436045 081490341 081495785 081601504 
081612854 081622124 081636346 081662304 
081703736 081720320 081810613 081835489 
081835764 081845859 081876932 081876991 
081912057 081941963 081953732 081976902 
081989214 081999465 082012419 082061079 
082075950 082081631 082100350 082111042 
082158294 082168850 082170746 082177337 
082208518 082220682 082245103 082256385 
082286675 082287051 082290158 082297065 
082316000 082326669 082333819 082372040 
082456619 082457453 082519904 082520406 
082533154 082590188 082600949 082620010 
082643273 082693866 082700048 082747419 
082751130 082773711 082830472 082879145 
082894683 082916121 082917276 082917616 
082958703 083026103 083038985 083052554 
083055251 083074337 083118784 083153903 
083229896 083243244 083245905 083260653 
083284501 083300544 083336196 083340673 
083345119 083350563 083352868 083361212 
083386142 083412283 083491094 083513799 
083573090 083585188 083605605 083614153 
083614390 083627875 083634812 083643730 
083685212 083686294 083703849 083703997 
083711833 083738499 083741910 083820683 
083821752 083867957 083904194 083950935 
083966289 084001805 084011681 084020397 
084042412 084048461 084063347 084124400 
084131210 084131598 084138266 084176109 
084216739 084222046 084254819 084267732 
084276243 084300101 084300144 084405868 
084425389 084425818 084443085 084503959 
084512265 084554669 084599069 084620688 
084620890 084630780 084656003 084673021 
084714380 084758531 084763764 084780286 
084795526 084808067 084820997 084827697 
084835390 084874833 084902098 084960152 
084973971 084974749 084996904 085028456 
085053000 085067648 085073486 085084135 
085089544 085135805 085137387 085167707 
085172565 085187716 085190032 085212664 
085214489 085259032 085271490 085277952 
085278169 085298372 085299069 085304658 
085315536 085323229 085341448 085353691 
085356410 085362380 085366769 085376179 
085400207 085406892 085433032 085438271 
085444484 085460617 085501712 085514199 
085514423 085520466 085522191 085522922 

085565982 085577492 085612301 085624490 
085670816 085693689 085715682 085747010 
085764616 085819984 085825755 085900528 
085907735 085918931 085932012 085938347 
085970070 085995235 085999214 085999338 
086003791 086016809 086082047 086130696 
086130858 086157900 086158132 086212447 
086213834 086215594 086223045 086291991 
086320096 086321939 086322005 086342820 
086343150 086352770 086361531 086390403 
086394502 086398303 086408988 086450461 
086453819 086479362 086490641 086501252 
086539888 086551071 086562545 086568733 
086617706 086655905 086659891 086680890 
086696312 086708523 086713284 086724669 
086737337 086833581 086833638 086834405 
086873370 086878356 086908867 086914913 
086953501 086968916 086988518 086989646 
087016544 087032999 087049353 087110478 
087113116 087167690 087260135 087261794 
087320286 087387194 087410471 087419371 
087431266 087457028 087474143 087495671 
087524132 087550478 087566668 087577937 
087611868 087618218 087638375 087689263 
087693546 087725871 087769607 087769968 
087784274 087784436 087799565 087851044 
087856372 087856437 087988066 088034317 
088034465 088035789 088050541 088052242 
088055659 088068386 088089294 088153917 
088161672 088161874 088186567 088188115 
088192222 088218760 088258916 088276728 
088281039 088297792 088321596 088324579 
088370686 088373839 088381114 088400062 
088457013 088480066 088485351 088485947 
088489446 088517598 088552466 088580303 
088587332 088587626 088609581 088620828 
088626095 088634918 088639227 088643232 
088645782 088658086 088679830 088682193 
088715969 088726561 088733045 088739884 
088748905 088749723 088752953 088753526 
088759508 088795962 088842391 088885813 
088905059 088905261 088914554 088918657 
088924142 088944445 088983785 089028566 
089055895 089059178 089077464 089078962 
089095596 089129184 089135508 089170753 
089190975 089193842 089212790 089306116 
089337712 089343216 089367751 089393922 
089399998 089452678 089511062 089528410 
089541484 089552257 089598303 089601193 
089608155 089628849 089629810 089638143 
089649323 089661935 089666821 089806641 
089858127 089858267 089875514 089910692 
089921953 089956757 089957311 089983418 
090023253 090058622 090080148 090109685 
090130528 090141481 090145118 090226959 
090236296 090281504 090286234 090342819 
090359924 090399357 090412639 090432141 
090481304 090481568 090570269 090618563 
090634186 090655477 090665863 090671855 
090693697 090712004 090721437 090731238 
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090770047 090805533 090819291 090831332 
090851047 090851799 090899376 090911732 
090924494 090926594 090942867 090986945 
091064243 091167972 091169126 091169312 
091169444 091174219 091207060 091270048 
091284944 091342863 091347757 091468956 
091477483 091485141 091568330 091649739 
091649756 091685116 091685132 091685159 
091705095 091708809 091721759 091769271 
091782677 091829738 091864622 091890682 
091926261 091936704 091974339 091981580 
092000664 092043363 092048853 092049078 
092061396 092084841 092093328 092098761 
092103838 092152308 092208559 092250741 
092268179 092288501 092295478 092306712 
092350851 092391671 092414426 092417514 
092438570 092459462 092460436 092463338 
092500330 092571440 092611302 092616207 
092649121 092656640 092677478 092697592 
092724425 092728390 092749525 092755622 
092771024 092799271 092817520 092882926 
092884864 092891801 092919811 092983374 
092989984 092993604 093003772 093004108 
093014480 093043812 093055950 093061438 
093091051 093109945 093187441 093188845 
093238559 093300157 093327098 093332059 
093362063 093366131 093368411 093419855 
093463250 093472562 093473027 093540263 
093556178 093572842 093640659 093650662 
093667263 093719522 093727126 093771885 
093786491 093838815 094007339 094047625 
094054451 094086213 094087473 094107776 
094121434 094137659 094272254 094280591 
094299735 094305969 094313619 094353300 
094407877 094423325 094446163 094466083 
094470968 094488257 094509920 094552214 
094592054 094622700 094625998 094650852 
094660530 094665728 094717388 094752239 
094818400 094830400 094831504 094837731 
095011519 095051413 095058205 095059279 
095066437 095122469 095148468 095175791 
095251072 095275850 095280552 095298990 
095322603 095337511 095388337 095460151 
095540201 095576192 095595332 095609260 
095644619 095707491 095781578 095795641 
095796508 095798004 095806189 095808956 
095878148 095882293 095884334 095894151 
095902707 095904378 095915061 095919936 
095967922 095980538 096006225 096033230 
096059361 096124015 096141807 096162030 
096178859 096182171 096191456 096192240 
096192908 096202369 096219040 096225776 
096235542 096239845 096256078 096267711 
096268815 096305327 096376758 096379056 
096412762 096426976 096427484 096427506 
096453515 096468318 096495005 096515286 
096516886 096563957 096607318 096609132 
096620365 096622481 096653263 096670591 
096705778 096706588 096730179 096730632 
096746423 096751508 096751621 096752032 

096793669 096835590 096836112 096838018 
096970706 096986165 096987331 097009600 
097025693 097026173 097045038 097085072 
097089841 097153418 097242817 097269017 
097333009 097380090 097383456 097446924 
097488983 097493944 097540691 097582052 
097591296 097611572 097636494 097674930 
097753911 097784407 097869529 097889570 
097893535 098032258 098074473 098099077 
098100113 098103988 098161988 098196036 
098201890 098214509 098240640 098268936 
098271716 098281312 098337237 098345981 
098370226 098382321 098399488 098408282 
098447903 098476253 098508740 098509704 
098511040 098582568 098822909 098832629 
098833722 098886427 098901544 098916997 
099048247 099048360 099048476 099053097 
099110244 099113588 099129441 099179183 
099182040 099246316 099252715 099293489 
099335297 099353732 099365234 099400617 
099413769 099455357 099458812 099526262 
099545356 099568313 099596201 099612894 
099619155 099685719 099840234 099846313 
099862394 099888547 099936770 099986506 
100045265 100078805 100084643 100093405 
100116995 100149761 100175517 100253623 
100255650 100295857 100339811 100376660 
100434652 100443499 100470969 100522543 
100559927 100803348 100841738 100915650 
101026787 101079759 101109445 101251381 
101290557 101299953 101347842 101553061 
101631249    
go3139 

Resident Witholding Tax on Interest 
Cancelled certificates of exemption for the period 
01/01/09 to 31/03/09 
010010667 010022413 010069319 010069548 
010073359 010081963 010101131 010108330 
010116929 010130285 010142474 010142792 
010162408 010165555 010166519 010171970 
010183383 010218691 010223946 010233577 
010234395 010241197 010242681 010245982 
010260531 010263352 010283949 010292816 
010294568 010325536 010362865 010379547 
010380359 010382475 010385946 010389844 
010396867 010411475 010445906 010475376 
010483832 010571863 010618975 010623731 
010680603 010685435 010688892 010698294 
010712580 010745454 010774721 010786819 
010790611 010792436 010803799 010823935 
010864879 010877776 010888689 010910137 
010915058 010927234 010934427 010998220 
011013619 011048749 011051251 011073042 
011089783 011091768 011100651 011113338 
011119549 011153178 011192688 011227988 
011274242 011302092 011317030 011452795 
011473768 011589723 011642004 011657540 
011661823 011747213 011748503 011801862 
011904947 011920675 011925219 011999875 
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012021658 012060629 012270646 012272901 
012371187 012447787 012461658 012505329 
012647565 012824912 012825935 012825943 
012935242 013035911 013056390 013065365 
013134413 013151539 013176061 013207828 
013222576 013257035 013260508 013263736 
013292647 013328072 013331154 013411905 
013451699 013452865 013458928 013466793 
013474095 013516170 013535663 013548390 
013558760 013560080 013562504 013589593 
013590893 013614903 013627568 013641153 
013793271 013809437 013813558 013814708 
013867755 013881758 013901163 013913676 
013915903 013919518 013936188 014060162 
014081623 014181997 014242686 014352317 
014385037 014572295 014674225 014888284 
015005084 015050519 015288809 015354453 
015371714 015839668 015911670 016199942 
016276170 016321753 016327298 016436585 
016543195 016631388 016928380 016938505 
017068598 017105590 017154206 017189034 
017217399 017458272 017811045 017851950 
017880403 017954741 017989022 018050676 
018070561 018312239 018470055 018526006 
018552566 018575248 018628503 018647982 
018767988 018799480 018995115 019085244 
019121577 019181537 019552683 019770710 
019824829 019881512 019894347 020072903 
020110325 020146664 020156813 020224673 
020236566 020241691 020332689 020360887 
020384298 020489928 020672692 020772077 
020799374 020816295 020979216 021042595 
021045233 021071277 021103500 021115649 
021201057 021230871 021265764 021313688 
021359467 021450243 021464147 021506710 
021712167 021753653 021815314 021949256 
021967602 021970425 022043846 022100297 
022126008 022142194 022187899 022222953 
022317210 022321209 022332236 022349120 
022497324 022631195 022720236 022722689 
022768670 022768727 022819941 022874349 
022941957 023114941 023142031 023150816 
023155524 023168855 023266105 023276682 
023341220 023383489 023399253 023411792 
023413353 023431211 023616939 023707063 
023811748 023855283 023863553 023864134 
023876892 023937318 024053199 024069737 
024093956 024108635 024143082 024195228 
024242781 024303896 024303918 024304159 
024311570 024342298 024386775 024389049 
024404714 024408345 024414442 024414795 
024422445 024425142 024528820 024571769 
024601587 024619273 024653250 024673464 
024699242 024710270 024733432 024837707 
024951745 025030486 025069900 025130227 
025153995 025199081 025252748 025274059 
025320005 025384075 025401026 025401284 
025419919 025453004 025464168 025605403 
025708784 025742273 025776267 025789849 
025857720 025896106 025902092 025950534 

025979745 026073197 026073200 026110742 
026155134 026178386 026217113 026301653 
026303788 026396506 026457041 026509629 
026716446 026743672 026811082 026928966 
027022146 027056520 027060218 027091881 
027105198 027119972 027281192 027326307 
027618022 027624626 027740944 027789943 
027790518 027801404 027930638 027942172 
027950833 027957056 028021062 028051204 
028090208 028167377 028254806 028257376 
028273932 028435762 028464304 028468008 
028494637 028507127 028538286 028547072 
028556659 028601352 028846177 028925336 
028993765 029056765 029173052 029214018 
029266786 029338752 029379610 029524785 
029614229 029677107 029684391 029695989 
029751684 029819548 029873410 029930104 
029948135 029960879 029993807 030175158 
030443085 030516931 030530217 030643674 
030711092 030717422 031466350 031743680 
031760178 031891736 031907563 031940869 
032152554 032183621 032349633 032407822 
032438899 032653227 032978410 033197877 
033292627 033340328 033430779 033548818 
033552246 033606777 033615717 033676506 
033926847 033983433 034088993 034109591 
034455112 034797846 034865558 034915121 
035048200 035107266 035382488 035901280 
035921923 036079150 036332316 036423798 
036443888 036477164 036581417 036676272 
036823023 036850248 036978295 037158783 
037433047 037759526 037943797 038066512 
038196723 038364883 038459147 038464434 
038621629 038820753 038960894 039011935 
039174731 039253164 039266598 039686856 
039693313 039697874 039706139 039722135 
039778076 039957833 040333552 040452290 
041014717 041139340 041241160 041260033 
041301716 041368381 041420871 041507039 
041555534 041734876 041903198 041903902 
041936061 041985478 042005894 042047198 
042074330 042086398 042166367 042513016 
042541826 042568503 042571768 042670979 
042741728 042875740 043004069 043125125 
043241281 043637371 043737090 043765191 
043774123 043816187 043833545 044081040 
044101807 044137437 044206481 044252155 
044264544 044297442 044302128 044440725 
044460408 044533677 044544431 044611972 
044678829 044704202 044996014 045028968 
045071170 045112349 045217825 045319059 
045353362 045374521 045437868 045654435 
045834751 045834786 045850765 045857662 
045868346 045942988 046015746 046163842 
046169298 046172752 046180755 046220781 
046245830 046248511 046281292 046308174 
046316037 046463013 046496671 046533682 
046570928 046572025 046617487 046679172 
046682629 046688430 046697820 046729560 
046738020 046806387 046851420 046869800 
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046939624 046983955 047334896 047380669 
047390397 047392926 047415160 047416493 
047425190 047456029 047518695 047529662 
047662804 047665566 047689007 047705940 
047712491 047746752 047888662 048073581 
048085474 048087876 048091970 048138004 
048144527 048144543 048188451 048246680 
048257380 048323820 048471463 048537103 
048638651 048821359 048828542 048837646 
048839071 048898483 049013108 049091850 
049096070 049111266 049168756 049177313 
049182899 049183062 049226861 049253591 
049255888 049287089 049319878 049395825 
049433956 049705700 049783086 049802137 
049811934 049865465 049957548 049959060 
050023494 050065693 050121658 050152812 
050238628 050241637 050333663 050356027 
050418129 050490882 050589358 050613402 
050710114 050755487 050890945 050903370 
050992088 050994139 051094549 051193555 
051276094 051299264 051410777 051428315 
051433130 051471032 051487465 051488444 
051593049 051745647 051773802 051854896 
051997174 052090075 052141293 052142814 
052148669 052191165 052338182 052648535 
052838592 052867738 052913871 053035353 
053042977 053052243 053052681 053091318 
053276423 053327281 053530540 053593615 
053686702 053792642 053921892 053948464 
054009151 055044406 055095434 055172722 
055224455 055227365 055236771 055274142 
055375216 055399352 055449651 055830096 
055899231 055935610 056024689 056029907 
056111549 056202781 056203060 056228578 
056277250 056378197 056470697 056499806 
056526935 056527281 056534784 056577197 
056589864 056623000 056643621 056667448 
056691448 056750177 056758313 056805052 
056914870 056933670 056942106 056988351 
057023376 057036354 057047798 057088885 
057119381 057123206 057145485 057171057 
057240326 057261714 057355808 057355956 
057362774 057525576 057525614 057657782 
057661453 057665882 057910500 057933461 
058083380 058165085 058446637 058488163 
058506826 058790028 059056255 059145657 
059158570 059160013 059186078 059377388 
059451618 059455907 059659693 059739670 
059776894 059974920 059990233 060001098 
060045577 060108781 060139342 060140383 
060163863 060175993 060250847 060256578 
060318689 060345333 060405002 060412596 
060420998 060451354 060548951 060562296 
060647720 060687048 060753156 060780919 
060811555 060828628 060869669 060951446 
060975558 061096248 061105662 061106774 
061118039 061118081 061122982 061176381 
061206310 061221298 061221459 061222189 
061229116 061235256 061303960 061378677 
061378863 061378960 061395725 061401695 

061406697 061423419 061488685 061492178 
061503986 061511636 061599983 061647082 
061683186 061699678 061700269 061710892 
061711783 061717676 061727094 061735186 
061738290 061751556 061757295 061759786 
061760016 061770836 061775935 061781986 
061801723 061806113 061812628 061824200 
061829458 061885487 061934308 061997091 
061997423 062002457 062034084 062052996 
062141751 062243473 062261935 062363649 
062365153 062409010 062426284 062471002 
062474823 062486511 062496657 062496843 
062531355 062556382 062578653 062616253 
062623116 062640529 062652829 062721316 
062755040 062755083 062777152 062803126 
062809854 062821701 062905654 062990325 
063030236 063176869 063263044 063298938 
063356622 063365955 063386790 063387207 
063389072 063409952 063410012 063424919 
063439754 063518832 063573998 063607185 
063646725 063650439 063826952 063848050 
063881481 063897051 063897159 063912557 
063961841 063995371 064039350 064091107 
064123548 064134299 064150375 064157086 
064200534 064235575 064236016 064264117 
064315587 064337823 064341820 064359584 
064394940 064423584 064529927 064551418 
064566563 064587021 064607022 064640771 
064640925 064691090 064705881 064765574 
064791801 064818910 064828460 064833405 
064837435 064847899 064863606 064870196 
064888161 064955837 064956434 064965999 
065088304 065112957 065180308 065233045 
065336128 065339773 065341336 065381637 
065449897 065457180 065458659 065460459 
065473623 065486202 065563142 065565897 
065586320 065586339 065611503 065651777 
065651831 065681951 065691868 065701235 
065715155 065732963 065810778 065829797 
065884968 065887525 065931230 065936097 
065964309 066003272 066093271 066096955 
066118576 066118827 066130916 066176355 
066191710 066224201 066261182 066289176 
066294412 066351534 066373606 066387712 
066414027 066417638 066426963 066485692 
066491668 066521958 066532267 066551278 
066574997 066585972 066605450 066608573 
066676536 066686256 066709655 066717933 
066790037 066806502 066813722 066823849 
066830527 066838153 066858669 066863905 
066912884 066913783 066917746 066964833 
066964922 066981487 067023684 067033019 
067040333 067040368 067088727 067106660 
067132532 067168828 067184823 067219406 
067256247 067274276 067289658 067304083 
067342135 067396022 067403401 067464664 
067483138 067487400 067568613 067604989 
067664949 067679946 067717325 067731301 
067754077 067787870 067793137 067803957 
067821424 067859162 067904176 067922662 
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067930622 067931912 067941569 067995651 
068001153 068006678 068009618 068077990 
068084768 068101778 068103103 068157587 
068168651 068195144 068211026 068211549 
068249783 068255899 068270472 068290325 
068314976 068316502 068354730 068378087 
068393795 068398862 068402085 068453321 
068477344 068536618 068541514 068551404 
068564085 068565499 068575153 068630869 
068631300 068654726 068671442 068688760 
068705428 068717604 068719666 068730180 
068793351 068839874 068845173 068860717 
068919789 068949831 068955653 068962838 
068970172 068970245 068989612 069018238 
069020607 069020798 069034799 069073980 
069078028 069079873 069080014 069080146 
069080650 069089526 069108989 069119700 
069161103 069174574 069189911 069220339 
069222994 069229452 069238793 069277446 
069318231 069374948 069399460 069407595 
069447554 069472648 069475604 069573185 
069602479 069627986 069643280 069663230 
069668917 069679722 069682138 069686044 
069717918 069766269 069780448 069795064 
069860451 069865178 069869122 069926231 
069931243 069953875 070004739 070017245 
070018969 070073609 070121123 070145812 
070148455 070223279 070295792 070297612 
070345749 070365308 070376962 070378027 
070391511 070474158 070487837 070537885 
070555930 070572257 070579723 070585987 
070587963 070595044 070606399 070628473 
070632012 070702525 070718944 070719247 
070737922 070746611 070781451 070869683 
070873944 070903482 070918595 070927470 
070998149 071012050 071048144 071062805 
071071839 071074048 071077004 071077500 
071082725 071085341 071086819 071094251 
071151166 071152898 071163326 071199002 
071207633 071208222 071233545 071233855 
071260100 071266850 071309711 071312747 
071369080 071382796 071408418 071410797 
071464172 071509486 071601175 071613992 
071628388 071665887 071701964 071705978 
071726541 071726746 071801373 071810771 
071810836 071820696 071834628 071840956 
071845877 071893887 071950145 071965090 
071973123 071975916 072000692 072035445 
072037268 072045580 072062388 072109902 
072128803 072133374 072181794 072185935 
072193148 072267249 072275113 072288394 
072308522 072320506 072324021 072348931 
072352300 072364376 072366769 072386361 
072396596 072406192 072420225 072436679 
072502558 072510186 072514718 072528344 
072588665 072597559 072606426 072607805 
072620003 072628462 072654854 072709551 
072765915 072769775 072842268 072860322 
072895967 072914181 072930387 073007976 
073085977 073088951 073093180 073147603 

073159687 073176905 073185254 073244447 
073258308 073262232 073280079 073307260 
073329302 073345081 073348706 073376181 
073386594 073388899 073400600 073430917 
073491061 073498074 073511194 073514258 
073519438 073533562 073549310 073593530 
073596701 073600758 073633621 073658608 
073710960 073748283 073777003 073796303 
073801893 073807956 073834325 073883830 
074016049 074043496 074075843 074103138 
074104274 074110436 074113222 074131026 
074156525 074303854 074583539 074889913 
074890121 074900879 074943268 074962084 
074992382 075033605 075097751 075098097 
075165293 075211767 075382138 075469594 
075502060 075529244 075574495 075680058 
075702035 075726252 075735448 075774710 
075782233 075782772 075802484 075860781 
075861125 075862504 075899432 075913443 
075924801 075925743 075986270 075999429 
076072418 076096090 076102139 076105081 
076120811 076190321 076214287 076227810 
076279640 076293880 076300976 076309566 
076386676 076446539 076453732 076455104 
076510598 076521301 076532338 076570396 
076664277 076679843 076685185 076753040 
076758456 076764158 076794308 076880379 
076888299 076896577 076901325 076915229 
076998337 077019065 077041176 077062246 
077089874 077141480 077144927 077259643 
077290451 077299955 077328343 077405313 
077419446 077463690 077468967 077522603 
077571000 077591559 077669027 077670106 
077684336 077727000 077732527 077739661 
077783059 077796509 077821015 077850163 
078042826 078133040 078155851 078170603 
078182792 078185317 078222379 078267127 
078286806 078314273 078392568 078397713 
078436972 078464631 078496606 078496711 
078518197 078527005 078542993 078560053 
078569018 078593687 078601957 078612894 
078629185 078672277 078685735 078687649 
078753145 078775092 078778555 078816244 
078851929 078859296 078875305 078876999 
078913576 078932457 079021584 079059900 
079149446 079153400 079156655 079160148 
079166219 079215171 079229253 079259748 
079264369 079280161 079281085 079283134 
079332143 079333506 079345857 079380474 
079404136 079419974 079427425 079450480 
079465046 079511803 079531774 079539929 
079558915 079588210 079661104 079685690 
079765554 079775721 079784370 079797464 
079803618 079803626 079908010 079918199 
079920606 079987808 080000618 080029977 
080045964 080046006 080075200 080085773 
080107188 080119798 080152713 080234856 
080249934 080252692 080287046 080293488 
080310145 080366159 080374038 080382685 
080407661 080409154 080431783 080455163 
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080470290 080476957 080497210 080512813 
080527594 080568088 080572107 080572131 
080590601 080592531 080612257 080714580 
080769873 080772009 080777388 080791208 
080807872 080830874 080860137 080877315 
080911491 080932057 080952775 080980930 
081016674 081126976 081170363 081190526 
081221456 081231737 081251835 081307210 
081347318 081386978 081390916 081396450 
081434107 081436045 081490341 081495785 
081601504 081622124 081636346 081662304 
081703736 081720320 081810613 081835489 
081835764 081845859 081876932 081876991 
081912057 081941963 081953732 081976902 
081989214 082012419 082061079 082075950 
082081631 082100350 082111042 082158294 
082168850 082177337 082208518 082220682 
082245103 082256385 082286675 082287051 
082290158 082297065 082316000 082326669 
082333819 082372040 082456619 082457453 
082519904 082520406 082533154 082590188 
082600949 082620010 082643273 082693866 
082700048 082747419 082751130 082773711 
082830472 082894683 082916121 082917276 
082917616 082958703 083026103 083038985 
083052554 083055251 083074337 083118784 
083153903 083229896 083243244 083245905 
083260653 083284501 083300544 083336196 
083340673 083345119 083350563 083352868 
083361212 083386142 083412283 083491094 
083513799 083573090 083585188 083605605 
083614153 083614390 083627875 083643730 
083685212 083686294 083703849 083703997 
083711833 083738499 083741910 083820683 
083821752 083867957 083904194 083950935 
083966289 084001805 084011681 084020397 
084048461 084063347 084124400 084131210 
084131598 084176109 084216739 084222046 
084254819 084267732 084276243 084300101 
084300144 084405868 084425389 084425818 
084443085 084503959 084512265 084554669 
084599069 084620688 084620890 084630780 
084656003 084673021 084714380 084758531 
084763764 084780286 084795526 084808067 
084820997 084827697 084835390 084874833 
084902098 084960152 084973971 084974749 
084996904 085028456 085053000 085067648 
085073486 085084135 085089544 085135805 
085137387 085167707 085172565 085187716 
085190032 085212664 085214489 085271490 
085277952 085278169 085298372 085299069 
085315536 085323229 085341448 085353691 
085356410 085362380 085366769 085406892 
085433032 085438271 085444484 085460617 
085501712 085514199 085514423 085520466 
085522191 085522922 085565982 085577492 
085612301 085624490 085670816 085693689 
085715682 085747010 085764616 085819984 
085825755 085900528 085907735 085932012 
085938347 085970070 085995235 085999214 

085999338 086003791 086016809 086082047 
086130696 086130858 086157900 086158132 
086212447 086213834 086215594 086291991 
086320096 086321939 086322005 086342820 
086343150 086352770 086361531 086390403 
086398303 086408988 086450461 086453819 
086479362 086490641 086501252 086539888 
086551071 086562545 086568733 086617706 
086655905 086659891 086696312 086708523 
086713284 086737337 086833581 086833638 
086834405 086873370 086878356 086908867 
086953501 086968916 086988518 086989646 
087016544 087032999 087049353 087110478 
087113116 087167690 087261794 087387194 
087410471 087419371 087431266 087457028 
087474143 087495671 087524132 087550478 
087566668 087577937 087611868 087618218 
087638375 087693546 087725871 087769607 
087769968 087784274 087784436 087799565 
087851044 087856372 087856437 087988066 
088034317 088034465 088035789 088050541 
088052242 088055659 088068386 088089294 
088161672 088161874 088186567 088188115 
088258916 088276728 088281039 088297792 
088321596 088324579 088370686 088373839 
088381114 088400062 088457013 088480066 
088485351 088489446 088517598 088552466 
088580303 088587332 088587626 088609581 
088620828 088626095 088634918 088639227 
088643232 088645782 088658086 088679830 
088682193 088726561 088739884 088748905 
088749723 088752953 088753526 088759508 
088795962 088842391 088885813 088905059 
088905261 088914554 088918657 088924142 
088944445 088983785 089028566 089055895 
089059178 089077464 089078962 089095596 
089129184 089135508 089170753 089190975 
089193842 089212790 089306116 089337712 
089343216 089367751 089393922 089399998 
089511062 089528410 089541484 089552257 
089598303 089608155 089628849 089629810 
089638143 089661935 089666821 089806641 
089858127 089858267 089910692 089921953 
089956757 089957311 089983418 090023253 
090058622 090080148 090109685 090130528 
090141481 090145118 090226959 090236296 
090281504 090286234 090342819 090359924 
090399357 090412639 090432141 090481304 
090481568 090570269 090618563 090634186 
090655477 090665863 090671855 090693697 
090712004 090721437 090731238 090770047 
090805533 090819291 090831332 090851047 
090851799 090899376 090911732 090924494 
090926594 090986945 091064243 091167972 
091169126 091169312 091169444 091174219 
091207060 091270048 091342863 091347757 
091468956 091477483 091485141 091568330 
091649739 091649756 091685116 091685132 
091685159 091705095 091708809 091721759 
091769271 091782677 091829738 091864622 
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091890682 091926261 091936704 091974339 
091981580 092000664 092043363 092048853 
092049078 092061396 092084841 092093328 
092098761 092103838 092152308 092208559 
092250741 092268179 092288501 092295478 
092306712 092350851 092391671 092414426 
092417514 092438570 092459462 092460436 
092463338 092500330 092571440 092611302 
092616207 092649121 092656640 092677478 
092697592 092728390 092749525 092755622 
092799271 092817520 092882926 092884864 
092891801 092919811 092983374 092989984 
092993604 093003772 093004108 093014480 
093043812 093061438 093091051 093109945 
093187441 093188845 093238559 093300157 
093327098 093332059 093362063 093368411 
093419855 093463250 093472562 093473027 
093540263 093556178 093572842 093640659 
093650662 093667263 093719522 093771885 
093786491 093838815 094007339 094047625 
094086213 094087473 094107776 094121434 
094137659 094272254 094280591 094299735 
094305969 094313619 094353300 094407877 
094423325 094446163 094466083 094470968 
094488257 094509920 094552214 094592054 
094622700 094625998 094650852 094660530 
094665728 094717388 094830400 094831504 
094837731 095011519 095058205 095059279 
095066437 095122469 095148468 095175791 
095251072 095275850 095280552 095298990 
095322603 095337511 095460151 095540201 
095576192 095595332 095609260 095644619 
095707491 095781578 095795641 095796508 
095798004 095806189 095808956 095878148 
095882293 095884334 095894151 095902707 
095904378 095915061 095919936 095967922 
095980538 096006225 096059361 096124015 
096141807 096162030 096182171 096191456 
096192240 096192908 096202369 096219040 
096225776 096256078 096267711 096268815 
096305327 096376758 096379056 096412762 
096426976 096427484 096427506 096453515 
096468318 096495005 096515286 096516886 
096563957 096607318 096609132 096620365 
096622481 096653263 096670591 096705778 
096706588 096730179 096730632 096746423 
096751508 096751621 096752032 096835590 
096836112 096838018 096970706 096986165 
096987331 097009600 097025693 097026173 
097045038 097085072 097089841 097153418 
097242817 097269017 097333009 097380090 
097383456 097446924 097488983 097493944 
097540691 097582052 097591296 097611572 
097636494 097674930 097753911 097784407 
097869529 097889570 098032258 098074473 
098099077 098100113 098103988 098161988 
098196036 098201890 098214509 098240640 
098268936 098271716 098281312 098337237 
098345981 098370226 098399488 098408282 
098447903 098476253 098508740 098509704 

098511040 098582568 098822909 098832629 
098833722 098886427 098901544 098916997 
099048247 099048360 099048476 099053097 
099110244 099113588 099129441 099179183 
099182040 099246316 099252715 099293489 
099335297 099353732 099365234 099400617 
099413769 099455357 099458812 099526262 
099545356 099568313 099596201 099612894 
099619155 099685719 099840234 099846313 
099862394 099888547 099936770 099986506 
100078805 100084643 100093405 100116995 
100149761 100175517 100253623 100255650 
100295857 100339811 100376660 100434652 
100443499 100470969 100559927 100803348 
100915650 101079759 101251381 101290557 
101299953 101347842 101553061 101631249 
go3137 

Resident Witholding Tax on Interest 
Reissued certificates of exemption for the period 
01/01/09 to 31/03/09 
011630405 018312239 020384298 026839580 
028167377 041403119 044996014 049255888 
051193555 052913871 055084173 055107165 
055131058 064582399 065565897 066501272 
068863406 068989612 069108989 069203434 
070585987 071207633 071208222 071369080 
072037268 072366769 072584872 072606426 
072689291 074104274 076227810 079916544 
080326734 085900528 085999338 086212447 
091287161 092391671 095798004 099539054 
go3138 

Resident Witholding Tax on Interest 
Reissued certificates of exemption for the period 
01/04/2008 to 31/03/2009 
010005558 010010667 010069319 010073359 
010101131 010108330 010116929 010130285 
010142474 010142792 010166519 010183383 
010218691 010223946 010233577 010234395 
010241197 010242681 010245982 010260531 
010263352 010294568 010299128 010325536 
010345693 010352150 010379547 010380359 
010382475 010385377 010385946 010389844 
010396867 010398541 010411475 010440041 
010445906 010460247 010475376 010478596 
010571863 010602459 010623731 010680603 
010685435 010688892 010698294 010712580 
010745454 010774721 010786819 010803799 
010823935 010824486 010864879 010877776 
010888689 010915058 010917624 010922895 
010927234 011013619 011048749 011073042 
011074235 011091768 011113338 011153178 
011192688 011227988 011274242 011302092 
011317030 011473768 011589723 011630405 
011642004 011661823 011682588 011701698 
011747213 011801862 011904947 011920675 
011925219 011999875 012021658 012270646 
012272901 012447787 012461658 012647565 
012824912 012935242 013035911 013056390 
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013065365 013134413 013151539 013176061 
013207828 013215421 013239819 013257035 
013260508 013263736 013310211 013331154 
013411905 013451699 013458928 013466793 
013474095 013516170 013528624 013535663 
013558760 013560080 013562504 013589593 
013590893 013614903 013641153 013753245 
013809437 013813558 013814708 013856451 
013859485 013881758 013901163 013913676 
013915903 013919518 013936188 013971153 
014181997 014242686 014352317 014385037 
014572295 014674225 014888284 015050519 
015288809 015354275 015354453 015839668 
015911670 016199942 016276170 016321753 
016327298 016436585 016543195 016833029 
016928380 016938505 017068598 017105590 
017189034 017217399 017458272 017880403 
017954741 017989022 017996866 018050676 
018312239 018470055 018552566 018628503 
018646965 018647982 018799480 018995115 
019085244 019380610 019552683 019770710 
019824829 019894347 020146664 020224673 
020279869 020332689 020360887 020384298 
020672692 020693800 020799374 020816295 
020979216 021103500 021230871 021265764 
021359467 021450243 021712167 021753653 
021815314 021949256 021967602 021970425 
022043846 022126008 022142194 022222953 
022332236 022497324 022631195 022720236 
022768670 022812106 022826417 022874349 
023114941 023150816 023155524 023168855 
023266105 023276682 023383489 023399253 
023431211 023616939 023811748 023855283 
023863553 024053199 024069737 024143082 
024195228 024242781 024303896 024303918 
024304159 024311570 024342298 024386775 
024389049 024414442 024414795 024422445 
024425142 024528820 024571769 024601587 
024653250 024673464 024710270 024860388 
025030486 025130227 025153995 025199081 
025252748 025274059 025320005 025384075 
025419919 025605403 025708784 025742273 
025776267 025789849 025896106 025902092 
025950534 025979745 026073197 026073200 
026155134 026217113 026457041 026509629 
026716446 026743672 026811082 026839580 
026928966 027060218 027091881 027105198 
027228321 027281192 027618022 027624626 
027740944 027789943 027790518 027930638 
027942172 027950833 027957056 028051204 
028090208 028167377 028225881 028254806 
028257376 028464304 028468008 028494637 
028547072 028925336 028993765 029056765 
029173052 029214018 029266786 029524785 
029614229 029684391 029695989 029751684 
029819548 029873410 029930104 029960879 
029993807 030175158 030530217 030643674 
030711092 031466350 031936256 032152554 
032183621 032349633 032407822 032438899 
032721778 032978410 033197877 033340328 

033341928 033430779 033548818 033606777 
033615717 033755279 033983433 034088993 
034865558 034915121 035048200 035382488 
035921923 036079150 036332316 036423798 
036548105 036581417 036676272 036823023 
036850248 036978295 037158783 037943797 
038066512 038196723 038267856 038364883 
038621629 038820753 038960894 039164973 
039174731 039253164 039266598 039693313 
039706139 039722135 039778076 039957833 
039972592 040452290 041014717 041241160 
041260033 041368381 041403119 041420871 
041555534 041650060 041658304 041734876 
041903198 041903902 041936061 041985478 
042005894 042017132 042047198 042074330 
042513016 042541826 042568503 042571768 
042739340 042790605 043004069 043125125 
043385917 043528475 043637371 043737090 
043765191 043765906 043774123 043816187 
043833545 044101807 044137437 044206481 
044297442 044611972 044678829 044704202 
044996014 045319059 045353362 045430162 
045834751 045834786 045850765 045857662 
045868346 046163842 046180755 046220781 
046245830 046248511 046281292 046308174 
046496671 046512995 046513045 046533682 
046570928 046572025 046617487 046649990 
046679172 046682629 046688430 046729560 
046738020 046806387 046851420 046868382 
046869800 047334896 047380669 047390400 
047415160 047425190 047456029 047518695 
047529662 047662804 047689007 047746752 
048091970 048138004 048144527 048144543 
048246680 048638651 048821359 048828542 
048837646 048839071 048898483 049013108 
049096070 049111266 049168756 049183062 
049253591 049255888 049287089 049319878 
049395825 049705700 049783086 049802137 
049865465 049957548 050023494 050065693 
050121658 050152812 050241637 050333663 
050356027 050418129 050490882 050613348 
050619885 050710114 050755487 050839060 
050890945 050972135 050992088 050994139 
051090225 051193555 051428315 051487465 
051551931 051593049 051652827 051745647 
051854896 051997174 052141293 052142814 
052191165 052406827 052488710 052541077 
052558263 052648535 052783631 052913871 
052955343 053035353 053052243 053091318 
053327281 053532233 053550940 053593615 
053666620 053792642 053921892 053948464 
055000999 055004862 055008353 055024057 
055026025 055044406 055065306 055068240 
055084173 055131058 055134502 055137714 
055148171 055151768 055183481 055214700 
055227039 055228752 055240469 055265011 
055265488 055268088 055321817 055390592 
055397422 055399352 055402299 055413053 
055418683 055428964 055431817 055441677 
055515662 055821720 055899231 056024689 
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056029907 056111549 056202781 056203060 
056228578 056378197 056470697 056499806 
056623000 056643621 056667448 056691448 
056758313 056907365 056914870 056933670 
056942106 056988351 057036354 057047798 
057088885 057171057 057240326 057355808 
057355956 057661453 057910500 057933461 
057995483 058083380 058165085 058506826 
059056255 059145657 059158570 059160013 
059186078 059377388 059451618 059455907 
059659693 059739670 059776894 059990233 
059991612 060001098 060045577 060108781 
060139342 060140383 060163863 060175993 
060225168 060256578 060318689 060405002 
060412596 060451354 060562296 060647720 
060687048 060780919 060828628 060869669 
060951446 060975558 061105662 061106774 
061118039 061118081 061122982 061176381 
061206310 061221298 061221459 061222189 
061229116 061303960 061378677 061378863 
061378960 061395725 061401695 061406697 
061423419 061488685 061492178 061503986 
061511636 061599983 061605398 061636692 
061647082 061683186 061699678 061700269 
061738290 061752072 061760016 061770836 
061775935 061781986 061801723 061806113 
061824200 061829458 061885487 061997091 
061997423 062002457 062034084 062052996 
062141751 062243473 062363649 062365153 
062409010 062421290 062426284 062471002 
062474823 062486511 062496843 062531355 
062538546 062578653 062623116 062721316 
062755040 062755083 062777152 062803126 
062809854 062838647 062990325 063059110 
063101095 063356622 063365955 063386790 
063387207 063409952 063410012 063439754 
063448818 063518832 063573998 063607185 
063646725 063826952 063848050 063897051 
063897159 063912557 063961841 063995371 
064134299 064150375 064157086 064200534 
064236016 064264117 064337823 064341820 
064359584 064423584 064551418 064566563 
064582399 064587021 064607022 064631322 
064640771 064640925 064691090 064705881 
064760845 064765574 064791801 064833405 
064837435 064841696 064842986 064863606 
064870196 064888161 064956434 065112957 
065174618 065180308 065272814 065336128 
065449765 065449897 065451417 065457180 
065458659 065460459 065473623 065563142 
065565897 065651777 065681951 065715155 
065732963 065810778 065829797 065884968 
065887525 065936097 066003272 066093271 
066096955 066118827 066123723 066130916 
066191710 066193314 066207420 066224201 
066289176 066351534 066426963 066485692 
066491668 066494225 066501272 066521958 
066605450 066608573 066709655 066790037 
066823849 066830527 066838153 066912884 
066913783 066917746 066918505 066964833 

066964922 067033019 067040333 067040368 
067088727 067106660 067150465 067159705 
067184823 067219406 067256247 067274276 
067289658 067304083 067342135 067396022 
067483138 067487400 067568613 067604989 
067616057 067664949 067679946 067701127 
067717325 067754077 067787870 067793137 
067821424 067859162 067922662 067930622 
067931912 067941569 068006678 068009618 
068077990 068084768 068168651 068195144 
068211549 068249783 068270472 068316502 
068354730 068402085 068422167 068536618 
068541514 068552982 068575153 068631300 
068654726 068671442 068705428 068717604 
068719666 068751985 068793351 068839874 
068845173 068860717 068919789 068955653 
068962838 068970172 068970245 068986230 
068989612 069018238 069020607 069020798 
069078028 069079873 069080014 069080146 
069080650 069108989 069119700 069189911 
069203434 069222994 069229452 069277446 
069318231 069374948 069407595 069472648 
069602479 069668917 069679722 069686044 
069766269 069780448 069795064 069860451 
069865178 069953875 070004739 070017245 
070018969 070073609 070121123 070136503 
070148455 070238500 070247828 070295792 
070349760 070365308 070376962 070378027 
070391511 070487780 070487837 070552108 
070555930 070572257 070579723 070585987 
070587963 070595044 070595923 070628473 
070658518 070702525 070718944 070719247 
070737922 070746611 070781451 070869683 
070918595 070998149 071012050 071062805 
071063476 071071839 071074048 071077500 
071082725 071085341 071101940 071152898 
071163326 071196801 071199002 071207633 
071208222 071233545 071233855 071260100 
071266850 071309711 071312747 071369080 
071382796 071408418 071464172 071527506 
071583976 071594610 071601175 071628388 
071665887 071701964 071705978 071726541 
071810771 071810836 071820696 071827011 
071834628 071840956 071845877 071893887 
071965090 071973123 071975916 072000692 
072037268 072045580 072062388 072109902 
072133374 072181794 072185935 072267249 
072275113 072308522 072320506 072324021 
072348931 072352300 072364376 072366769 
072396596 072420225 072491386 072510186 
072514718 072528344 072584872 072606426 
072607805 072620003 072628462 072689291 
072709551 072737830 072769775 072784901 
072842268 072851862 072860322 072914181 
073085977 073088951 073093180 073185254 
073270286 073280079 073348706 073376181 
073386594 073400600 073430917 073435528 
073498074 073511194 073519438 073533562 
073549310 073593530 073596701 073600758 
073705630 073710960 073777003 073796303 
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073801893 073883830 073936748 073942117 
074016049 074075843 074103138 074104274 
074110436 074131026 074156525 074583539 
074900879 074978290 075033605 075047525 
075047916 075048386 075097751 075098097 
075139535 075211767 075243979 075367523 
075469594 075502060 075529244 075660855 
075661347 075702035 075735448 075774710 
075861125 075862504 075913443 075924801 
075925743 076072418 076096090 076102139 
076120811 076309566 076446539 076453732 
076455104 076521301 076532338 076570396 
076643334 076643571 076652171 076685185 
076753040 076758456 076764158 076794308 
076880379 076888299 076896577 076915229 
076998337 077019065 077041176 077080147 
077144927 077162577 077259643 077299955 
077405313 077419446 077571000 077684336 
077739661 077783059 077805214 077953884 
078042826 078155851 078185317 078222379 
078222697 078286806 078401303 078542993 
078565421 078569018 078589213 078612894 
078639997 078672277 078685735 078687649 
078753145 078775092 078816244 078859296 
078875305 078913576 078932457 079059900 
079149446 079156655 079162604 079229253 
079280161 079281085 079283134 079332143 
079333506 079380474 079404136 079419974 
079427425 079465046 079511803 079531774 
079539929 079661104 079685690 079803618 
079803626 079908010 079916544 079918199 
079987808 080000618 080075200 080085773 
080119798 080249934 080252692 080293488 
080319754 080326734 080349335 080366159 
080374038 080382685 080407661 080455163 
080476957 080512813 080527594 080590601 
080604203 080612257 080716788 080721765 
080772009 080777388 080807872 080830874 
080860137 080911491 080952775 081190526 
081251835 081347318 081386978 081390916 
081436045 081469369 081636346 081703736 
081766495 081810613 081845859 081941963 
081953732 081976902 081989214 082000860 
082012419 082035400 082075950 082100350 
082111042 082158294 082168850 082245103 
082256385 082286675 082287051 082290158 
082316000 082326669 082401897 082442596 
082456619 082457453 082519904 082533154 
082550585 082550801 082551557 082551816 
082590188 082600949 082601740 082620010 
082629971 082643273 082700048 082916121 
082942793 082943021 082958703 082993738 
083026103 083055251 083229896 083243244 
083245905 083251107 083284501 083336196 
083340673 083345119 083348143 083350563 
083352868 083361212 083386142 083412283 
083470644 083573090 083614153 083614390 
083627875 083643730 083685212 083711833 
083741910 083867957 083924845 083924993 
083925485 083925566 083966289 083973447 

083978007 084001805 084011681 084020397 
084131210 084176109 084245070 084267732 
084300101 084300144 084425389 084443085 
084510365 084554669 084599069 084620890 
084630780 084673021 084694606 084711306 
084714380 084758531 084763764 084820997 
085053000 085067648 085073486 085084135 
085129414 085187716 085190032 085214489 
085271490 085277723 085278169 085341448 
085353691 085355023 085355465 085362380 
085406892 085433032 085438271 085444484 
085460080 085476366 085514199 085514423 
085522191 085577492 085683586 085693689 
085715682 085722433 085764616 085801546 
085801627 085801678 085819984 085825755 
085900528 085907735 085970070 086009862 
086016809 086082047 086119668 086150522 
086158132 086212447 086338513 086342820 
086343150 086361531 086398303 086490641 
086501252 086539888 086546914 086547155 
086617706 086655905 086659891 086673401 
086708523 086785315 086833581 086833638 
086834405 086873370 086989646 087032999 
087144143 087167690 087387194 087410471 
087450835 087457028 087474143 087495671 
087537757 087537986 087538087 087566668 
087577937 087749657 087749827 087769607 
087769968 087784274 087784436 087799565 
087851044 087856372 087856437 087924368 
087945715 087963292 087965937 087967735 
088034317 088034465 088055659 088060075 
088068386 088084233 088143965 088176456 
088224841 088276728 088324579 088370686 
088373839 088381114 088489446 088580303 
088585410 088620828 088626095 088634918 
088645782 088658086 088679830 088682193 
088726561 088748905 088759508 088795962 
088858597 088885813 088902114 088905261 
088914554 088918657 088924142 088944445 
088983785 089055895 089071100 089129184 
089162750 089170087 089170753 089241268 
089262534 089367751 089391441 089393922 
089399998 089401747 089418089 089528410 
089541484 089552257 089598303 089608155 
089638143 089768217 089858127 089858267 
089910692 089914914 089915244 089915996 
089916135 089916356 089949059 089956757 
089957311 090035932 090080148 090109685 
090226959 090265032 090359924 090399357 
090412639 090417363 090446681 090457152 
090570269 090662481 090662759 090770047 
090831332 090851047 090851799 090924494 
091270048 091287161 091327740 091347757 
091477483 091478544 091649739 091649756 
091701995 091708809 091769271 091782677 
091853930 091870320 091870703 091902214 
092038718 092038882 092038963 092039110 
092039234 092043363 092048853 092066762 
092093328 092098761 092163814 092208559 
092288501 092299260 092350851 092391671 



1172 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 48 9 APRIL 2009 
 
092414426 092459462 092500330 092528545 
092571440 092649121 092652947 092656640 
092677478 092755622 092799271 092817520 
092891801 092940292 092955044 092983374 
092989984 093043812 093061438 093091051 
093274024 093300157 093332059 093362063 
093419855 093464044 093553764 093556178 
093640659 093667263 093681568 093719522 
093868013 093879880 094047625 094079535 
094096510 094121434 094137659 094253667 
094307481 094313619 094346924 094392446 
094423325 094545072 094552214 094616379 
094622700 094634652 094638232 094660530 
094907084 095011519 095050514 095059279 
095066437 095148468 095175791 095182402 
095198600 095275850 095280552 095540201 
095546203 095575846 095659152 095730582 
095781578 095796508 095806189 095882293 
095902707 095915061 095919936 096059361 
096076738 096141807 096164890 096191456 
096192240 096219040 096245688 096254903 
096255500 096412762 096413068 096427484 
096427506 096515286 096516886 096522797 
096622481 096653263 096668910 096835590 
096836112 096837208 096837259 096838018 
097089841 097096147 097108498 097269017 
097303385 097636494 097641935 097775036 
097775087 097775303 097869529 098074473 
098918531    
go3136 

Justice 

Judicature Act 1908 

Court of Appeal Procedures Adopted 
Pursuant to sections 58C(1) and 58E(1) of the Judicature 
Act 1908 (“the Act”), those Judges of the Court of Appeal 
holding office under section 57(2) of the Act (“permanent 
Judges”) have adopted the following procedures. 
Assignment of Judges to the Divisions of the Court  
of Appeal  
� The assignment of High Court Judges to divisions of the 

Court will be: 
 (a)  consistent with their eligibility through nomination 

by the Chief Justice in terms of sections 58A and 
58B of the Act; and  

 (b) with the concurrence of the Chief Justice and the 
Chief High Court Judge pursuant to section 58C(3) 
of the Act. 

� The Court will prepare periodically a forward planning 
programme covering the anticipated sittings of the 
divisions. 

� The programme will provide, in the main, for: 
 (a)  divisions of three permanent Judges (a division so 

comprised being referred to in this notice as a 
“permanent division”); and  

 (b) divisions of one permanent Judge and two High 
Court Judges (a division so comprised being referred 
to in this notice referred as a “CAD”).  

 Exceptions will be necessary to allow for Full Courts, 
inability of a particular Judge to sit on a particular case, 
illness, leave or otherwise as the exigencies of the 
situation require. 

� In the main, criminal appeals will be set down before a 
CAD unless the President otherwise directs. This 
recognises the insights which Judges with current trial 
experience bring to criminal appeals. The Judge making 
the decision under section 392A of the Crimes Act 1961 
may recommend that the case be heard either by a 
permanent division or a Full Court. As well, counsel for 
the appellant or respondent may request a direction that  
a particular appeal be heard by a permanent division or a 
Full Court. 

� In the main, civil appeals will be set down before a 
permanent division unless the President otherwise 
directs. Counsel for the appellant or respondent may 
request a direction that a particular appeal be heard by a 
CAD or a Full Court. 

� Assignment of permanent Judges and/or eligible High 
Court Judges to panels for the hearing of particular 
appeals will be by the President who, where appropriate, 
will consult with other permanent Judges.  

� In assigning panels for the hearing of particular appeals 
and in deciding whether particular appeals should be 
heard by a permanent division or a CAD, the President 
may take into account the following considerations: 

 (a)  The forward planning programme and the 
availability of Judges. 

 (b) The equitable sharing of work among the Judges. 
 (c)  The efficient dispatch of the Court’s business. 
 (d) The desirability of a prompt hearing in any case of 

urgency (eg an appeal by an appellant serving a 
short sentence or an appeal against a pretrial ruling 
in a criminal case). 

 (e)  Considerations of expense and convenience for 
counsel and parties, where a decision is required to 
be made whether an appeal be heard in Auckland, 
Wellington, or Christchurch. 

 (f)  The role of all the permanent Judges in the 
clarification and development of all areas of the law 
and recognition of specific areas of judicial 
expertise. 

 (g) That it may be desirable for related litigation 
(appeals arising out of the same facts between the 
same or some of the same parties) to be heard by  
the same or some of the same Judges. 

Appeals of Sufficient Significance for a Full Court 
The President will determine whether a case is of sufficient 
significance to warrant the consideration of a Full Court. 
The President will, where appropriate, consult with other 
permanent Judges. In the main, a case will only be set down 
before a Full Court where: 
 (a)  the establishment or revision of sentencing tariffs is 

proposed; or 
 (b) the appeal involves issues of evidence, procedure or 

practice of general application or some other issue 
which will be of major significance to other cases. 

That one or more of the parties seeks the reconsideration of 
an earlier judgment of the Court is not, in itself, a reason for 
setting the appeal down before a Full Court. 
A decision that an appeal be heard before a Full Court may 
be reviewed by the President from time to time (for instance 
for reasons associated with the availability of Judges) and 
the President may direct that an appeal which is scheduled 
to be heard before a Full Court be heard before a division of 
the Court. 
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The permanent Judges will consult regularly to review  
the criteria, their implementation and the general effect  
of the allocation to a Full Court on the overall workload of 
the Court. 
References in this notice to “the President” include a Judge 
acting as President or a Judge nominated by the President to 
undertake any of the functions of the President referred to in 
this notice.  
Dated at Wellington this 1st day of April 2009. 
WILLIAM YOUNG, President of the Court of Appeal. 
Note: A Full Court will also consider references from a 
division of the Court made pursuant to section 58(6) of the 
Act and appeals under section 10 of the Courts Martial 
Appeals Act 1953. 
Also Note: These procedures replace those adopted on the 
30th day of April 2004 and notified in the New Zealand 
Gazette, 13 May 2004, No. 52, page 1287; and those  
adopted on the 4th day of October 2006 and notified in 
the New Zealand Gazette, 12 October 2006, No. 116, page 
3461. 
go3024 

Sentencing Act 2002 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Lower Hutt District Court 
on 10 March 2009, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1996 BMW 318i, Registration No. BJB978.  
 Against: Lori Kim Shanaghan. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (04) 914 3140) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
JOSEPHINE THOMSON, Deputy Registrar. 
go3080 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Hawera District Court 
on 30 March 2009, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1990 Honda Civic, Registration No. WR1042.  
 Against: Paighyn Dyani Raumoa.  

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 278 2080) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
HAYLEY JENKINS, Deputy Registrar. 
go3110 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Whangarei District Court 
on 29 January 2009, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1996 Nissan Mistral, Registration No. DGZ372.  
 Against: Drew Alfred Mita. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 983 5460) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
GERMAINE GIBSON, Deputy Registrar.  
go3165 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Rangiora District Court 
on 25 February 2009, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1996 Subaru Impreza, Registration No. ECY312.  
 Against: Shane Tamati Cooper. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 311 8060) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
P. J. O’CONNELL, Registrar. 
go2981 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Rangiora District Court 
on 25 March 2009, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1992 Mercedes Benz, Registration No. BSP609.  
 Against: Michael Robin Te Waa. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 311 8060) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
P. J. O’CONNELL, Registrar. 
go2974 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Hamilton District Court on 
27 February 2009, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1997 Toyota Cynos, Registration No. DMZ23.  
 Against: Anthony Keith Kidd. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4135) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
OLIVIA WADSWORTH, Deputy Registrar. 
go2987 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Christchurch District Court 
on 4 March 2009, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

2008 Delta moped, Registration No. 90ZMC.  
 Against: Cole Jeffrey Morton. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4135) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
OLIVIA WADSWORTH, Deputy Registrar. 
go2986 
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Christchurch District Court 
on 25 March 2009, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1997 Rover Passenger, Registration No. ASZ791.  
 Against: Selamyihun Dessisa. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4131) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
JACINDA HAMPTON, Deputy Registrar. 
go3199 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Hamilton District Court 
on 9 December 2008, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1995 Audi saloon, Registration No. T1490.  
 Against: Guy Bruce Robertson. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 957 7700) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
AMANDA LEHAN, Deputy Registrar. 
go2933 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Hamilton District Court 
on 2 February 2009, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1987 Toyota hatchback, Registration No. TE2715.  
 Against: Shaun Rush. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 957 7700) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
AMANDA LEHAN, Deputy Registrar. 
go2929 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Rotorua District Court 
on 2 April 2009, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1996 Nissan Presea, Registration No. CWL595.  
 Against: Kirsten Patrice Johnston. 

Any person having a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 921 7400) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
K. ONEKAWA, Deputy Registrar. 
go3106 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court 

on 24 February 2009, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1997 Daewoo Cielo, Registration No. AGY915.  
 Against: Ian Christopher Proffitt. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
RENEE CHASE, Deputy Registrar.  
go2755 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court 
on 1 April 2009, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1993 Toyota Camry, Registration No. SC2553.  
 Against: Roger William Campbell. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
RENEE CHASE, Deputy Registrar.  
go2973 

New Zealand Tourism Board 

New Zealand Tourism Board Act 1991 

Appointments/reappointment to the New Zealand 
Tourism Board 
Pursuant to Clause 1(1) of Schedule 5 of the New Zealand 
Tourism Board Act 1991, I am pleased to appoint to the  
New Zealand Tourism Board 
 Jennie Langley 
 Paul Richardson  
and to reappoint 
 Glenys Coughlan 
as members for three-year terms commencing on 10 April 
2009 and expiring on 10 April 2012. 
Dated at Wellington this 7th day of April 2009. 
HON JOHN KEY, Minister of Tourism. 
go3208 

Public Trust 

Public Trust Act 2001 

The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates 
Notice 9 April 2009 

The following notice is given pursuant to section 50 of the 
Public Trust Act 2001 (“the Act”). 
N o t i c e  
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be 
cited as the Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates 
Notice 9 April 2009. 
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(2) The determinations and revocation in this notice take 
effect from and including 8 April 2009. 
2. Interpretation—(1) Unless the context otherwise 
requires: 

“agency deposit” means a deposit (not being an 
investment deposit) held as agent or attorney; 

“call deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency 
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit, 
a special deposit or a trust deposit) held in the ordinary 
course of administration, and determined by Public Trust 
to be held at call;  

“deposit” means a sum of money held by Public Trust 
belonging to any estate, which money for the time being 
forms part of the Common Fund; 

“investment deposit” means a deposit held at call or 
otherwise as an investment under section 51 of the Act;  

“protection deposit” means a deposit, held at call, of 
tuition, boarding, accommodation or other fees by or  
on behalf of a student enrolled at a private training 
establishment within the meaning of Part 18 of the 
Education Act 1989; 

“special deposit” means a deposit held other than at call 
on behalf of the Crown, or any local authority within the 
meaning of the Local Government Act 1974; 

“trust deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency 
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit or a 
special deposit) held on trust: 

 (i) for persons not of full age or capacity; or 
 (ii) for beneficiaries not entitled to payment at call; or 
 (iii) otherwise than at call. 
(2) Expressions defined in the Act have the same meaning in 
this notice as they do in the Act. 
3. Rates of Common Fund interest—(1) The rate 
of Common Fund interest on deposits (other than 
investment deposits repayable at the end of fixed term or 
protection deposits) shall be that specified in Schedule 1 for 
the appropriate type of deposits.  
(2) The rate of Common Fund interest on each protection 
deposit associated with a particular private training 
establishment shall be that specified in Schedule 2 for the 
appropriate dollar range of the total of those deposits. 
(3) The rate of Common Fund interest payable on 
investment deposits repayable at the end of a fixed term 
shall be that specified in Schedule 3 for the appropriate 
interest payment frequency, term and dollar range. 
(4) Despite subparagraph (1), the rate of Common Fund 
interest payable on deposits made pursuant to an enactment 
shall be the rate (if any) specified in the enactment. 
(5) Despite subparagraphs (1), (2) and (3), in particular 
cases or classes of case, Public Trust and the depositor may 
agree on a rate of interest payable on investment deposits, 
protection deposits or special deposits that is different from 
the rate specified in Schedules 1, 2, or 3 and the agreed rate 
then applies. 
4. Revocation of notice and transitional provisions— 
(1) The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates Notice  
2 April 2009 is revoked. 
(2) The rates of interest specified in Schedules 1 and 2 to this 
notice do not apply to any period that ends with 7 April 2009 
but otherwise operate as from 8 April 2009. 
(3) The rates of interest specified in Schedule 3 to this notice: 
 (i) do not apply to investment deposits repayable at  

the end of a fixed term that commenced prior to  
8 April 2009; but 

 (ii) do apply to investment deposits repayable at the 
end of a fixed term that commenced on or after  
8 April 2009. 

Schedule 1 
Rates of interest payable on deposits (other than 
investment deposits repayable at the end of fixed term 
or protection deposits) 

 % p.a. 

Agency deposits 2.00 

Call deposits 0.75 

Investment deposits at call 2.00 

Special deposits (effective 16 March 2009) 2.98 

Trust deposits 2.00 

Schedule 2 
Rates of interest payable on each protection deposit 
associated with a particular private training establishment  

 % p.a. 

Total deposits do not exceed $350,000  1.50 

Total deposits in range $350,001 to $1,000,000 2.00 

Total deposits in range $1,000,001 to $3,000,000 2.40 

Total deposits exceed $3,000,001 3.00 

Schedule 3 
Rates of interest payable on investment deposits repayable 
at the end of a fixed term 
Interest payable on maturity, monthly or quarterly 

 
$5,000- 
$9,999 
% p.a. 

$10,000- 
$49,999 

% p.a. 

$50,000- 
$249,999 

% p.a. 

$250,000+ 
% p.a. 

 3 mths 2.50 3.00 3.00 3.00 

 6 mths 2.50 3.00 3.00 3.00 

 9 mths 2.50 3.00 3.00 3.00 

 1 yr 2.75 3.00 3.00 3.00 

18 mths 2.75 3.25 3.25 3.25 

24 mths 2.75 3.50 3.50 3.50 

30 mths 2.75 3.80 3.80 3.80 

36 mths 2.75 4.05 4.05 4.05 

 4 yrs 2.75 4.35 4.35 4.35 

 5 yrs 2.75 4.60 4.60 4.60 

Interest payable monthly and quarterly 

 $20,000-$49,999 
% p.a. 

$50,000-$249,999 
% p.a. 

$250,000+ 
% p.a. 

 6 mths 3.00 3.00 3.00 

 9 mths 3.00 3.00 3.00 

 1 yr 3.00 3.00 3.00 

18 mths 3.25 3.25 3.25 

24 mths 3.50 3.50 3.50 

30 mths 3.80 3.80 3.80 

36 mths 4.05 4.05 4.05 

 4 yrs 4.35 4.35 4.35 

 5 yrs 4.60 4.60 4.60 

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of April 2009.  
MICHELLE OLBRICHT, Secretary of the Pricing 
Committee, Public Trust. 
go3204 
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The Treasury 

Public Finance Act 1989 

Notice of Publication of Financial Statements of the 
Government of New Zealand 

Pursuant to section 31B of the Public Finance Act 1989,  
the Minister of Finance gives notice of the publication of the 
financial statements of the Government of New Zealand for: 
� the eight months ended 28 February 2009, on 3 April 

2009. 
Copies of these financial statements are available: 
� for inspection free of charge at the National Library of 

New Zealand, Auckland City Library, Wellington Public 
Library and Canterbury Public Library; 

� for purchase at branches of Bennetts bookshops; and 
� through the internet at 

http://www.treasury.govt.nz 
Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of April 2009. 
HON SIMON WILLIAM ENGLISH, Minister of Finance. 
go3068 

Transport 

Land Transport Act 1998 

Notification of Coming into Force of Ordinary Rule 
Under section 160(3) of the Land Transport Act 1998, I give 
notice of the application by me of subclauses 2.4(1) and 4.3 
of the Land Transport Rule: Operator Licensing Amendment 
2008 (Rule 81001/1). 
This Rule was made on 30 September 2008 and the 
commencement of the specified subclauses was suspended 
until applied by the Minister of Transport, by notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette. 
Subclauses 2.4(1) and 4.3 of this Rule come into force on  
8 May 2009.  
This Rule is available for inspection free of charge at the 
National Office of the New Zealand Transport Agency, 
Victoria Arcade, 44 Victoria Street, Wellington, and for 
purchase at bookshops that sell legislation or direct from 
Wickliffe Limited, PO Box 932, Dunedin. 
Dated at Wellington this 1st day of April 2009. 
HON STEVEN JOYCE, Minister of Transport. 
go3018 

 

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices 

 

Electoral Enrolment Centre 

Referenda (Postal Voting) Act 2000 

Referenda (Closing of Preliminary Referendum 
Rolls) Notice 2009 
Pursuant to section 14(2) of the Referenda (Postal Voting) 
Act 2000, the Chief Registrar of Electors gives the following 
notice. 

N o t i c e 
1. Title—This notice is the Referenda (Closing of 
Preliminary Referendum Rolls) Notice 2009. 

2. Date for closing of preliminary referendum rolls—The 
date appointed for the closing of the preliminary referendum 
rolls is 22 May 2009. 

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of March 2009. 
JOHN ALLEN, Chief Registrar of Electors. 
Explanatory Note 
This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate 
its general effect. 

The preliminary referendum rolls have to be printed for 
each electoral district in preparation for the forthcoming 
referendum on the question: “Should a smack as part  
of good parental correction be a criminal offence in  
New Zealand?” The referendum will be conducted by postal 
voting in the period starting on 31 July 2009 and ending at 
7.00pm on 21 August 2009. 

The preliminary referendum rolls list electors who are 
enrolled on a date appointed for the closing of the rolls. 
This notice appoints 22 May 2009 as that date. The  

rolls will be printed as soon as practicable after that date 
and will then be available for public inspection. 
au3117 

Electricity Commission 

Electricity Act 1992 

Notice of Making of Electricity Governance 
Amendment Rules (No. 70) 2009 and Notice of 
Reasons for Decision 
1. Pursuant to section 172I of the Electricity Act 1992 

(“Act”), I notify the amendment of the Electricity 
Governance Rules 2003 (“Rules”) under section 172H of 
the Act. 

2. The empowering provision for the Electricity 
Governance Regulations in relation to which the 
amendment to the Rules is made is section 
172D(1)(1)(b) and (g) of the Act. 

3. The amendment will enable a participant 
(“participant A”), with the agreement of another 
participant (“participant B”) and of the Electricity 
Commission, to take on all the rights and obligations  
of participant B as a purchaser or a payer under Parts  
C, G and H of the Rules. 

4. Pursuant to section 172Z(4) of the Act, the reason for my 
decision to amend the Rules is that the amendment 
will allow an electricity retailer who is a registry retailer 
(that is, a retailer who has its participant identifier 
recorded against installation control points on the 
registry) to interact with the electricity wholesale market 
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through another participant, enabling the retailer to 
reduce the complexity and cost of acting as an electricity 
retailer and contributing to downward pressure on 
electricity retail prices. 

5. These rules come into force on the 28th day after the 
date on which they are notified in the New Zealand 
Gazette.  

6. Copies of the Rules may be inspected free of charge  
or purchased from the Electricity Commission, Level 7, 
ASB Bank Tower, 2 Hunter Street, Wellington. 

7. The Rules can also be viewed on the Electricity 
Commission’s website 

http://www.electricitycommission.govt.nz/rulesandregs
/rules  

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of April 2009. 
HON GERRY BROWNLEE, Minister of Energy and 
Resources. 
au3175 

NZ Transport Agency 

Land Transport Act 1998 

Notification of Ordinary Rules 
Pursuant to section 161(3) of the Land Transport Act 1998, 
notification is hereby given of the making of 11 Rules that 
amend Land Transport Rules. 
The following amendment Rules will come into force on 
7 May 2009: 

� Land Transport Rule: 
– Heavy-vehicle Brakes Amendment 2009 (Rule 

32015/2) 
– Operator Licensing Amendment 2009 (Rule 81001/2) 
– Passenger Service Vehicles Amendment 2009 (Rule 

31001/4) 
– Seatbelts and Seatbelt Anchorages Amendment 2009 

(Rule 32011/2) 
– Tyres and Wheels Amendment 2009 (Rule 32013/4) 
– Vehicle Dimensions and Mass Amendment 2009 (Rule 

41001/4) 
– Vehicle Exhaust Emissions Amendment 2009 (Rule 

33001/3) 
– Vehicle Lighting Amendment 2009 (Rule 32005/4) 
– Vehicle Standards Compliance Amendment (No 2) 

2009 (Rule 35001/6) 

– Work Time and Logbooks Amendment 2009 (Rule 
62001/1)  

� Land Transport Rule: Operator Safety Rating 
Amendment 2009 (Rule 81002/1) will be brought into 
force by notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 

The amendment Rules clarify current requirements, better 
align New Zealand requirements with overseas standards, 
amend procedural requirements to accord with industry 
needs or practices, make requirements more flexible 
(without diminishing safety standards), make consequential 
changes required as a result of changes to other land 
transport legislation (including Rules) and make other minor 
changes to Rules.  
The Rules are available for inspection, free of charge, at the 
National Office of the NZ Transport Agency, PSIS House, 
20 Ballance Street, Wellington, and for purchase from 
selected bookshops that sell legislation. 
Most Land Transport Rules are also available direct from 
Wickliffe Limited, PO Box 932, Dunedin or telephone 
(06) 358 8231. 
Rules are available on the website at 

www.landtransport.govt.nz/rules/ 
For further information about Land Transport Rules, contact 
the Rules Team, NZ Transport Agency, PO Box 5084, 
Lambton Quay, Wellington 6145, or email 
info@nzta.govt.nz 
Dated at Wellington this 8th day of April 2009. 
ANGELA DUNCAN, Manager Rules. 
au3207 

Land Transport Rule: Light-vehicle  
Brakes 2002 

Approval of Brake Testing Device 
Pursuant to subclause 4.6(1) of Land Transport Rule: 
Light-vehicle Brakes 2002 (“the Rule”), and pursuant to  
the powers delegated to me by the New Zealand Transport 
Agency, I, Bruce Hamilton Currie, Senior Vehicle Engineer, 
hereby approve the brake testing device specified in the 
Schedule of this notice for the purpose of measuring  
brake forces of vehicles to establish compliance with the 
requirements for light-vehicle brakes contained in the Rule. 
Schedule: The brake testing device to be approved 
Make: Platetronic. 
Models: Pitstop 2P and PitStop 4P. 

Dated at Wellington this 9th day of April 2009. 
BRUCE HAMILTON CURRIE, Senior Vehicle Engineer. 
au2996 

 

Land Notices 

 

Conservation Act 1987 

Declaring Land to be Held for  
Conservation Purposes  
Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Conservator for the 
Otago Conservancy of the Department of Conservation 
declares that the land described in the Schedule is held  
for conservation purposes.  

Otago Land District—Waitaki and Central Otago Districts 
Schedule 

Area 
 ha Description 

9.3078 Section 1 Block XIII St Bathans Survey 
District. 

437.0000 Section 1 Block I Mt Buster Survey District. 
5800.0000 Section 1 SO 417451. 
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Dated at Dunedin this 1st day of April 2009. 
J. E. CONNELL. 
(DOC PAA-13-02-18)  
ln2989 

New Zealand Railways Corporation Act 1981 
Public Works Act 1981 

Easement for a Right of Way Set Apart— 
At Ohakune 
Pursuant to sections 24 and 30 of the New Zealand Railways 
Corporation Act 1981 and section 52 of the Public Works 
Act 1981, the Chief Executive of the New Zealand Railways 
Corporation hereby declares a right of way easement in 
gross, with the rights and powers contained in Schedule 4 of 
the Land Transfer Regulations 2002, over the land described 
in the Schedule hereto, to be set apart in perpetuity for 
railway purposes (infrastructure maintenance) and to remain 
vested in the Crown. 

Wellington Land District—Ruapehu District Council 
Schedule 

Area 
 ha Description 

1.5861 Areas marked “A” and “B” SO 393634; parts 
Section 8 on SO 393634 (Computer Freehold 
Register WN240/221). 

 m²  
4841 Areas marked “C”, “D” and “E” SO 393634; part 

Section 18 Block IV Makotuku Survey District, 
part Raetihi 4B. Railway Land by section 3 of  
the Reserves and Other Lands Disposal Act 1984 
(formerly comprised in part New Zealand 
Gazette, 10 August 1972, No. 64, page 1643). 

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of April 2009. 
F. R. TWEEDIE, for Chief Executive, New Zealand Railways 
Corporation. 
(NZRC LO 31114/27) 
ln3205 

Declaring an Easement to be Set Apart— 
At Ohakune 
Pursuant to sections 24 and 30 of the New Zealand Railways 
Corporation Act 1981 and section 52 of the Public Works 
Act 1981, the Chief Executive of the New Zealand Railways 
Corporation hereby declares an easement described in the 
Second Schedule hereto be set apart in perpetuity over  
the land described in the First Schedule hereto upon the 
terms and conditions set out in the Third Schedule hereto 
and vested in the Crown for railway purposes (infrastructure 
maintenance) (“the Grantee”). 

Wellington Land District—Ruapehu District Council 
First Schedule 
Land Subject to Easement (“The Servient Land”) 

Area 
 ha Description 

2.2963 Part Raetihi 4B Block; shown as Section 22 on 
SO 393634. 

 m2 Description 
8639 Part Section 17 Block IV Makotuku Survey 

District part Raetihi 4B Block; shown as Section 
23 on SO 393634. 

Second Schedule 

Description of easement 

A right to dispose of material on the servient land in gross. 

Third Schedule 

Terms and Conditions 

(1) The full free right liberty and authority in perpetuity  
for the Grantee and its engineers, contractors, officers, 
agents and workmen to do and carry out the following on 
the servient land: 

 (a)  To enter on to the servient land and to pass and 
repass with or without machinery or vehicles over 
and along the servient land at any time and from 
time to time. 

 (b) To deposit and leave in place on the servient land at 
any time and from time to time earth, spoil, gravel, 
rocks, organic and inorganic debris as may be 
deemed necessary by the Grantee to ensure the safe 
and efficient running of the North Island Main 
Trunk Railway, to protect the railway infrastructure, 
and to maintain a tidy and hazard free rail corridor. 

(2) Any dispute as to the terms or the interpretation of this 
instrument or the liability of the parties will be 
determined by an arbiter under the Arbitration Act 1996 
or any Act passed in substitution or amendment and this 
clause shall be deemed to be a “submission” within the 
meaning of that Act. 

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of April 2009. 

F. R. TWEEDIE, for Chief Executive, New Zealand Railways 
Corporation. 

(NZRC LO 31114/27) 
ln3206 

Ngati Ruanui Claims Settlement Act 2003 

�kaip� Entitlement 

Pursuant to section 47(1) of the Ngati Ruanui Claims 
Settlement Act 2003, the Minister of Conservation hereby 
gives notice that �kaip� entitlements were created and 
granted to Te Runanga o Ng�ti Ruanui Trust on 4 June 2003 
over the land described in the Schedule to this notice. 

Taranaki Land District—South Taranaki District 

Schedule 

T�rere �kaip� Site 1 

Area 
 ha Description 

1.0000 Part Section 14 Block IX Opaku Survey District; 
marked “A” on SO 307662. 

T�rere �kaip� Site 2 

Area 
 ha Description 

1.0000 Part Section 14 Block IX Opaku Survey District; 
marked “B” on SO 307662. 

Dated at Wellington this 11th day of March 2009. 

TIMOTHY JOHN GROSER, Minister of Conservation. 

(DOC TWS-04-05) 
ln2982 
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Public Works Act 1981 

Acquisition of Easements for Sewerage Reticulation 
—Kihikihi Township, Waipa District 
Pursuant to sections 20 and 28 of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, agreements to that effect having been entered 
into, rights to drain sewage as easements in gross, as set out 
in Schedule 4 to the Land Transfer Regulations 2002, are 
hereby acquired over the land described in the Schedule to 
this notice and shall vest in the Waipa District Council on 
the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 

South Auckland Land District—Waipa District 
Schedule 

Description 
of Easement Servient Tenement Computer 

 Register 
A Lot 5 DPS 1247 SA1062/248 

B, C and S Lot 2 DP 380039 320696 
E Lot 3 DP 36640 320696 
D Lot 3 DP 380039 320697 
F Lot 2 DP 36640 SA986/127 
H Lot 1 DP 173 SA823/24 
I Lot 2 DP 173 SA823/24 
J Lot 3 DPS  302 SA1021/204 
K Lot 3 DPS 43470 SA38B/338 
N Lot 4 DPS 8033 SA19B/1389 

AA Part Allotment 176 
Town of Kihikihi 

SA62/60 

BA Part Allotment 115 
Town of Kihikihi 

SA471/281 

CA Lot 3 DPS 44890 SA42A/204 
CB Lot 1 DPS 3454 SA1218/41 
CC Lot 2 DPS 3454 SA1276/20 
DB Lot 6 DPS 44203 SA38D/511 
DC Lot 13 DPS 44203 SA38D/518 
DE Lot 5 DPS 44203 SA38D/510 
DG Lot 14 DPS 4132 SA1432/81 
DH Lot 2 DPS 15410 SA13B/1279 

EA, EI and 
ED 

Lot 1 DPS 82914 SA65D/476 

EH Lot 1 DP 16938 SA740/236 
EG Lot 2 DP 16938 SA692/103 
EE Lot 4 DP 16938 SA696/158 
EF Lot 3 DP 16938 SA729/125 

EJ and EC Lot 2 DPS 82914 SA65D/477 
FA Lot 2 DPS 83498 SA66B/451 
FC Section 7 of 

Allotments 135, 136 
and 137 Town of 
Kihikihi 

SA10A/504 

FD Lot 2 DPS 16840 SA15A/88 
GA and GE Lot 1 DPS 60856 SA49B/739 

GB Lot 1 DP 36156 SA27A/136 
SA27A/137 

GC Lot 2 DP 36156 SA1204/245 
GD Part Allotment 335 

Town of Kihikihi 
SA1050/51 

HB Lot 19 DPS 7459 SA17C/11 

HC Lot 21 DPS 7459 SA15D/739 
HD Lot 22 DPS 7459  SA26B/511 
HE Lot 23 DPS 7459 SA26B/511 
HF Lot 24 DPS 7459 SA19C/273 
HH Lot 29 DPS 7459 SA26B/514 
JA Allotment 416 Town 

of Kihikihi 
SA25D/376 

XA Part Allotment 69 
Parish of Puniu 

SA48A/431 

XB Lot 6 DPS 5892 SA16D/957 
XC Lot 5 DPS 5892 SA17A/1293 

 All shown on SO 394105  
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of April 2009. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2008/13324) 
ln3145 

Land Acquired for Road—450 Lund Road, 
Aongatete, Western Bay of Plenty District 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald 
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that, 
an agreement to that effect having been entered into, the 
land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby 
acquired for road and shall vest in the Western Bay of 
Plenty District Council on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty 
District Council  
Schedule 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

128 Part Lot 1 DPS 80705; shown as Section 5 on 
SO 401114 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA65A/960). 

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of April 2009. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10913) 
ln3094 

Road Realignment—Minden Road, Western Bay of 
Plenty District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road vested in the 
Western Bay of Plenty District Council; 
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portion of road adjoining or passing though the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be 
stopped and, pursuant to section 120(3), amalgamated with 
the land in Computer Freehold Register 114818; 
 (c)  Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portion of road adjoining or passing though the land 
described in the Third Schedule to this notice to be stopped 
and, pursuant to section 120(3), amalgamated with the land 
in Computer Freehold Register 312620; 
 (d) Declares the land described in the Fourth Schedule 
to this notice to be taken under section 119 and amalgamated 
with the land in Computer Freehold Register 114818 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
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South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty 
District Council 
First Schedule 
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2444 Part Lot 2 DP 377934; shown as Section 3 on 
SO 407768 (part Computer Freehold Register 
312620). 

125 Part Lot 4 DP 377934; shown as Section 4 on 
SO 407768 (part Computer Freehold Register 
312622). 

Second Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1924 Lot 1 DP 328176; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 407768 (part Computer Freehold Register 
114818). 

Third Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1377 Lot 1 DP 377934; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 407768 (part Computer Freehold Register 
312620). 

Fourth Schedule 
Severance 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

95 Part Lot 2 DP 377934; shown as Section 6 on 
SO 407768 (part Computer Freehold Register 
312620). 

Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of April 2009. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10913) 
ln3095 

Land Acquired for Soil Conservation and River 
Control—Makaretu River, Central Hawke’s  
Bay District 
Pursuant to section 20(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having 
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice is acquired for soil conservation and river control, 
subject to Proclamation 415442.1, and vested in the 
Hawke’s Bay Regional Council on the date of publication of 
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Central Hawke’s Bay District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.1390 Part Lot 1 DP 408068; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 410557 (part Computer Freehold Register 
428698). 

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of April 2009. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10893) 
ln3048 

Declaring Land to be Road—Brooklands Road, 
New Plymouth District 
Pursuant to section 114(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road and vested in the New Plymouth District Council  
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 

Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

31 Part Lot 15 DP 6179; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 382944 (part Computer Freehold Register 
TN154/64). 

9 Part Lot 1 DP 5792; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 382944 (part Computer Freehold Register 
TN154/64). 

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of April 2009. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10762) 
ln3168 

Land Acquired for Accessway and Segregation Strip 
—207 Cameron Road, Tauranga 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and  
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into: 
 (a)  The land described in the First Schedule to this 
notice is hereby acquired for accessway; 
 (b) The land described in the Second Schedule to this 
notice is hereby acquired for segregation strip  
and shall vest in the Tauranga City Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 

South Auckland Land District—Tauranga City Council 
First Schedule 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

120 Part Allotment 143 Section 1 Town of Tauranga; 
shown as Section 1 on SO 410479 (part Computer 
Freehold Register SA250/236). 

Second Schedule 
 Area 
 m2 Description 

2 Part Allotment 143 Section 1 Town of Tauranga; 
shown as Section 2 on SO 410479 (part Computer 
Freehold Register SA250/236). 

Dated at Auckland this 3rd day of April 2009. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10907) 
ln3194 

Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated—Conders 
Bend, Marlborough District 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works  
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for  
Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, Land Information  
New Zealand, declares the portion of road described in  
the Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant  
to section 120(3), amalgamated with the land in Computer 
Freehold Register MB6C/421. 
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Marlborough Land District—Marlborough District 
Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

Area 
 m2 Description 

6873 Section 2 SO 340952. 
Dated at Auckland this 3rd day of April 2009. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10898) 
ln3200 

Land Acquired for Road—Te Kowhai Road, 
Hamilton City 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and  
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is hereby acquired for road and shall vest in the Hamilton 
City Council on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette. 

South Auckland Land District—Hamilton City 
Schedule 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

425 Part Lot 1 DP 370343; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 390951 (part Computer Freehold Register 
285099). 

231 Part Lot 2 DP 370343; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 390951 (part Computer Freehold Register 
285098). 

Dated at Christchurch this 24th day of March 2009. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2009/13367) 
ln3144 

Land Acquired for Drainage Purposes—Matatua 
Road, Kapiti Coast 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and  
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is hereby acquired for drainage purposes and shall vest in 
the Kapiti Coast District Council on the date of publication 
of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.  

Wellington Land District—Kapiti Coast District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.0345 Part Lot 1 DP 51363; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 414877 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN22C/280). 

Dated at Christchurch this 19th day of March 2009. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11176) 
ln3182 

Land Acquired for Use in Connection With Road—
Otaihanga Road, Paraparaumu 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and  
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 

declares that, an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is hereby acquired for use in connection with a road and 
shall vest in the Kapiti Coast District Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.  
Wellington Land District—Kapiti Coast District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.1682 Part Lot 2 DP 303764; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 402788 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN15069), subject to 5269965.3 consent notice 
pursuant to section 221 of the Resource 
Management Act 1991. 

Dated at Christchurch this 27th day of March 2009. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11176) 
ln3185 

Land Acquired for Use in Connection With Road—
Otaihanga Road, Paraparaumu 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is hereby acquired for use in connection with a road and 
shall vest in the Kapiti Coast District Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.  
Wellington Land District—Kapiti Coast District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.1657 Part Lot 2 DP 57614; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 402788 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN27A/769). 

Dated at Christchurch this 27th day of March 2009. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11176) 
ln3151 

Land Acquired for Use in Connection With Road—
Otaihanga Road, Paraparaumu 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and  
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been 
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is hereby acquired for use in connection with a road and 
shall vest in the Kapiti Coast District Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.  
Wellington Land District—Kapiti Coast District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

8.79491 Part Lot 6 DP 53191, part Lot 1 DP 303764 and 
part Lot 5 DP 84525; shown as Sections 3, 4, 5, 
6, 7, 10, 11 and 12 on SO 404791 (part Computer 
Freehold Registers WN23A/206, WN15068 and 
WN52A/679), subject to B663195.2 consent 
notice under section 221(1) of the Resource 
Management Act 1991, land covenant in transfer 
496729.1; 756195 pipeline certificate, B015166.1 
variation of pipeline easement certificate 756195 
and 5269965.3 consent notice pursuant to section 
221 of the Resource Management Act 1991. 
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Dated at Christchurch this 30th day of March 2009. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11176) 
ln3152 

Land Declared Road—Halswell Junction Road, 
Christchurch City 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road which, pursuant to section 5 of the Land Transport 
Management Act 2003, forms part of the State highway 
network and vests in the Crown on the date of publication of 
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 

Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City 
Schedule 
Land Declared as Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

239 Part Lot 2 DP 79533; shown as Section 3 on 
SO 406188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
CB45C/803). 

136 Part Lot 2 DP 79533; shown as Section 4 on 
SO 406188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
CB45C/803). 

Dated at Christchurch this 30th day of March 2009. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2004/10039, CPC/2008/13242) 
ln3049 

Reserves Act 1977 

Change of Classification of a Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Canterbury Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation changes the classification of the reserve 
described in the Schedule from a local purpose (historic site) 
reserve to a historic reserve, subject to the provisions of the 
Act. 

Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City 
Schedule 

Area 
 ha Description 

9.6087 Lot 1 DP 76825 (all Computer Freehold Register 
CB40A/795 – subject to easements contained in 
documents 658837 and A336460.1). 

Dated at Christchurch this 31st day of March 2009. 
CHERYL COLLEY. 
(DOC CO PAR-12-06-12) 
ln2953 

Classification of a Reserve and Declaration That 
the Reserve be Part of the Pauatahanui Wildlife 
Management Reserve  
Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservation Support 
Manager for the Wellington Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation hereby classifies the reserve described  
in the Schedule hereto as a Government purpose reserve 
(wildlife management) and further declares the reserve to 
form part of the Pauatahanui Wildlife Management Reserve. 

Wellington Land District—Porirua City 
Schedule 

Area 
 ha Description 

1.8652 Lot 2 DP 75786 (all Computer Freehold Register 
WN45C/513), subject to the following interests: 
– Appurtenant hereto is a right to convey water 

(limited as to duration) specified in easement 
certificate 777043. 

– Gazette Notice 989185 declaring portion of 
State Highway 58 to be a limited access road 
(2 August 1973 at 9.05am). 

– Appurtenant hereto are sewage and water 
drainage, water supply, telephone and  
gas supply rights created by transfer 
B250352.9. 

– Appurtenant hereto are sewage drainage rights 
created by transfer B254490.1. 

– The easements created by transfer B254490.1 
are subject to section 309(1)(a) of the Local 
Government Act 1974. 

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of March 2009.  
BEN REDDIEX, Conservation Support Manager. 
(DOC PAP-03-31) 
ln2954 

Revocation of the Reservation Over a Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations 
Manager for the Southland Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation revokes the reservation as a local purpose 
reserve over the land described in the Schedule with the 
effect that the land is now Crown land available for disposal 
under the Land Act 1948. 

Southland Land District—Southland District 
Schedule 

Area 
 ha Description 

5.4296 Section 174E Edendale Settlement Block XI 
Oteramika Hundred (all New Zealand Gazette,  
2 September 1971, No. 65, page 1780). 

Dated at Invercargill this 1st day of April 2009. 
M. R. KESSICK. 
(DOC PAR-14-08-02-12) 
ln2979 

Revocation of the Reservation Over a Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservator for the Otago 
Conservancy of the Department of Conservation revokes  
the reservation over the recreation reserve described in the 
Schedule. 

Otago Land District—Central Otago District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

708 Lot 11 DP 8489 (all New Zealand Gazette,  
4 October 1956, No. 54, page 1360, balance 
Computer Freehold Register OT117/168). 

Dated at Dunedin this 1st day of April 2009. 
J. E. CONNELL. 
(DOC PAR-13-02-43) 
ln3174 
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Classification and Declaration That a Reserve  
be Part of the Paynes Gully Wildlife  
Management Reserve 
Under section 16(1) of the Reserves Act 1977, the 
Community Relations Manager for the West Coast 
Conservancy of the Department of Conservation classifies 
the reserve described in Schedule as a government purpose 
(wildlife management) reserve and further, under section 
52(1), declares that the reserve described in the Schedule 
forms part of the Paynes Gully Wildlife Management 
Reserve. 

Westland Land District—Grey District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

70.0106 Rural Section 3641 (Computer Freehold Register 
WS1A/471). 

Dated at Hokitika this 6th day of April 2009. 
CHRIS HICKFORD. 
(DOC PAP-11-09-50) 
ln3176 

 

Regulation Summary 

 

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989 
Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under: 

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Serial 
Number 

Date of 
Enactment Retail 

Takeovers Act 1993 Takeovers Code (Phitek Systems Limited) Exemption 
Notice 2009 

2009/67 6/4/09 $2.30 

Securities Act 1978 Securities Act (Fletcher Building Limited) Exemption 
Notice 2009 

2009/68 6/4/09 $2.30 

Takeovers Act 1993 Takeovers Code (Westgate Power Centre Limited) 
Exemption Notice 2009 

2009/69 1/4/09 $2.30 

Administration Act 1969 Administration (Prescribed Amounts) Regulations 2009 2009/70 6/4/09 $2.10 

Trans-Tasman Mutual 
Recognition Act 1997 

Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition (Changes to 
Permanent and Special Exemptions and Special 
Exemptions Extension) Regulations 2009 

2009/71 6/4/09 $2.10 

State Sector Act 1988 State Sector (Employee Provisions Applied to Transfer 
of Government Technology Services Functions from 
State Services Commission to Department of Internal 
Affairs) Order 2009 

2009/72 6/4/09 $2.10 

Resource Management 
Act 1991 

Resource Management (Forms, Fees, and Procedure) 
Amendment Regulations 2009 

2009/73 6/4/09 $2.10 

United Nations Act 1946 United Nations Sanctions (Somalia) Amendment 
Regulations 2009 

2009/74 6/4/09 $3.60 

Judicature Act 1908 High Court Amendment Rules 2009 2009/75 6/4/09 $2.30 

Adoption Amendment 
Act 2008 

Adoption Amendment Act 2008 Commencement 
Order 2009 

2009/76 6/4/09 $1.60 

Care of Children Amendment 
Act 2008 

Care of Children Amendment Act 2008 Commencement 
Order 2009 

2009/77 6/4/09 $2.10 

Child Support Amendment 
Act 2008 

Child Support Amendment Act 2008 Commencement 
Order 2009 

2009/78 6/4/09 $2.10 

Children, Young Persons, and 
Their Families Amendment 
Act 2008 

Children, Young Persons, and Their Families 
Amendment Act 2008 Commencement Order 2009 

2009/79 6/4/09 $2.10 

Domestic Violence 
Amendment Act 2008 

Domestic Violence Amendment Act 2008 
Commencement Order 2009 

2009/80 6/4/09 $2.10 

Family Courts Amendment 
Act 2008 

Family Courts Amendment Act 2008 Commencement 
Order 2009 

2009/81 6/4/09 $2.10 

Family Protection Amendment 
Act 2008 

Family Protection Amendment Act 2008 
Commencement Order 2009 

2009/82 6/4/09 $1.60 

Family Proceedings 
Amendment Act 2008 

Family Proceedings Amendment Act 2008 
Commencement Order 2009 

2009/83 6/4/09 $2.10 

Intellectual Disability 
(Compulsory Care and 
Rehabilitation) 
Amendment Act 2008 

Intellectual Disability (Compulsory Care and 
Rehabilitation) Amendment Act 2008 
Commencement Order 2009 

2009/84 6/4/09 $1.60 
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Mental Health (Compulsory 

Assessment and Treatment) 
Amendment Act 2008 

Mental Health (Compulsory Assessment and Treatment) 
Amendment Act 2008 Commencement Order 2009 

2009/85 6/4/09 $1.60 

Property (Relationships) 
Amendment Act 2008 

Property (Relationships) Amendment Act 2008 
Commencement Order 2009 

2009/86 6/4/09 $1.60 

Protection of Personal and 
Property Rights 
Amendment Act 2008 

Protection of Personal and Property Rights Amendment 
Act 2008 Commencement Order 2009 

2009/87 6/4/09 $2.10 

Family Courts Act 1980, and 
Family Proceedings 
Act 1980 

Family Courts Fees Regulations 2009 2009/88 6/4/09 $2.30 

Takeovers Act 1993 Takeovers Code (Opus International Consultants 
Limited) Exemption Notice 2009 

2009/89 7/4/09 $2.10 

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders 
If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of 
purchases as follows: 

Total Value of Purchases  Maximum Charge 
$12.00 and less  $1.75 p&p 

$12.01 to $30.00  $3.50 p&p 
$30.01 and greater  $5.50 p&p 

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, PO Box 12357, Wellington. Please quote title and serial 
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations: 

Bennetts Bookshop: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (PO Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookshop: Auckland 
University of Technology, C Block Wellesley Street, Gate 4 Lorne Street (Private Bag 92006), Auckland; University of 
Waikato, Gate 5 Hillcrest Road (PO Box 13066), Hamilton; Located in Whitcoulls: Centreplace, Bryce Street (PO Box 19287), 
Hamilton; 38–42 Broadway Avenue (PO Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch; 
143 George Street (PO Box 1104), Dunedin. 
rs3243 

 

General Section 

 

Accounting Standards Review Board 

Financial Reporting Act 1993 

Approval of the Amendments to New Zealand Equivalent to International Financial Reporting 
Standard 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures (NZ IFRS 7) (Notice No. 100) 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 29 of the Financial Reporting Act 1993 (“the Act”), that the Accounting Standards 
Review Board has approved Improving Disclosures about Financial Instruments (Amendments to New Zealand Equivalent to 
International Financial Reporting Standard 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures) (Amendments to NZ IFRS 7), which has 
been submitted to it by the Financial Reporting Standards Board of the New Zealand Institute of Chartered Accountants.  

The amendments to NZ IFRS 7 are: 

� to apply to all reporting entities and groups, the Crown and all departments, offices of Parliament and Crown entities, and 
all local authorities (each of which is defined in the Act) other than where expressly exempted by its terms, the terms of any 
other approved financial reporting standard or by law;  

� to apply to annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009; and 

� a Regulation for the purposes of the Regulations (Disallowance) Act 1989. 

Earlier application of the amendments to NZ IFRS 7 is permitted. 

Copies of the amendments to NZ IFRS 7 may be inspected free of charge at the offices of the New Zealand Institute of 
Chartered Accountants, 40 Mercer Street (PO Box 11342), Wellington, and 27–33 Ohinerau Street (PO Box 3334), Auckland. 
Copies will also be made available on the institute’s website at 

www.nzica.com 

Dated this 19th day of March 2009. 

KEVIN SIMPKINS, Chairman, Accounting Standards Review Board. 
gs2936 
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Approval of the Amendments to New Zealand Equivalent to International Financial Reporting 
Interpretation 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives (NZ IFRIC 9) and New Zealand Equivalent  
to International Accounting Standard 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement  
(NZ IAS 39) (Notice No. 101) 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 29 of the Financial Reporting Act 1993 (“the Act”), that the Accounting Standards 
Review Board has approved the Embedded Derivatives (Amendments to New Zealand Equivalent to International Financial 
Reporting Interpretation 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives and New Zealand Equivalent to International Accounting 
Standard 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement) (Amendments to NZ IFRIC 9 and NZ IAS 39), submitted 
to it by the Financial Reporting Standards Board of the New Zealand Institute of Chartered Accountants.  
The amendments to NZ IFRIC 9 and NZ IAS 39 are: 
� to apply to all reporting entities and groups, the Crown and all departments, offices of Parliament and Crown entities, and 

all local authorities (each of which is defined in the Act) other than where expressly exempted by its terms, the terms of any 
other approved financial reporting standard or by law;  

� to apply to annual periods ending on or after 30 June 2009; and 
� Regulations for the purposes of the Regulations (Disallowance) Act 1989. 
Copies of the amendments to NZ IFRIC 9 and NZ IAS 39 may be inspected free of charge at the offices of the New Zealand 
Institute of Chartered Accountants, 40 Mercer Street (PO Box 11342), Wellington, and 27–33 Ohinerau Street (PO Box 3334), 
Auckland.  
Copies will also be made available on the institute’s website at 

www.nzica.com 
Dated this 19th day of March 2009. 
KEVIN SIMPKINS, Chairman, Accounting Standards Review Board. 
gs2934 

Centralines Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan— 
Centralines Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Centralines Limited gives notice that its Asset Management 
Plan for the period 2009 to 2019 has been published and can 
be downloaded from Centralines Limited’s website at 
 www.centralines.co.nz 
Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be 
inspected at or obtained from Centralines Limited’s offices 
at 2 Peel Street, Waipukurau. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
JOSIE WILLIS, Director, Centralines Limited. 
gs3076 

Counties Power Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan— 
Counties Power Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Counties Power Limited gives notice that its Asset 
Management Plan for the period 1 April 2009 to 31 March 
2019 has been published and can be downloaded from 
Counties Power Limited’s website at 
 www.countiespower.co.nz 

Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be inspected 
at or obtained from Counties Power Limited, 14–54 Glasgow 
Road (Private Bag 4), Pukekohe. 
Dated this 9th day of April 2009. 
KEITH R. FAMILTON, Director, Counties Power Limited. 
gs3193 

Notice of Publication of Information Disclosures— 
Counties Power Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Counties Power Limited gives notice that its information 
disclosures for the period 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 
have been published and can be downloaded from Counties 
Power Limited’s website at 
 www.countiespower.co.nz 
Hard copies of the information disclosures may be inspected 
at or obtained from Counties Power Limited, 14–54 
Glasgow Road. Pukekohe. Postal Address: Private Bag 4, 
Pukekohe 2340. 
Dated this 9th day of April 2009. 
KEITH R. FAMILTON, Director, Counties Power Limited. 
gs3191 

Eastland Network Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan— 
Eastland Network Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Eastland Network Limited gives notice that its Asset 
Management Plan for the period 1 April 2009 to 31 March 
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2019 has been published and can be downloaded from 
Eastland Network Limited’s website at 

http://www.eastland.co.nz/Network/Regulations-and-
Disclosures/default.asp 

Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be 
inspected at or obtained from Eastland Network Limited, 
172 Carnarvon Street, Gisborne. 
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009. 
WILLIAM JOHN CLARKE, Director, Eastland Network 
Limited. 
gs3096 

Electra Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan— 
Electra Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Electra Limited gives notice that its Asset Management Plan 
for the period 2009 to 2019 has been published and can be 
downloaded from Electra Limited’s website at 
 www.electra.co.nz 
Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be 
inspected at or obtained from Electra Limited’s offices at the 
corner of Exeter and Bristol Streets, Levin. 
Dated this 27th day of March 2009. 
P. F. MCKELVEY, Director, Electra Limited. 
gs3203 

Electricity Ashburton Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan—
Electricity Ashburton Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, Electricity Ashburton 
Limited gives notice that its Asset Management Plan for the 
period 1 April 2009 to 31 March 2019 has been published 
and can be downloaded from Electricity Ashburton 
Limited’s website at 
 www.electricityashburton.co.nz 
Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be inspected 
at or obtained from Electricity Ashburton Limited’s office  
at 18 Kermode Street, Ashburton, or by contacting  
(03) 307 9840, or by writing to Private Bag 802, Ashburton 
7740. 
Dated this 8th day of April 2009. 
MICHAEL CREQUER, Administration Manager, Electricity 
Ashburton Limited. 
gs3102 

Electricity Invercargill Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan— 
Electricity Invercargill Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Electricity Invercargill Limited gives notice that its Asset 
Management Plan for the period 1 April 2008 to 31 March 
2018 has been published and can be downloaded from 
Electricity Invercargill Limited’s website at 

http://www.powernet.co.nz/index.php?pageLoad=88&pa
r=11  

Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be inspected 
at or obtained from PowerNet Limited, 251 Racecourse Road, 
Invercargill. 
Dated this 26th day of March 2009. 
NEIL BONIFACE, Director, Electricity Invercargill Limited. 
gs3195 

Horizon Energy  
Distribution Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan— 
Horizon Energy Distribution Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Horizon Energy Distribution Limited gives notice that  
its Asset Management Plan for the period 2009 to 2019  
has been published and can be downloaded from Horizon 
Energy Distribution Limited’s website at 
 www.horizonenergy.net.nz 
Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be inspected 
at or obtained from Horizon Energy Distribution Limited, 
Level 4, Commerce Plaza, 52 Commerce Street, Whakatane. 
Dated this 6th day of April 2009. 
ROB TAIT, Director, Horizon Energy Distribution Limited. 
gs3188 

Notice of Publication of Information Disclosures— 
Horizon Energy Distribution Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Horizon Energy Distribution Limited gives notice that  
its information disclosures for the period 1 April 2007 to  
31 March 2008 have been published and can be downloaded 
from Horizon Energy Distribution Limited’s website at 
 www.horizonenergy.net.nz 
Hard copies of the information disclosures may be inspected 
at or obtained from Horizon Energy Distribution Limited, 
Level 4, Commerce Plaza, 52 Commerce Street, Whakatane. 
Dated this 9th day of April 2009. 
ROB TAIT, Director, Horizon Energy Distribution Limited. 
gs3187 
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MainPower New Zealand Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan— 
MainPower New Zealand Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
MainPower New Zealand Limited gives notice that  
its Asset Management Plan for the period 2009 to 2019  
has been published and can be downloaded from MainPower 
New Zealand Limited’s website at 
 www.mainpower.co.nz 
Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be inspected 
at or obtained from MainPower New Zealand Limited,  
5 High Street, Rangiora. Postal Address: PO Box 346, 
Rangiora 7444. Telephone: (03) 311 8304. Email: 
AMP@mainpower.co.nz 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
A. BERGE, Managing Director, MainPower New Zealand 
Limited. 
gs3171 

Marlborough Lines Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan—
Marlborough Lines Limited  
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Marlborough Lines Limited gives notice that its Asset 
Management Plan for the period 1 April 2009 to 31 March 
2019 has been published and can be downloaded from 
Marlborough Lines Limited’s website at  

http://www.marlboroughlines.co.nz/Disclosures/Asset. 
Management  

Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be 
inspected at or obtained from Marlborough Lines’ offices at 
1 Alfred Street, Blenheim.  
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009.  
KENNETH JOHN FORREST, Managing Director, 
Marlborough Lines Limited.  
gs3099 

Network Tasman  Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan— 
Network Tasman Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 

Network Tasman Limited gives notice that its Asset 
Management Plan for the period 1 April 2009 to 31 March 
2019 has been published and can be downloaded from 
Network Tasman Limited’s website at 
 www.networktasman.co.nz 
Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be 
inspected at or obtained from Network Tasman Limited,  
52 Main Road, Hope, Richmond, Nelson, or by contacting 
Pam Burrows on telephone (03) 989 3616. 
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009. 
CHRIS TURNER, Director, Network Tasman Limited. 
gs3097 

Notice of Publication of Information Disclosures— 
Network Tasman Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Network Tasman Limited gives notice that its information 
disclosures for the period 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 
have been published and can be downloaded from Network 
Tasman Limited’s website at 
 www.networktasman.co.nz 
Hard copies of the information disclosures may be inspected 
at or obtained from Network Tasman Limited, 52 Main Road, 
Hope, Richmond. 
Dated this 7th day of April 2009. 
IAN KEARNEY, Chairman, Network Tasman Limited. 
gs3190 

Network Waitaki Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan— 
Network Waitaki Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Network Waitaki Limited gives notice that its Asset 
Management Plan for the period 1 April 2009 to 31 March 
2019 has been published and can be downloaded from 
Network Waitaki Limited’s website at  
 www.networkwaitaki.co.nz 
Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be inspected 
at or obtained from Network Waitaki Limited’s offices at  
10 Chelmer Street, Oamaru. 
Dated this 30th day of March 2009. 
CLARE KEARNEY, Director, Network Waitaki Limited. 
gs3075 

New Zealand Pork Industry Board 

Pork Industry Board Regulations 1999 

Election of Producer Representative for Region 3 
Under the provisions of clause 23 of the Pork Industry 
Board Regulations 1999, notice is hereby given of the 
forthcoming election (by postal ballot) for one producer 
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representative in Region 3 on the New Zealand Pork 
Industry Board. 
The election day is 28 May 2009. 
Chris Trengrove for Region 3 is offered for re-election. 
Any other nominations, please contact Bronwyn Shields, 
Board Secretary. 
Nominations will close on 30 April 2009 at 12.00 midday. 
Nomination forms are available on request from:  

New Zealand Pork Industry Board 
PO Box 4048 
Wellington 
Telephone: (04) 917 4753 
Facsimile: (04) 385 8522. 
Email: bronwyn.shields@pork.co.nz  

The roll of eligible electors will be available for inspection 
from 11 May 2009 until 27 May 2009 at the office of: 

New Zealand Pork Industry Board 
Level 4 
94 Dixon Street 
Wellington. 

gs3180 

Northpower Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan— 
Northpower Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Northpower Limited gives notice that its Asset Management 
Plan for the period 1 April 2008 to 31 March 2018 has been 
published and can be downloaded from Northpower 
Limited’s website at 

www.northpower.com 
Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be 
inspected at or obtained from Head Office Reception, 
Northpower Limited, 28 Mt Pleasant Road, Raumanga, 
Whangarei, or by phoning (09) 430 1803. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
WARREN WILLIAM MOYES, Director, Northpower 
Limited. 
gs3109 

Notice of Publication of Information Disclosures—
Northpower Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Northpower Limited gives notice that its information 
disclosures for the period 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 
have been published and can be downloaded from 
Northpower Limited’s website at 

www.northpower.com  
Hard copies of the information disclosures may be inspected 
at or obtained from Head Office Reception, Northpower 
Limited, 28 Mt Pleasant Road, Whangarei, or by phoning 
(09) 430 1803. 
Dated this 2nd day of April 2009. 
WARREN WILLIAM MOYES, Director, Northpower 
Limited. 
gs3146 

Orion New Zealand Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan—
Orion New Zealand Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Orion New Zealand Limited gives notice that its Asset 
Management Plan for the period 1 April 2009 to 31 March 
2019 has been published and can be downloaded from Orion 
New Zealand Limited’s website at 
 www.oriongroup.co.nz 
Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be 
inspected at or obtained from Orion New Zealand Limited, 
218 Manchester Street (PO Box 13896), Christchurch. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
JOHN ALLEN DOBSON, Director, Orion New Zealand 
Limited. 
gs3202 

Notice of Publication of Information Disclosures—
Orion New Zealand Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Orion New Zealand Limited gives notice that its information 
disclosures for the period ending 31 March 2008 have been 
published and can be downloaded from Orion New Zealand 
Limited’s website at  
 www.oriongroup.co.nz. 
Hard copies of the information disclosures may be inspected 
at or obtained from Orion New Zealand Limited, 218 
Manchester Street (PO Box 13896), Christchurch. 
Dated this 1st day of April 2009. 
JOHN ALLEN DOBSON, Director, Orion New Zealand 
Limited. 
gs3201 

OtagoNet Joint Venture  

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan— 
OtagoNet Joint Venture 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the governing committee of 
OtagoNet Joint Venture gives notice that its Asset 
Management Plan for the period 1 April 2008 to 31 March 
2018 has been published and can be downloaded from 
OtagoNet Joint Venture’s website at 

http://www.powernet.co.nz/index.php?pageLoad=92&pa
r=11  

Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be inspected 
at or obtained from PowerNet Limited, 251 Racecourse Road, 
Invercargill. 
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Dated this 26th day of March 2009. 
ALAN HARPER, Committee Chairman, OtagoNet Joint 
Venture. 
gs3197 

Powerco Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan—
Powerco Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity (Information Disclosure) 
Requirements 2008, Powerco Limited gives notice that  
its Asset Management Plan for the period 1 April 2009 to  
31 March 2019 is available on Powerco Limited’s website at 

www.powerco.co.nz/Financial/Stat_Docs/default.htm  
Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be inspected 
at or obtained from Powerco Limited, 84 Liardet Street, 
New Plymouth.  
Dated this 8th day of April 2009. 
PAUL GOODEVE, Regulatory and Business Manager, 
Powerco Limited. 
gs3167 

Notice of Publication of Information Disclosures—
Powerco Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity (Information Disclosure) 
Requirements 2008, Powerco Limited gives notice that  
its information disclosures for the period 1 April 2007 to  
31 March 2008 are available on Powerco Limited’s website at 

www.powerco.co.nz/Financial/Stat_Docs/default.htm  
Hard copies of the information disclosures may be inspected 
or obtained from Powerco Limited, 84 Liardet Street,  
New Plymouth.  
Dated this 8th day of April 2009. 
PAUL GOODEVE, Regulatory and Business Manager, 
Powerco Limited. 
gs3166 

The Lines Company Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan— 
The Lines Company Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, The Lines Company 
Limited gives notice that its Asset Management Plan for  
the period 2009 to 2025 has been published and can be 
downloaded from The Lines Company Limited’s website at 

www.thelinescompany.co.nz 
Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be 
inspected at or obtained from The Lines Company Limited, 
King Street East, Te Kuiti. 
Dated this 3rd day of April 2009. 
gs3085 

The Power Company Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan— 
The Power Company Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
The Power Company Limited gives notice that its Asset 
Management Plan for the period 1 April 2008 to 31 March 
2018 has been published and can be downloaded from The 
Power Company Limited’s website at 

http://www.powernet.co.nz/index.php?pageLoad=69&pa
r=11  

Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be inspected 
at or obtained from PowerNet Limited, 251 Racecourse Road, 
Invercargill. 
Dated this 26th day of March 2009. 
ALAN HARPER, Director, The Power Company Limited. 
gs3196 

Top Energy Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan— 
Top Energy Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Top Energy Limited gives notice that its Asset Management 
Plan for the period 1 April 2009 to 31 March 2019 has been 
published and can be downloaded from Top Energy 
Limited’s website at 
 www.topenergy.co.nz/disclosure-networkonly.htm 
Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be 
inspected or obtained from Top Energy Limited’s offices at 
Station Road, Kaikohe. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
PAUL ANTHONY BYRNES, Director, Top Energy Limited. 
gs3098 

Notice of Publication of Information Disclosures— 
Top Energy Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Top Energy Limited gives notice that its information 
disclosures for the period 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 
have been published and can be downloaded from Top 
Energy Limited’s website at 
 www.topenergy.co.nz/disclosure-networkonly.htm 
Hard copies of the information disclosures may be inspected 
at or obtained from Top Energy Limited’s offices at Station 
Road, Kaikohe. 
Dated this 9th day of April 2009. 
PAUL ANTHONY BYRNES, Director, Top Energy Limited. 
gs3189 
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Unison Networks Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan— 
Unison Networks Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Unison Networks Limited gives notice that its Asset 
Management Plan for the period 1 April 2009 to 31 March 
2019 has been published and can be downloaded from 
Unison Networks Limited’s website at 

http://www.unison.co.nz/site_resources/library/PUBLIC
ATIONS%20AND%20DISCLOSURES/Asset%20M
anagement%20Plan/2009-
19_Unison_AMP_Final_2009_web_version.pdf 

Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be inspected 
at or obtained from Unison Networks Limited’s office at 
1101 Omahu Road, Hastings. 
Dated this 30th day of March 2009. 
JOHN PALAIRET, Director, Unison Networks Limited. 
gs3090 

Vector Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Information Disclosures— 
Vector Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, Vector Limited gives notice 
that its information disclosures for the financial year ending 
31 March 2008 have been published and can be downloaded 
from Vector Limited’s website at 

http://www.vector.co.nz/disclosures 
Hard copies of the information disclosures may be inspected 
at or obtained from Vector’s Head Office at 101 Carlton 
Gore Road, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Dated this 9th day of April 2009. 
gs3092 

Waipa Networks Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Information Disclosures— 
Waipa Networks Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Waipa Networks Limited gives notice that its information 
disclosures for the year ended 31 March 2008 have been 
published and can be downloaded from Waipa Networks 
Limited’s website at 
 www.waipanetworks.co.nz 

Hard copies of the information disclosures may be inspected 
at or obtained from Waipa Networks Limited’s offices at 
486 Alexandra Street, Te Awamutu. 
Dated this 9th day of April 2009. 
DIANE REED, Director, Waipa Networks Limited. 
gs3177 

WEL Networks Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan— 
WEL Networks Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
WEL Networks Limited gives notice that its Asset 
Management Plan for the period 1 April 2008 to 31 March 
2019 has been published and can be downloaded from WEL 
Networks Limited’s website at 
 www.wel.co.nz 
Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be 
inspected at or obtained from WEL Networks Limited, 114 
Maui Street, Te Rapa, Hamilton. 
Dated this 31st day of March 2009. 
RODGER FISHER, Director, WEL Networks Limited. 
gs3108 

Notice of Publication of Information Disclosures— 
WEL Networks Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
WEL Networks Limited gives notice that its information 
disclosures for the period 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 
have been published and can be downloaded from WEL 
Networks Limited’s website at 
 www.wel.co.nz 
Hard copies of the information disclosures may be inspected 
at or obtained from WEL Networks Limited, 114 Maui 
Street, Te Rapa, Hamilton. 
Dated this 7th day of April 2009. 
RODGER FISHER, Director, WEL Networks Limited. 
gs3061 

Westpower Limited 

Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008 

Notice of Publication of Asset Management Plan—
Westpower Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 
Westpower Limited gives notice that its Asset Management 
Plan for the period 1 April 2009 to 31 March 2019 has been 
published and can be downloaded from Westpower Limited’s 
website at 

www.westpower.co.nz 
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Hard copies of the Asset Management Plan may be inspected 
at or obtained from Westpower Limited, 146 Tainui Street, 
Greymouth. 
Dated this 7th day of April 2009. 
SUZANNE PETA MERRIMAN, Director, Westpower 
Limited. 
gs3143 

Notice of Publication of Information Disclosures—
Westpower Limited 
Pursuant to the Electricity Distribution (Information 
Disclosure) Requirements 2008, the board of directors of 

Westpower Limited gives notice that its information 
disclosures for the period 1 April 2007 to 31 March 2008 
have been published and can be downloaded from 
Westpower Limited’s website at 

www.westpower.co.nz 
Hard copies of the information disclosures may be inspected 
at or obtained from Westpower Limited, 146 Tainui Street, 
Greymouth. 
Dated this 9th day of April 2009. 
SUZANNE PETA MERRIMAN, Director, Westpower 
Limited. 
gs3192 

New Zealand Gazette 2009 Deadlines 

Easter Deadlines—10 April 2009 and 13 April 2009 

New Zealand Gazette Edition—16 April 2009 
Commercial Section Notices: (Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer Acts) 

The deadline for these notices will be 12.00 midday on Thursday, 9 April 2009, due to the observance of Good Friday on 
10 April 2009 and Easter Monday on 13 April 2009. 
All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand Gazette office by 12.00 midday on Tuesday, 14 April 2009. 

————— 

Anzac Day, 25 April 2009 

New Zealand Gazette Edition—1 May 2009 
Normal publishing deadlines will apply. 

d2009 
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C 
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Companies Act— 
Administrations 

VCOMMS LTD.: 1132 
Cessation of business in New Zealand 

HUSQVARNA CONSTRUCTION PRODUCTS AUSTRALIA 
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RONSTAN INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD: 1139 
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BIOS FUEL CORPORATION LTD.: 1151 
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TASMAN MORTGAGES LTD.: 1151 
THEATRE OF THE MIND NEW ZEALAND LTD.: 1151 

Persons prohibited from managing companies: 1151 

Removals 
ALLEN AND MATHEWS LTD.: 1138 
ARMADA COOPERATION LTD.: 1136 
AUCKLAND RD MANAGEMENT LTD.: 1135 
BBS CONSTRUCTION LTD.: 1135 
BBS CRANES LTD.: 1135 
BELLA BAGS LTD.: 1136 
BOAT INVESTMENTS LTD.: 1137 
BOLEH LTD.: 1137 
BRASS MAGAZINE LTD.: 1137 
BWD LTD.: 1138 
CITY ALUMINIUM LTD.: 1139 
COLVILLE MECHANICAL LTD.: 1137 
CONSTELLATION RENTALS LTD.: 1135 
D’CLADDINGMAN LTD.: 1135 
E&C BUILDERS LTD.: 1138 
FUSION FINANCE LTD.: 1139 
GLAMIS HOSPITAL 1983 LTD.: 1139 
GPNZ LTD.: 1135 
GWT LTD.: 1130 
HP PROJECT MANAGEMENT LTD.: 1135 
LINE & LENGTH INVESTMENTS LTD.: 1139 
MEDIOS LTD.: 1136 
METROPOLITAN FUNERAL HOMES LTD.: 1135 
MOVIT 2000 LTD.: 1138 
MULLIGAN WATKIN & ASSOCIATES LTD.: 1135 
NEW DIMENSION CONSULTANTS LTD.: 1135 
NEW DIMENSIONS LTD.: 1135 
OMATUA FARM LTD.: 1138 
OMNI SYSTEMS LTD.: 1138 
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P G MUIR LTD.: 1137 
PENBURN INVESTMENTS LTD.: 1136 
PRAMUKH ENTERPRISES LTD.: 1135 
PRAMUKH HOLDINGS LTD.: 1135 
PRAMUKH INTERNATIONAL LTD.: 1135 
PRAMUKH INVESTMENTS LTD.: 1135 
PRAMUKH SWAMI LTD.: 1135 
PRIMO BAGS LTD.: 1136 
PROFIX CONTAINER SERVICES LTD.: 1135 
REG J PAIN & SON LTD.: 1137 
RICHMOND SHIRLEY DENTAL CENTRE LTD.: 1139 
ROUGE BAR & EATERY LTD.: 1139 
SGBR INVESTMENTS LTD.: 1136 
SOUTH SIDE HOLDINGS LTD.: 1138 
SOYUZ INVESTMENTS LTD.: 1135 
THE MUDDY FARMER GROUP LTD.: 1135 
THE MUDDY FARMER IRISH PUB LTD.: 1135 
TTC LTD.: 1135 
UNITED NETWORKS SHAREHOLDERS SOCIETY INC.: 1136 
WWW.CARTOON.CO.NZ LTD.: 1135 

Removals lists: 1132, 1133, 1134 
Restoration to the Register of Companies 

A D PROPERTIES LTD.: 1149 
AFXKL (NZ) LTD.: 1149 
ALLRAINBOW NZ LTD.: 1149 
ASC LTD.: 1149 
ASSESSMENTBROKERS.COM LTD.: 1149 
AUCKLAND ENTERTAINMENT CENTRE LTD.: 1149 
B. A. H. INVESTMENTS LTD.: 1149 
BARNEY RUBBLE INVESTMENTS LTD.: 1149 
B-DUB LTD.: 1149 
BETAMORPHIS LTD.: 1149 
CARE ALLIANCE LTD.: 1149 
CASTELLI AUSTRALASIA LTD.: 1149 
DATE ME LTD.: 1149 
EMERALD CLEANING SERVICES LTD.: 1149 
EMERGE BUSINESS CONSULTING LTD.: 1149 
EUROPEAN MOTORS SERVICES (2005) LTD.: 1149 
EXECUTIVE VALET LTD.: 1149 
EYET SERVICES LTD.: 1149 
FISCHER CAPITAL LTD.: 1149 
FORESTRY ROAD LTD.: 1149 
FORESTRY ROAD PROPERTIES LTD.: 1149 
FREEMONT HOLDINGS LTD.: 1149 
GRANT PEARCE LTD.: 1149 
HAYTON AND MCCANN TRUSTEES LTD.: 1149 
JACKSON FLOORING COMMERCIAL (PN) LTD.: 1149 
JAKICH MARINE LTD.: 1149 
JASONS HOUSES LTD.: 1149 
JSR INVESTMENTS LTD.: 1149 
KERIKERI SERVICE STATION 1992 LTD.: 1149 
KINESE LTD.: 1149 
KING CAROLE ANN TRUSTEES LTD.: 1149 
LAMSNZ LTD.: 1149 
LOCK STOCK HOLDINGS LTD.: 1149 
LS & BD PROPERTIES LTD.: 1149 
MARINE HARVEST INTERNATIONAL LTD.: 1149 
MCGOLDSTEIN LTD.: 1149 
OPUS FURNITURE DESIGN LTD.: 1149 
ORCA FISHING COMPANY LTD.: 1149 
ORIENT CONSULTANTS LTD.: 1149 
PEARSONS LTD.: 1149 
PELAGE LTD.: 1149 
PETER KANE CONSULTING LTD.: 1149 
PIERMONT HOLDINGS (NEW ZEALAND) LTD.: 1149 
PROJEX CONCRETE LTD.: 1149 
PWK INVESTMENT LTD.: 1149 
RENOLINE LTD.: 1149 
RIMITIRIU AG. & FARM CO. LTD.: 1149 
RIVERLANDS NINE LTD.: 1149 
ROBERT STEWART & ASSOCIATES LTD.: 1149 
ROPATA VILLAGE PHARMACY LTD.: 1149 
SAAN INVESTMENTS LTD.: 1149 
SBT BULK LTD.: 1149 
SHABBASI INVESTMENTS LTD.: 1149 
SLM 2007 LTD.: 1149 
STRAWBERRY BLU LTD.: 1149 
SYNERGENICS NZ LTD.: 1149 
TAHAROA STATION LTD.: 1149 
TD ASSURANCE LTD.: 1149 
THE VIEW TRUSTEE LTD.: 1149 
UNION LIFE LTD.: 1149 
VENTOUX FAMILY TRUST MANAGEMENT LTD.: 1149 
W L S INVESTMENTS LTD.: 1149 
WAIREWA MOTORS LTD.: 1149 
WANGAPEKA VALLEY ENTERPRISES LTD.: 1149 

WARKWORTH FARM ESTATE LTD.: 1149 
WEST AUCKLAND STOPPER SERVICES LTD.: 1149 
WYNDHAM NOMINEES LTD.: 1149 

Winding up/liquidations 
123 GLOBAL (NZ) LTD.: 1129 
1ST AUTOMOTIVE LTD: 1124 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.1) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.10) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.11) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.12) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.13) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.14) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.15) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.16) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.2) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.3) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.4) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.41) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.42) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.43) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.44) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.45) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.46) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.47) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.48) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.49) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.5) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.50) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.51) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.52) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.53) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.54) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.55) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.56) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.6) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.7) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.8) LTD.: 1112 
4T PRODUCTIONS (NO.9) LTD.: 1112 
ABOUT PROPERTY LTD.: 1145 
ADVANCE PROPERTY & CONSTRUCTION LTD.: 1140 
ALBERT PARK HOME FOR THE ELDERLY LTD.: 1115 
ALL ENTERPRISES LTD.: 1115 
ALUMEN LTD.: 1128 
ANDROMEDA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.: 1114 
ASCOT CENTRAL LTD.: 1129 
AVENUE SELF STORAGE PROPERTY LTD.: 1130 
BAIRDS ROAD PHARMACY LTD.: 1143 
BARRIER HOMES LTD.: 1147 
BELLA VISTA 2006 LTD.: 1114 
BETHLEHEM RESIDENTIAL HOLDINGS LTD.: 1142 
BILL MCDONALD CLEANING SYSTEMS LTD.: 1115 
BIOTECH ENGINEERING LTD.: 1116 
BLUE CHIP FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS (NZ) LTD.: 1144 
BUSHPARK PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LTD.: 1112 
BUTLER HOLDINGS (2007) LTD.: 1122 
CALIBRE BOATS NZ LTD.: 1143 
CAPTAIN JOLIE LTD.: 1122 
CATRA PROPERTIES LTD.: 1126 
CHS GLOBAL AUSTRALIA PTY LTD.: 1140 
CIVIL LTD.: 1112 
CKE LTD.: 1123 
CLINTON LTD.: 1145 
COAST TO COAST LOGGING LTD.: 1119 
COHESIVE INTEGRATION (NZ) LTD.: 1112 
COLONIAL RESTORATIONS LTD.: 1129 
COMPASS AIRCONDITIONING & REFRIGERATION 

(WAIKATO) LTD.: 1131 
CONCEPTS GROUP LTD.: 1116 
CONCRETE APPLICATIONS LTD.: 1121 
CONFERENCE OF SAMOAN ADVENTIST CHURCH LTD.: 

1112 
CORNERSTONE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LTD.: 1123 
COTTLE ROOFING LTD.: 1120 
CREATION INVESTMENTS LTD.: 1121 
DAVID SOMERS REALTY LTD.: 1118 
DEBTLINE NZ LTD.: 1116 
DECK’S AND FENCING LTD.: 1121 
DELFA LTD.: 1113 
DMG ENTERPRISES LTD.: 1146 
DR ROC STONEMASONS NORTHLAND LTD.: 1113 
DUNHAM-BUSH SALES AND SERVICES (NZ) LTD.: 1125 
DVD WHOLESALE LTD.: 1144 
E- MEDIA LTD.: 1130 
E.J. HOLDINGS LTD.: 1115 
EAST TAMAKI RETAIL HOLDINGS LTD.: 1114 
EASTERN BAYS OPTICAL LTD.: 1123 
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EASTSIDE AGRICULTURAL & HORTICULTURE 
CONTRACTOR LTD.: 1147 

ECOKITHOMES.COM LTD.: 1141 
ETRURIAN IMPORTS LTD.: 1127 
EVERGROWTH HOLDINGS (2002) LTD.: 1116 
EVERGROWTH HOLDINGS (2002) MANAGEMENT LTD.: 

1116 
EVERGROWTH HOME LTD.: 1116 
EVERGROWTH HOME MANAGEMENT LTD.: 1116 
EVERGROWTH SENIOR CARE LTD.: 1116 
EVERGROWTH SENIOR CARE MANAGEMENT LTD.: 1116 
EXCAVACTIVE LTD.: 1144 
FISH FACE LTD.: 1113 
FLOORINSTALL LTD.: 1112 
FRENCH FARM WINERY (2005) LTD.: 1131 
G A & M E RAE LTD.: 1127 
GALESHEAD INVESTMENTS LTD.: 1118 
GFU LTD.: 1143 
GLENCLIFFE HOLDINGS LTD.: 1129 
GLENHAVEN HOME FOR THE ELDERLY LTD.: 1115 
GOLDFACHE LTD.: 1149 
GOOSE BAY RANCH HOLDINGS LTD.: 1126 
GOW HOLDINGS LTD.: 1149 
GWT LTD.: 1130 
H & N HOLDINGS LTD.: 1113 
HAPPIER HOMES LTD.: 1142 
HARBOUR SIDE CONSTRUCTION LTD.: 1112 
HARKONNEN LTD.: 1112 
HAWKE’S BAY WINE COUNTRY MARINE OPERATIONS 

LTD.: 1147 
HAZELWOOD DEVELOPMENTS LTD.: 1144 
HENRY PEIRIS LTD.: 1115 
HOME ADDITIONS & RENOVATIONS LTD.: 1128 
HORTONSTEN LTD.: 1145 
HPL FINANCE & INSURANCE LTD.: 1115 
HPL GROUP LTD.: 1115 
HPL NEW ZEALAND LTD.: 1115 
IDESIGN WEB LTD.: 1118 
IMPALA CORPORATION LTD.: 1142 
J MAHONY AND SONS LTD.: 1143 
JCV ELECTRICAL LTD.: 1124 
JOY BONG LTD.: 1122 
JUBILEE MANAGEMENT LTD.: 1124 
K R PROJECTS LTD.: 1115 
KATE SHEPPARD FITOUT LTD.: 1120 
KAWERAU TYRES (2005) LTD.: 1126 
KENNEDYS HOME TRADE LTD.: 1115 
KITENGA DRUM LTD.: 1121 
KORZEL BUILDING SOLUTIONS LTD.: 1114 
KWONG JING & COMPANY LTD.: 1146 
LEADER LTD.: 1115 
LE-M-COR HOLDINGS LTD.: 1127 
LEVIN JOINERY CO LTD.: 1114 
LIFESTYLE NZ HOLDINGS LTD.: 1146 
LILL CONSULTING LTD.: 1131 
LNG MANAGEMENT LTD.: 1114 
LOVELL CONTRACTORS LTD.: 1119 
M D BUILDING LTD.: 1143 
MAC’S FAMILY RESTAURANT LTD.: 1140 
MAKURA SETTLEMENT LTD.: 1126 
MANAGEMENT FOCUS LTD.: 1113 
MANELINE DISTRIBUTORS LTD.: 1117 
MARSDEN PROVIDORS (1998) LTD.: 1141 
MATAPAUA PROPERTIES LTD.: 1119 
MCKINNEY INVESTMENTS (NO2) LTD.: 1117 
MERRICK MCDOWALL MORTGAGES LTD.: 1114 
MOANA INVESTMENT PROPERTY LTD.: 1126 
MONTLEGRAND LTD.: 1144 
MRS CHRISTMAS LTD.: 1140 
NANDINA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.: 1114 
NANDOS 2007 LTD.: 1112 
NATIONWIDE BUILDERS LTD.: 1127 
NCPS SOUTH LTD.: 1116 
NEW ZEALAND LEISURE TIME LTD.: 1112 
NEW ZEALAND SEALS LTD.: 1128 
NORTHCREST DEVELOPMENTS LTD.: 1115 
NORTHERN 4X4 & COMMERCIAL LTD.: 1115 
NORTHPLAN TRUSTEES LTD.: 1130 
NORTHSERV MANAGEMENT LTD.: 1116 
NPF (EQUITIES) LTD.: 1120 
NYK LOGISTICS (NZ) LTD.: 1123 
OAKLAND RIVERSIDE ESTATES LTD.: 1146 
ONM LTD.: 1121 
ONSITE CARTAGE CONTRACTORS LTD.: 1116 
PACIFICARE TRUST: 1142 
PAULTRACY LTD.: 1114 

PECARO HOLDINGS LTD.: 1125 
PERSIAN HOLDINGS LTD.: 1122 
PET CORNER LTD.: 1132 
PILSEHTNO LTD.: 1148 
PINE TRANSPORT LTD.: 1115 
PK CONSTRUCTION LTD.: 1125 
PLANFIELD OPTICAL LTD.: 1123 
PLATINUM HAIR DESIGN (2005) LTD.: 1119 
PORTSE HOLDINGS LTD.: 1145 
POWER OF FOCUS LTD.: 1115 
QUANTUM CONTRACTING LTD.: 1119 
R E LIGHTING LTD.: 1118 
R J DUNN LTD.: 1127 
RADFORD BUILDERS LTD.: 1120 
RAWHITI HOME FOR THE ELDERLY LTD.: 1112 
RDJ INTERNATIONAL LTD.: 1116 
REGIONAL SECURITIES LTD.: 1125 
RELIANCE FOOD EQUIPMENT LTD.: 1142 
RE-MARK-IT LTD.: 1141 
RESIDUAL LTD.: 1132 
RETAIL ENTERTAINMENT LTD.: 1115 
RETAIL PROPERTY INVESTORS LTD.: 1117 
RIDGEVIEW PROPERTIES LTD.: 1146 
RIVERCITY WHOLESALE CARS LTD.: 1147 
ROOM OUTSIDE LTD.: 1127 
ROYAN FARM LTD.: 1128 
SEASIDE EARTHMOVERS LTD.: 1114 
SHEPPARD TRUCKING LTD.: 1116 
SHINGLE ROOFING CORPORATION LTD.: 1140 
SOUTH CANTERBURY HOSPITALITY LTD.: 1120 
SOUTHERN COASTAL ROOFING LTD.: 1119 
STAR GARAGE LTD.: 1131 
STEWART HILL TRENCHING SERVICES LTD.: 1142 
STUART ENGINEERING LTD.: 1115 
SUMMIT CONSTRUCTION LTD.: 1115 
SUNRISE EARTHMOVERS LTD.: 1115 
SUPERIOR PANELBEATING & CAR PAINTING LTD.: 1119 
SURFACE PROTECTION LTD.: 1124 
SUSPENSION SPRAYING SYSTEMS LTD.: 1128 
T OPTICAL LTD.: 1124 
TAPS PLUMBING & GAS SERVICES LTD.: 1115 
TASMAN MORTGAGE BROKERS LTD.: 1126 
TASMAN MORTGAGES LTD.: 1122 
TE KAURI FORESTRY CONTRACTORS LTD.: 1115 
TEPAKI GROUP LTD.: 1113 
THE HEAT PUMP CENTRE LTD.: 1141 
THE SUSTAINABLE BUILDING COMPANY LTD.: 1141 
THOMAS GROUP LTD.: 1116 
TIDAL HOLDINGS LTD.: 1114 
TIM HOLDINGS LTD.: 1113 
TOURNAMENT HOLDINGS LTD.: 1115 
TREVISO LTD.: 1116 
ULTRA HELICOPTERS INC (NZ) LTD.: 1120 
UNITED VIDEO (FENDALTON) LTD.: 1148 
UNITED VIDEO (MAINLAND) LTD.: 1148 
UNITED VIDEO (NELSON) LTD.: 1148 
UNITED VIDEO (RICHMOND) LTD.: 1148 
URBANE FLOWERS 2007 LTD.: 1112 
VERSAILLES PROPERTIES LTD.: 1116 
VERTICAL LIFT LTD.: 1123 
WALTER PEAK DEVELOPMENTS LTD.: 1145 
WALTERS TRUSTEES LTD.: 1116 
WATTLE ROAD HOLDINGS LTD.: 1122 
WEBSTORE LTD.: 1147 
WESTPARK SELF STORAGE LTD.: 1130 
WHARARA CIVIL ENGINEERING LTD.: 1115 
WHITTAKER DEVELOPMENTS LTD.: 1121 
WHITTINGHAM AND MACPHEE LTD.: 1117 
WITNEY INVESTMENTS LTD.: 1118 
WNP LTD.: 1123 
WOOD AND COAL SHOP LTD.: 1115 

Conservation Act— 
Land notices 

Central Otago: 1177 
Waitaki: 1177 

Crown Entities Act— 
Appointments/reappointments 

Deputy Health and Disability Commissioner: 1156 

E 

Education (Early Childhood Centres) Regulations— 
Cancellation of licences 

Takahanga Te Kohanga Reo: 1156 
Tokomairiro Early Learning Centre: 1156 
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Education Act— 
Direction for appointment of limited statutory managers revoked 

East Otago High School 
2008/710: 1156 

Edmund Hillary School 
2006/912: 1156 

Electricity Act— 
Making of Electricity Governance Amendment Rules: 1176 

Electricity Distribution (Information Disclosure) Requirements— 
Notice of publication of Asset Management Plans 

Centralines Ltd.: 1185 
Counties Power Ltd.: 1185 
Eastland Network Ltd.: 1185 
Electra Ltd.: 1186 
Electricity Ashburton Ltd.: 1186 
Electricity Invercargill Ltd.: 1186 
Horizon Energy Distribution Ltd.: 1186 
MainPower New Zealand Ltd.: 1187 
Marlborough Lines Ltd.: 1187 
Network Tasman Ltd.: 1187 
Network Waitaki Ltd.: 1187 
Northpower Ltd.: 1188 
Orion New Zealand Ltd.: 1188 
OtagoNet Joint Venture: 1188 
Powerco Ltd.: 1189 
The Lines Company Ltd.: 1189 
The Power Company Ltd.: 1189 
Top Energy Ltd.: 1189 
Unison Networks Ltd.: 1190 
WEL Networks Ltd.: 1190 
Westpower Ltd.: 1190 

Notice of publication of information disclosures 
Counties Power Ltd.: 1185 
Horizon Energy Distribution Ltd.: 1186 
Network Tasman Ltd.: 1187 
Northpower Ltd.: 1188 
Orion New Zealand Ltd.: 1188 
Powerco Ltd.: 1189 
Top Energy Ltd.: 1189 
Vector Ltd.: 1190 
Waipa Networks Ltd.: 1190 
WEL Networks Ltd.: 1190 
Westpower Ltd.: 1191 

F 

Financial Reporting Act— 
Approvals 

Amendements to New Zealand Equivalent to International 
Accounting Standards 
39: 1185 

Amendments to New Zealand Equivalent to International Financial 
Reporting Interpretations 
9: 1185 

Amendments to New Zealand Equivalent to International Financial 
Reporting Standards 
7: 1184 

Notice of exemption 
United Kingdom Parent Companies: 1154 

H 

Health and Disability Commissioner Act— 
Appointments/reappointments 

Deputy Health and Disability Commissioner: 1156 

I 

Income Tax Act— 
Resident withholding tax on interest 

Cancelled certificates of exemption: 1158, 1163 
Reissued certificates of exemption: 1168 

Incorporated Societies Act— 
Dissolution of societies: 1152 
Dissolution of societies revoked: 1152 

Insurance Companies (Ratings and Inspections) Act— 
Ratings and inspections 

NLG INSURANCE LTD.: 1153 

J 

Judicature Act— 
Court of Appeal procedures adopted 

Replacement 2004/1287, 2006/3461: 1172 

L 

Land Notices— 
Other Districts 

Central Hawke’s Bay: 1180 
Kapiti Coast: 1181 
Ruapehu: 1178 
Waipa: 1179 

Roading Cities 
Christchurch: 1182 
Hamilton: 1181 
Tauranga: 1180 

Roading Districts 
Kapiti Coast: 1181 
Marlborough: 1180 
New Plymouth: 1180 
Western Bay of Plenty: 1179 

Land Transport Act— 
Ordinary Rules: 1176, 1177 

Land Transport Rule: Light-vehicle Brakes— 
Approvals 

Brake testing device: 1177 

M 

Medicines Act— 
Consent to the distribution of changed medicines: 1157 
Consent to the distribution of new medicines: 1157 

N 

New Zealand Railways Corporation Act— 
Land notices 

Ruapehu: 1178 
New Zealand Tourism Board Act— 

Appointments/reappointments 
New Zealand Tourism Board: 1174 

Ngati Ruanui Claims Settlement Act— 
�kaip� entitlement 

South Taranaki: 1178 

P 

Pork Industry Board Regulations— 
Election notices: 1187 

Property Law Act— 
Entry into possession of mortgaged goods/land/property: 1153, 1154 

Public Finance Act— 
Publication of financial statements of the Government of New 

Zealand: 1176 
Public Trust Act— 

Claimant notices 
INVESTOR MINOR DWELLINGS LTD.: 1153 

Public Trust common fund interest rates: 1174 

R 

Receiverships Act— 
Appointment and release of receivers and managers 

HOME & LEISURE (NZ) LTD.: 1110 
JUST A SECOND LTD.: 1110 
KARAKA GROUP LTD.: 1111 
NORTHLAND LAND CORP LTD.: 1110 
SOUTHERN WATER CARTAGE LTD.: 1110 
STONEY BRIDGE THOROUGHBRED LTD.: 1111 
TOLOLI SERVICES TRUST: 1111 
WHITTAKER SAWMILLING LTD.: 1110 

Appointment of receivers of income 
BORIS MALDONADO SEPULVEDA: 1111 
POUNAMU TRUSTEES TWO LTD.: 1111 

Referenda (Postal Voting) Act— 
Closing of preliminary referendum rolls: 1176 

Regulations (Acts and Regulations Publication Act)— 
Administration (Prescribed Amounts) Regulations 2009 (SR 2009/70): 

1183 
Adoption Amendment Act 2008 Commencement Order 2009 

(SR 2009/76): 1183 
Care of Children Amendment Act 2008 Commencement Order 2009 

(SR 2009/77): 1183 
Child Support Amendment Act 2008 Commencement Order 2009 

(SR 2009/78): 1183 
Children, Young Persons, and Their Families Amendment Act 2008 

Commencement Order 2009 (SR 2009/79): 1183 
Domestic Violence Amendment Act 2008 Commencement Order 2009 

(SR 2009/80): 1183 
Family Courts Amendment Act 2008 Commencement Order 2009 

(SR 2009/81): 1183 
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Family Courts Fees Regulations 2009 (SR 2009/88): 1183 
Family Proceedings Amendment Act 2008 Commencement Order 

2009 (SR 2009/83): 1183 
Family Protection Amendment Act 2008 Commencement Order 2009 

(SR 2009/82): 1183 
High Court Amendment Rules 2009 (SR 2009/75): 1183 
Intellectual Disability (Compulsory Care and Rehabilitation) 

Amendment Act 2008 Commencement Order 2009 (SR 2009/84): 
1183 

Mental Health (Compulsory Assessment and Treatment) Amendment 
Act 2008 Commencement Order 2009 (SR 2009/85): 1183 

Property (Relationships) Amendment Act 2008 Commencement Order 
2009 (SR 2009/86): 1183 

Protection of Personal and Property Rights Amendment Act 2008 
Commencement Order 2009 (SR 2009/87): 1183 

Resource Management (Forms, Fees, and Procedure) Amendment 
Regulations 2009 (SR 2009/73): 1183 

Securities Act (Fletcher Building Limited) Exemption Notice 2009 
(SR 2009/68): 1183 

State Sector (Employee Provisions Applied to Transfer of Government 
Technology Services Functions from State Services Commission to 
Department of Internal Affairs) Order 2009 (SR 2009/72): 1183 

Takeovers Code (Opus International Consultants Limited) Exemption 
Notice 2009 (SR 2009/89): 1183 

Takeovers Code (Phitek Systems Limited) Exemption Notice 2009 
(SR 2009/67): 1183 

Takeovers Code (Westgate Power Centre Limited) Exemption Notice 
2009 (SR 2009/69): 1183 

Trans-Tasman Mutual Recognition (Changes to Permanent and 
Special Exemptions and Special Exemptions Extension) 
Regulations 2009 (SR 2009/71): 1183 

United Nations Sanctions (Somalia) Amendment Regulations 2009 
(SR 2009/74): 1183 

Reserves Act— 
Land notices 

Central Otago: 1182 
Christchurch: 1182 
Grey: 1183 
Porirua: 1182 
Southland: 1182 

S 

Sentencing Act— 
Confiscation of motor vehicles: 1173, 1174 

T 

Telecommunications Act— 
Network operators 

WASP New Zealand Ltd.: 1156 
  

 

PUBLISHED BY THE     ISSN 0111-5650
DEPARTMENT OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS  ISSN 1177-8415

PRINTED BY SECURACOPY LIMITED  Price $6.00 (inc. GST)


